Haringey Council

Licensing Sub Committee B

MONDAY, 18TH JUNE, 2012 at 19:00 HRS - CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH ROAD, WOOD
GREEN, N22 8LE.

MEMBERS: Councillors Beacham, Brabazon and Demirci (Chair)

AGENDA

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
URGENT BUSINESS

The Chair will consider the admission of any late items of urgent business. (Late
items will be considered under the agenda item where they appear. New items will be
considered at item 7 below).

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

A member with a personal interest in a matter who attends a meeting of the authority
at which the matter is considered must disclose to that meeting the existence and
nature of that interest at the commencement of that consideration, or when the
interest becomes apparent.

A member with a personal interest in a matter also has a prejudicial interest in that
matter if the interest is one which a member of the public with knowledge of the
relevant facts would reasonably regard as so significant that it is likely to prejudice the
member’s judgement of the public interest and if this interest affects their financial
position or the financial position of a person or body as described in paragraph 8 of
the Code of Conduct and/or if it relates to the determining of any approval, consent,
licence, permission or registration in relation to them or any person or body described
in paragraph 8 of the Code of Conduct.

MINUTES (PAGES 1 -4)

To approve the minutes of the previous meeting of the Licensing Sub Committee B
held on 30 April 2012.



SUMMARY OF PROCEDURE (PAGES 5 - 6)

The Chair will explain the procedure that the Committee will follow for the hearing
considered under the Licensing Act 2003 or the Gambling Act 2005. A copy of the
procedure is attached.

OBJECTION TO TEMPORARY EVENT NOTICE AT THE PAVILION, 185A PARK
ROAD, LONDON N8 (PAGES 7 - 36)

To consider an application to permit licensable activity under a temporary event
notice, namely: the sale of alcohol and the provision of regulated entertainment.

MARKFIELD ARTS LTD, 100-108 MARKFIELD ROAD, N15 4QF (PAGES 37 - 254)

To consider an application to allow the Supply of Alcohol, the Provision of Late Night
Refreshment, Indoor Sporting Events, Provision of Live Music, Recorded Music,
Performances of Dance, Provision of anything of a similar description to that of live or
recorded music or performances of dance, Provision of Facilities for Dancing,
Provision of Facilities for Entertainment of a similar description to that of Making
Music or Dancing.

ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS

To consider any new items of urgent business admitted under item 2 above.

David McNulty

Head of Local Democracy
and Member Services
Level 5

River Park House

225 High Road

Wood Green

London N22 8HQ

Helen Chapman

Principal Committee Coordinator
Level 5

River Park House

225 High Road

Wood Green

London N22 8HQ

Tel: 020 8489 2615
Email:
helen.chapman@haringey.gov.uk

Friday, 08 June 2012



Page 1 Agenda ltem 4

MINUTES OF THE LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE B
MONDAY, 30 APRIL 2012

Councillors Beacham, Brabazon and Demirci (Chair)

MINUTE ACTION
SUBJECT/DECISION BY

PRCE35.| APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

There were no apologies for absence.

PRCE36. URGENT BUSINESS

There were no items of urgent business.

PRCE37.| DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

There were no declarations of interest.

PRCE38.| MINUTES
RESOLVED

That the minutes of the meeting held on 27 March 2012 be approved
and signed by the Chair.

PRCE39. SUMMARY OF PROCEDURE

NOTED

PRCE40. CROCODILE, 155 LORDSHIP LANE, LONDON N17 6XE (BRUCE
WARD)

The Committee was advised that the objector had indicated that he
would not attend the hearing, and that the Committee had the option
to either adjourn the hearing or to proceed in the absence of the
objector. It was decided that the hearing would proceed, as the
objector had indicated that he would not attend the hearing were it to
be adjourned to a different date.

The Licensing Officer, Ms Barrett, presented the report on the
application for a premises licence variation at Crocodile, 155 Lordship
Lane. The Committee was provided with copies of the existing licence
and attached conditions. It was confirmed that representations had
been made in respect of this application by Environmental Health,
and by a local resident in respect of noise and nuisance. It was
confirmed that it was a condition on the existing licence that the rear
area is not to be used by customers at any time.

Mr Pearce, Enforcement Response, noted that several points raised
in the Enforcement Response representation were already covered
by conditions on the existing licence, and that the final point, in
respect of not placing tables or chairs in front of the entrance to the




Page 2

MINUTES OF THE LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE B
MONDAY, 30 APRIL 2012

dwelling above the premises, had been agreed by the applicant. The
only issue not agreed with the applicant was the recommendation that
use of the front external area be restricted past 8.30pm. It was
confirmed that the recommendation was that food or drinks should not
be consumed in the external area after 8.30pm, although use of this
area for smoking would be permitted.

The applicant’s representative, Mr Hopkins, addressed the Committee
in support of the application and raised the following points in his
address and in responding to questions from the Committee:

This was a small, family-friendly café aimed at the Albanian
community.

The extension of the hours of the licence was being sought to
bring it into line with the later opening hours for which planning
consent had recently been received.

No issues or complaints had been received from the police or
Enforcement Response since the licence had initially been
granted.

The applicant wished to use the front external area of the
premises for licensable activity past 8.30pm, as this was
crucial to the viability of the business and formed part of the
European café culture as a space for socialising.

Use of the front area after 8.30pm would not disturb
neighbouring properties, and that the premises was located
near a busy junction on a busy road.

There was only one representation from a local resident, many
of the points raised in his representation were regarding the
area as a whole, and were not specific to the premises in
question.

There was no evidence submitted to support the allegations
being made in respect of the premises.

No complaints had been made to the police, Council or directly
to the applicant regarding activities at the premises, despite the
applicant having a contact number on display in the front
window and having met with the resident with an invitation to
let him know of any issues at any time.

Photos submitted of the rear area demonstrated that this was
used for storage purposes only and was not used by
customers.

Parking and planning issues raised by the local resident did not
fall within the remit of this Committee.

The only use of the rear area was for the staff at the premises
to collect stock or cleaning equipment, and would only be one
staff member at a time; on occasion the applicant may have
made a telephone call at the rear, but was always careful not
to make too much noise late at night, as he was aware that
there was a young child living next door.

It was confirmed that the maximum number of customers
permitted to use the external front area at any time would
remain 12, as per the condition on the current licence.

The Committee adjourned for deliberations.




Page 3

MINUTES OF THE LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE B
MONDAY, 30 APRIL 2012

RESOLVED

The Committee carefully considered the application, all
representations, the Council’'s Statement of Licensing Policy and the
Section 182 guidance. It was noted that the Prevention of Public
Nuisance was the only Licensing Objective that was a particular
concern in this application.

The Committee decided to grant the application on the following

terms:
Supply of Alcohol:
Monday — Sunday 0800 to 2230

Opening hours:
Monday — Sunday 0800 to 2300

All existing policies and conditions to the current licence will remain in
force.

The Committee did, however, consider it necessary and proportionate
to prohibit drinks or food in the front area between 2030 and 2230,
and no customer presence in the front area between 2230 and 2300.
The fact that the responsible authority made this representation by
reference to the close proximity of residential dwellings was
considered an important factor.

No tables or chairs will be placed at the front of the doorway /
entrance of the dwelling above the shop. This will allow for free
access to and from the maisonette above the premises.

In relation to the rear of the premises, the Committee noted that no
customer use is currently permitted at any time. The Committee,
however, considered it necessary and proportionate to impose the
following conditions to address some of the concerns raised by the
sole objector. The Committee did give due weight, based on the fact
that this objector did not appear at the hearing in person which would
have allowed greater scrutiny, and a balanced view was taken.

- Staff are not to be permitted to smoke in the rear area past
8pm.

- Staff are to limit use of the rear area past 8pm to essential
tasks, and to keep noise to a minimum.

- Staff will not access the rear area past 11pm, save in matters
of urgency.

- The rear door is to remain closed at all times past 8pm to
prevent the escape of noise, save for access.

- If the rear light is not on a sensor, the light is to remain off past
8pm when the rear area is not in use.

Overall, the Committee did not consider it necessary or proportionate




Page 4

MINUTES OF THE LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE B
MONDAY, 30 APRIL 2012

to deny the supply of alcohol and opening hours requested.

PRCE41.| ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS

There were no new items of urgent business.

The meeting closed at 2100hrs.

CLLR ALI DEMIRCI

Chair




Page 5 Agenda Item 5

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE HEARINGS

PROCEDURE SUMMARY

INTRODUCTION

1. The Chair introduces himself and invites other Members, Council officers, Police, Applicant
and Objectors to do the same.

2. The Chair invites Members to disclose any prior contacts (before the hearing) with the
parties or representations received by them

3. The Chair explains the procedure to be followed by reference to this summary which will

be distributed.

NON-ATTENDANCE BY PARTY OR PARTIES

4. If one or both of the parties fails to attend, the Chair decides whether to:
(i) grant an adjournment to another date, or
(i) proceed in the absence of the non-attending party.

Normally, an absent party will be given one further chance to attend.

TOPIC HEADINGS

5. The Chair suggests the “topic headings” for the hearing. In the case of the majority  of
applications for variation of hours, or other terms and conditions, the main topic is:

Whether the extensions of hours etc. applied for would conflict with the four
licensing objectives i.e.

(i) the prevention of crime and disorder,

(i) public safety,

(i)  the prevention of public nuisance, and

(iv)  the protection of children from harm.

6. The Chair invites comments from the parties on the suggested
topic headings and decides whether to confirm or vary them.

WITNESSES

7. The Chair asks whether there are any requests by a party to call a withess and decides any
such request.

8. Only if a witness is to be called, the Chair then asks if there is a request by an opposing party
to “cross-examine” the witness. The Chair then decides any such request.

DOCUMENTARY EVIDENCE

9. The Chair asks whether there are any requests by any party to
introduce late documentary evidence.

10. If so, the Chair will ask the other party if they object to the
admission of the late documents.

11. If the other party do object to the admission of documents which
have only been produced by the first party at the hearing, then the
documents shall not be admitted.

E:\moderngov\Data\AgendaltemDocs\2\6\2\A100030262\$sr1hx2f0.doc




Page 6

12. If the other party object to documents produced late but before the
hearing, the following criteria shall be taken into account when the
Chair decides whether or not to admit the late documents:

(i) What is the reason for the documents being late?

(ii) Will the other party be unfairly taken by surprise by the late documents?

(i) Will the party seeking to admit late documents be put at a major disadvantage if
admission of the documents is refused?

(iv)  Is the late evidence really important?

(v)  Would it be better and fairer to adjourn to a later date?

THE LICENSING OFFICER’S INTRODUCTION

13.  The Licensing Officer introduces the report explaining, for
example, the existing hours, the hours applied for and the
comments of the other Council Services or outside official bodies.
This should be as “neutral” as possible between the parties.

14.  The Licensing Officer can be questioned by Members and then by
the parties.

THE HEARING

15. This takes the form of a discussion led by the Chair. The Chair can
vary the order as appropriate but it should include:

(i) an introduction by the Objectors’ main representative

(i) an introduction by the Applicant or representative

(i)  questions put by Members to the Objectors

(iv)  questions put by Members to the Applicant

(V) questions put by the Objectors to the Applicant

(vi)  questions put by the Applicant to the Objectors

CLOSING ADRESSES

16.  The Chair asks each party how much time is needed for their
closing address, if they need to make one.

17.  Generally, the Objectors make their closing address before the
Applicant who has the right to the final closing address.

THE DECISION

18. Members retire with the Committee Clerk and legal representative
to consider their decision including the imposition of conditions.

19. The decision is put in writing and read out in public by the
Committee Clerk once Members have returned to the meeting.

E:\moderngov\Data\AgendaltemDocs\2\6\2\A100030262\$sr1hx2f0.doc




Page7  Agenda ltem 6

Agenda ltem
Page No. 1

Report tltie Objection Notice to a Temporary Event Notice at The Pav:hon 185A Park Road |
Crouch End London N8

Report of: Licensing Team Leader

Ward(s) affected Tottenham Green

1.  Purpose

To .cons/,icies' an application by Edgaaﬂ:m'neﬁiusT to permit licensable activity under a
temporary event notice, namely: the sale of alcohol and the provision of regulated
entertainment . : ,

2. Recommendations

214 (a) Grant the application as asked
(b) Modify the conditions of the licence, by altering or omitting or adding to them
(c) Reject the whole or part of the application

The Committee is asked to ﬂote that it may not modify the conditions or reject the
whole or part of the appllcation unless it is nesessary to promote the licensing
objectives :

Head of Nelghbourhood Services

C@niaéﬁﬁﬁﬁcer: Ms Daliah Barrett -Williams / | Telephone: 020 8489 8232
3. Executive summary ' ' ’
For consideration by Licénéiﬂg Sub Committee under Licensing Act 2003 for a Prémises

licence with variation to the existing conditions
4. Access to information:

Local Government (Access to Infornvation) Act 1985

Background Papers

The following Background Papers are used in the pr@para’ticn of this Report:

File: THE PAVILION

The Background Papers are located at Eﬁ%@memeni Service, Techﬁspaa‘k Ashley Road,
Tottenham Ni7




Page 8

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 9

5. REPORT
Background

The report provides details of a temporary event notice which has been served in
respect of The Pavilion, 185A Park Road London N8. The notice requests
authorisation for (i) the sale by retail of alcohol for consumption on the premises), (i)
the provxslon of regulated entertainment between the hours of midnight and 4.00am.
on 30" June 2012. This is submitted in this way to allow the use of the Full Premises
License until 00.30 (for regulated entertainment) at which time the temporary event
notice will take effect. The Full Premises licence also only permits 120 capacity for
the ground floor bar and 120 for the upstairs function room. The TENs states the
capacnty of 250-300 is the desired capacity for the proposed event. ~APP 1

The Enwronmental Health Service — Enforcement Response Team have submitted
an objection notice in relation to the temporary event notice. :

5.2  Details of the current licence — APP 2

Supply of Alcohol -
Monday to Thursday 1000 to 2330
 Friday 1000 to 0230
-~ Saturday 1100 to 0230
Sunday | 1200 to 2330

Until 0100 at pre-booked fum’%eons or io members and guests in the first floor
function room.

, Reguia’ted Entertainment
Monday to Sunday - 1200 to 0030

There are aﬁso ‘a number of conditions attached to the Premises that cover the
restrictions on the use of the outside area.

5.3 ' Rec@mmendati@ﬁs

The Licensing Act Sub Committee is requested to con3|der the temporary event
notice served in relation to the Pavilion for Saturday 30" June 2012 between
~midnight and 4.00am and the objection notice received in respect of the
temporary event notice and determine whether having regard to that objection
notice to give a counter notice under section 105 of the Licensing Act 2003.

The Licensing Act Sub Commitiee has deiega‘iecé auihcrﬁy to consider this
temporary event notice.



Page 10

5.4  Legal Implications |

Section 104 of the Licensing Act 2003 provides that where a ‘relevant person’

(i.e. the Chief Officer of Police or the Environmental Health Service) are

~ satisfied that allowing a premises to be used in accordance with a temporary

- event notice would undermine a licensing objective, that ‘relevant person’ is
required to give a notrce (“an objection notice”) stating the reasons for being so

satisfied. ’ ; L - / '

Where a licensing authority receives an objectron notlce it is required, by
section 105(2) of the Licensing Act 2003 to:
a) hold a hearing to consider the objection notice, unless the premises user,
the relevant person who gave the notice and the Ilcensmg authority agree
that a hearing is unnecessary, and

b) havrng regard to the objection notice, give the premises user a counter
notice if it considers it appropriate for the promotion of a licensing
objectlve to do so.

In circumstances where an objection notice hee been given (and not withdrawn)
and the licensing authority has determined not to give a counter notice under
- section 105, the authority may impose one or more conditions on the standard
temporary event notice if (a) the authority considers it appropriate for the
promotion of the licensing objectives to do so; (b) if the conditions are already
imposed on the premises licence that has effect in respect of the premises; and
- (c) the conditions would not be inconsistent with the carrying out of the
Ilcensable actlvmes under the temporary event notice.

5.5 Eask Management

The Licensing Sub-Committee will hear representations made on behalf of both
the premises user and the ‘relevant person’ who has submitted the objection
notice and will make a decision on the basis of the evidence presented to it.

The Licensing Act 2003 provides a right of appeal to the Magrstra’res Court

- against the decision of the Local Authority.

5.6 Police argd Envﬁrenmeﬁteﬁ Health Intervention

The system of permitted temporary activities gives police and local authorities
exercising environmental health functions the opportunity to consider whether -
they should object to a TEN on the basis of the licensing objectives.

Such cases might arise because of concerns about the scale, location, timing
of the event or concerns about public nuisance. However, in most cases,
where (for example) alcohol is supplied away from licensed premises at a
temporary bar under the control of a personal licence holder, (for example, at
weddings or small social or sporting events) this should not give rise to the
use of these powers.

The police or local authority exercising envi renmenta! health functions may
contact the premises user fo discuss the ir objections and try to come to an
agreement which will allow the proposed licensable activities to proceed. The



Page 11

TEN can be modified. If there is no agreement, the licensing authority must
hold a hearing to consider the notice.

6.0 Comments of Regulatory Services:
Environmental Health — Objection Notice — App 3

The objection has been made due to the amount of noise nuisance

complamts received and withessed at the premlses the most recent being
26" May 2012.

8.0 Financial Comments

The fee which would be applicable for this application was £21.00.

 APP 4 - MAP OF THE AREA



- Page 12

APPENDIX 1

TEEWPQRKR? EVENT NOTICE SUBMITTED



Page 13

Licensing Act 2003

Saction 100

Reference number,

Temporary Event Notice.. . Fee: £21
information on the Licensing Act 2003 Is gvailable on the websile of the Depariment for Culture, Medi

and Sport {(Mipfwww.cullure.gov.ulkialcohol_and enteriainment/defoulihim) or from your local
licensing suthorily.

Before compiefing this nofice please read the guidance noles at the end of the nofice. if vou are
compieting this nofice by hand please wrile legbly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your
answers ars inside the boxes and wiillen or typad In black ink. Uss addiions! sheals # necessary.

You should kesp a copy of The compisisd nolice Tor vour records. You must send bwvo coples of this
notice to the licensing authority and an additional copy must be sent to the chief officer of police for the
area in which the premises are situated. The licensing authorily will endorse one of the two copies and
refum i o you as an ecknowledgement of recaipl

I, the proposed premises user, hereby give notice under section 100 of the Licensing Act 2003
of my proposai to carry on a termporary activity at the premises described below.

4.  The persongl detells of bremises user (Please read note 1)

1. YOUR NAME

Title (Deiete as appropriate) §Mr Mrs Miss s Other (please siaie)

I [ e e R T :

Forenames | — e

2. PREVIOUS NAMES (Please enter datails of any previous names or maiden names, if applicable.
Please continue on a separate sheet if necessary)

Title (Delete as appropriate) Mr Mirs liss Ms Other (please state)

Sumame

Forenames

3. Your date of birth Day > I Wih = Yeﬂarcg =
4. Your place of birth m T

5. HNational Insurance Number N K 2 Y 22 %’k\«@

8. YOUR CURRENT ADDRESS (We will use this address to correspond with you unless you
complete the separate correspondence box below)

SoUTH wWeoDECRD

Posttown | OXM DR Posteode = | Y 4 Q !"E

Haringey Couno




Page 14

7. OTHER CONTACT DETALLS

TELEPHONE NUMBERS
Daytime

Evening

Hoblle CHAKZ - Rou — 2%
FAX NUMBER (optional) . '

E-Mail Address (optional)

8. ALTERMATIVE ADDRESS FOR CORRESPONDENCE (if vou complete the deiziis below, we will
use this address o correspond with you) ij:rﬂQ @‘%Q&Q@( %\MQ EAASE A C e
L (- | L h

Nl
Post town Post code
9. ALTERNATIVE CONTACT DETAILS (IF APPLICABLE)
TELEPHORNE NUMBERS
Daytime M / @{
Evening
Bobile
FAX NUMBER {optional)
E-Mail Address {optional)




Page 15

Licensing Act 2003

Section 100

2., The premisses

Please give the address of the premises where you intend to carry on the licensable activities
or if it has no address give a detalled description {including the Ordnance Survey references)

{Piease read nole 2)

Pavilicom
g 7 Parke Read
MY 3T

¥ you intend to use only part of the premises at this address or intend to restrict the area to
which this notice applies, please give a description and details below.

{Please read nole 3)

@S’%@‘:{S £ oo Shens
=

& LZhckiom oo

0

Please describs the nature of the premises below.
{Please read nole 4)

® e

N o & fLoocaelen

Please describe the ﬁ&%ﬁﬁa of the event balow.

{Please read note 5)

LATOO




Page 16

Licensing Act 2003

Section 100

%, The licensable aclivilies

Please siate the licensable activities that you intend to carry on at the premises {(please mark
an “X” next to the licensable activities you intend to carry on). (Please read note 6)

[ The sale by retsil of alcchol

g} The supply of alcohol by or on behalf of 2 club o, or fo the order of, 2 member of the club
E The provision of regulated entertainment

[1 The provision of late night rafreshment

Please siats the dales on which you intend o use these premisss for licensable activities.

{Please read note 7)

= ke e

Please stale the times during the event period that vou propose o carry on licensable activities
{please give tmses in 24 hour clock).

{Please read note 8)

(D O e — e SO e~

Please state the maxdmum number of people at any one time that you
infend to allow 1o be present at the premises during the imes when
you intend to carry on licensable aciivities, including any siaff, QSQ — R
organisers of perfoamerns.

(Please read nole 9)

If the licensable activiies will include the supply of alcohol, please E On the premises only
state whether the supplies will be for consumptlion on or off the [ Off the premises onl
premises, or both (please mark an "X next io the appropriate box). the pren i

[ Both

{Piease read note 10}




Page 17

Section 100

4. Personal licence holders (Please read note 11)

Do you currently hold a valid personal licence? {(Please mark an | | | Yes
“X” in the box that appliss to you)

[ Tno

if “Yes” please provide the details of your personal licence below.

Issuing licensing authority

HAPINGeY

Licence number

(N e waay

Daie of issue

Date of expiry

G2 /o [ 2ciF

Any further relevant details

§. Previocus femoorary event nolices vou have given {Plezss read note 12)

Have vou previcusly given a temporary eveni nofice in respect of any | [ Yes
premises for evenis falling in the same calendar year as the event for
which you are now giving this temporary event notice?

Please mark an “X” in the box that applies o you
7 7

i answering ves, please siale the number of lemporary everd notices
you have given for events in that seme calendar year

Have you already given a ifemporary event notice for the same
premises in which the event period:

@) ends 24 hours or less belore, or
b) begins 24 hours or less after

the event period proposed in this notice?

{Please mark an "X’ In the box that applies o you)

KiNo

-




Page 18

Licensing Act 2003

Section 100

8. Associates and business colleagues (Please read note 13}

Has any associate of yvours given z temporary event notice for an
event in the same calendar year as the event for which you are now
giving a temporary event notice?

(Please mark an “X” in the box that applies fo you)

[ ]Yes B Mo

if answering yes, please state the ioial number of temporary event
nolices your associate(s) have given for events in the same calendar

year

N /P

Has any associate of yours already given a temporary event notice for
the same premises in which the event period:

a) ends 24 hours or less before; or
b} begins 24 hours or less afier
ihe event pericd proposed in this notica?
{Please mark an “X” in the box that applies to you)

[ 1Yes EE?%;O

Has any person with whom you are in business carrying on licensable
activities given a temporary event notice for an event in the same
calendar year as the event for which you are now giving a temporary
event notice? (Please mark an “X” in the box that applies to you)

If answering ves, please state the fotal number of temporary event
notices your business colleagus(s) have given for events in the same
calendar year.

Has any person with whom you are in business carnryving on licensable
activities already given a temporary event notice for the same
premises in which the event period:

a) ends 24 hours or less beforg; or
b} begins 24 hours or less afier
ihe event pericd proposed in this notice?
(Please mark an “X7 in the box that applies o you)




Page 19

Licensing Act 2003
Section 100

7. Checklist (Please read noie 14}

| shall (Please mark the appropriate boxes with an ()

ESend two copies of this notice to the licensing authority for the area in which the pramisss are
located

Send a copy of this notice to the chisf officer of police for the area in which the premises are
ocated (Licensing, Quicksilver Patrol Base, Unit 1, Quicksilver Place, Western Road, Wood Green,
N22 6UH)

if the premises are sifuated in one or more licensing authority areas, send two copies of this notice
0 each additional licensing authorily

E If the premises are situated in one or more police areas, send a copy of this notice to each
additional chief officer of police

Make or enclose payment of the fes for the application
Sign the declaration in Seclion 9 below

8. Condilion é?%aﬁse read nofe 15}

It is a condition of this femporary event notice that where the relevant
licensable activities described in Section 3 above include the supply of alcohol
that all such supplies are made by or under the authority of the premises user.

% Declarations {Please read note 16)

The information contained in this form is correct to the best of my knowledge and belief.

| understand that i is an offance:

{i} to knowingly or recklessly make a false statement in connection with this temporary event
notice and that a person is liable on conviction for such an offence 1o a fine up o level 8 on the
standard scale; and

{ii} to permit an unauthorised Heensable activily to be carvied on at any place andthat a person
is liable on conviction for any such offence to a fine not exceesding £20,000, or to imprisonment
for 2 term not exceeding shx months, or to both.

oy ?

| SIGNATURE AN CTT SN

DATE RS RKyilelind

Name of Personsigning | £oociall.  Co@hOEL A S

For compistion by the Licensing Authority

10. Acknowiedgement {Please read note 17)

| acknowledge receipt of this temporary event nolice.

SIGHATURE

On behalf of the Licensing Aulhorily
DATE
Name of Officer signing

LATO0




Page 20

APPENDIX 2

' COPY OF CURRENT LICENCE



Page 21

LICENSING ACT 2003
Sec 24 .

LICI
Receipt: AG 754466 : Premises Licence Number: LN 00003178
This Premises Licence has been issued by:

The Licensing Authority, London Borough of Haringey,

- Technopark, Ashley Road, Tottenham, London N17 9LN

Signature:.................... e BRI Date: 7" February 2007,
: ' 2" July 2008

Part 1 — PREMISES DETAILS

?ostal Address of Premises or, if nane, Ordnance Survey map reference or
description: :

NORTH MIDDLESEX SPORTS CLUB
185A PARK ROAD
HORNSEY
LONDON
N8 8JJ

Telephone: 020 8883 1394

Where the iieence is time limited, the dates: N/IA

Licensable activities authorised by the Licence:

Supply of Alcohol

%

Regulated Entertainment: Live Music, Recorded Music & Provnsmn of facilities for
Maklng Music

Provision of Late Night Refreshment

- ?‘he times the Licence authorlses the carrying out of iiceﬁsaéﬁle 3ctlwt‘ies

Supply of Alcohol | '
Monday to Thursday - 1000 to 2330
Friday : : 1000 to 0230
Saturday : 1100 to 0230
Sunday 1200 to 2330

Until 0100 at pre- beeked functions or to members aﬁd guests in the first floor
function room.

Regulated Entertainment
Monday to Sunday 1200 to 0030



Page 22

LICENSING ACT 2003

Sec24

Regulated entertainment only for pre-booked functions in the first floor function
room.

Provision of Late Night Refreshment
Suﬁday to Thursday 2300 to 2330
Friday & Saturday - 2300 to 0200

- New Years Eve llcensable activities from the starf of permltted hours on 31
December untll the start of permitted hours on 1 January

The opeﬁmq hours of the | premlses

Monday to Thursday 1000 to 0000
Friday , | 1000 to 0300
‘Saturday | 1100 to 0300
Sunday | 1200 to 0000

New Years Eve opening hours from the start of permitted hours on 31 December
until the start of permitted hours on 1 January.

Until 0130 only after pre- -booked functions or to members and guests in the first
floor function room.

é’%ei’e the Licence auilhorises se;pplles of aicoh@i Wi‘?&i’héi’ ihsse are on and/or oif
- supplies: :

Supply of alcohol for consumption ON and OFF the premises
Paﬁ?. :

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and e-mail (where rei%vaﬁt) of -
ho!cier of Premises Llcsﬁce :

'Chrlstos Hajlpanayl
31 Cornwall Avenue
London

~N22 7DA

Telephone: 07866 389607

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity num&er
(where applicable):

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where
the Premises Licence authorises the supply of alcohol:

 Christos Hajipanayi
31 Cornwall Avenue
London

N22 7DA



Page 23

LICENSING ACT 2003
Sec 24 -
Telephone: 07866 389607

Personal Licence number a’hd iésuinq authority of personal licence held by
designated premises supervisor where the Premises Licence authorises for the
supply of alcohol:

LN000004344 S
Issued by Lyondon‘Bordugh of Haringey

Expires: 2™ January 2017



Page 24

Annex 1 -ﬁ%ewdaiew Conditions

2)
(@)
(b)

&)

Supply of alcohol: No suppﬂly of alcohol may be made under the premises licence-

At a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the premises
licence, or

At a time when the deSIgnated premises supervisor does not hold a personal licence or his
personal licence is suspended

The second condition is that every sdpply of alcohol under the premises licence must be
made or authorised by a person who holds a personal licence.



Page 25

Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the Operating Schedule

~ THE PREVENTION OF CRIME AND DISORDER

No intoxicating liquor shall be sold other than to members of the club who have been members for
at least two days, temporary members, the members of visiting teams and their supporters, bona
fide guests of members and to members of the public who attend the restaurant area, persons
employed by and guests of the proprietor.

~ There shall be rules of the club for the election of members and a copy thereof shall be deposited -
with the Proper Officer of the Council and Commissioner of Police. Any alteration of any rules
shall be given to the Proper Officer and to the Commissioner.

A list of names and addresses of all members of the club shall be kept on the premises.

PUBLIC SAFETY

Fire safety equipment will be checked regularly and any requirements made by the Fire Safety
Officer will be complied with. G , ,

The maximum capacity at any one time will be restricted to 120 persons in the ground floor bar
and 120 persons in the first floor function room.

THE PREVENTION OF PUBLIC NUISANCE

Signs will be displayed at the exit reminding customers to leave quietly and respect the
neighbours. : ' ‘

/ Staff will call Taxis/Mini cabs to the premises for the use of customers leaving the premises when
requested to do so. SR ; v

Implicate sound limits on the premises in accordance with Noise Authorities.

The applicant will carry out the acoustic tests proposed and implement measures agreed with the Licensing
Officer. ' , ‘

The terrace outside the premises will not be used after 2300 hours for any licensable activity. The
doors will be closed and people who require a cigarette will be allowed to smoke on the terrace
outside the premises and will be controlled and monitored at all times by staff.

THE PROTECTION OF CHILDREN

All staff will be trained that alcohol will only be sold to persons who can produce photogréphic
- identification where there is any doubt that they are over the age of 18.

Persons under the age of 18 ’wil'l not be permitted to use Gaming Machines.

Alcohol may only be sold to individuals over the age of 18 with valid proof of identification with one
of the following:

A valid passport ' ,

A photo driving license issued in a European Union Country
A proof of age standard card system

A citizen card, supported by the Home Office

®  ® 0. 0



- events.

Page 26

Annex 3 - Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority
RESOLVED

The chensrng Sub Committee decided to grant the application for variation subject to the following
conditions which are necessary to prevent public nuisance from noise as appears from the
evidence of the interested parties and the fact that two noise abatement notices had been served
by the Council’s Noise Team: 4 :

1. Opening hours to the public — as applied for.

2. Supply of Alcohol — as applied for.

3. The provision of Late Night Refreshment — Friday — Saturday 23:00 — 02:00

4. The provision of Entertainment facilities and recorded music is restricted to the current hours.

5 The Committee decrded to reject the variation applred for in relatlon to Bank Holiday weekends
- and in relation to pre-booked functions.

6. That the following further condition be imposed that the applicant earry out the acoustic tests
proposed and implement measures agreed with the Licensing Officer.

7. The Licence holder shall comply with the other provisions of the operating schedule.

INFORMATIVE:

The applicant should take steps to prevent noise nuisance from the disposal of bottles after ‘

14

REMINDER:

- The public are reminded that events may contmue after the closing hours imposed by the
Commitiee because the applicants have the right to twelve temporary event notices each year.

Residents are further reminded of their right to seek a review of the licence after a period of six months.



Page 27

Annex 4 - Plans

LODGED WITH LICENSING AUTHORITY



Page 28

" APPENDIX 3
~ COPY OF OBJECTION NOTICE
AND | |

TABLE OF COMPLAINTS



Page 29

Enforcement Service, Technopark, Ashley Road, Tottenham, London N17 SLN
Tel: 020 8489 8232 Fax: 020 8489 5528

www.haringey.gov.uk

Haringey

Lead Officer (Licensing) Daliah Barrett -Williams

Your ref:
Date: 30" May 2012
Our ref: ’
Direct dial: 020 8489 8232

Email:  Daliah.barrett@haringey.gov.uk

Edgar Cornelius

18 Thornwood Close
South Woodford
London

E18 1RH

Dear Sir/Madam,

RE: APPLICATION FOR A TEMPORARY EVENT NOTICE, THE PAVILION, 185 A
PRK ROAD, LONDON N8 8JJ

Thank you for your application for a Temporary Event Notice.
Unfortunately we are unable to accept your application due to the following:

e Please note that Enforcement Response have objected to your applicaiion for a
Temporary Event Notice under The Prevention of Public Nuisance.

&

Please see the Enforcement Response objection attached, you will be unable to hold this
event.

-If you have any queries please do not hesitate to contact me on the above details.

Yours sincerely,

Daliah Barrett-Williams
Lead Licensing Officer

Interim Director Anne Lippitt

. 2005-2008 i
Head of Enforcement Robin Payne Getting Closerto Communitis INVESTOR IN PEOPLE




Page 30

Anderson Chanel

From: Barrett Daligh

Sent: 30 May 2012 12:36

To: 'edgar_cornelius@msn.com'’

Ce: Anderson Chanel

Subject: FW: Application for Temporary Event Notice - The Pavilion, Park Road (30/06/12)
WK220533

Dear Mr Cornelius, -
I am fon/vardmg to you an objectlon received from the Env1ronmenta| Response Team to the application
for a temporary event notice for the Pavmon on 30th June 2012.

Please note you are able to request a hearing before the Licensing Sub Committee if you are not in
agreement with the objection made to the application.

Regards
Daliah Barrett
Licensing Manager

From: Pearce Derek On Behalf Of En:orcemen’t Response

Sent: 30 May 2012 12:29

To: Licensing

Cc: Barrett Daliah; Enforcement Response

Subject: RE: Application for Temporary Event Notice - The Pavilion, Park Road (30/06/12) WK220533

| have considered the application by Edgar Cornelius for Tem‘porary Event Notice on Saturday 30th June
2012 at The Pavilion, Park Road N8 between midnight & 4am for up to 300 persons.

The premises currently have a licence (NORTH MIDDLESEX SPORTS CLUB 185A PARK ROAD
HORNSEY LONDON N8 8JJ LN 00003178) which permits Live Music, Recorded Music & Provision of
facilities for Making Music until 00:30 on a Friday night / Saturday mommg for pre- ﬁooked functions in
the first floor function room. ’ S

Under the Premises Licence a condition under THE PREVENTION OF PUBLIC NUISANCE states that the
~ terrace outside the premises "will not be used after 2300 hours for any licensable activity. The doors will

- be closed and people who require a cigarette will be allowed to smoke on the terrace ouiside the
premises and will be controlled and monitored at all times by staff."

A visit was made by an Enforcement Re’sponse du’fy officer at 02:10 on 26th May 2012 in regard to noise
-and a warning was issued io the duty manager. There is a history of nonse nuisance from the premises
which has resulted previously in service of abatement notices.

Patrons were noted to be on the terrace area.

It is our view that it is not appropriate for the premises to be granted a Temporary Event Notice for this -
event on 30th June 2012 having regard to the risk of nuisance from the premises

Derek Pearce Team Leader
Enforcement Response



Page 31

Haringey C
Temporary Event Notice ~'Licensing Consultation

To: Licensing Officer
From: Enforcement Respo'née Officer (Noise)

Name of Officer preparing representation: |

Team Leader Enforcement Response, Derek Pearce

Our Reference: WK220533
Date: 8" June 2012

Premises The Pavilion, North Mlddlesex Crlcket Lawn Tennis and Bowls Club,
Crouch End Playlng Fields, Park Road, London, N8 8JP

Type of apphca‘t:on: Temporary Event Notice

| have considered the application by Edgar Cornelius for a Temporary Event Notice on
‘Saturday 30" June 2012 midnight until 4am at The Pavmon Park Road N8 for up to 300
persons.

The premises currently have a licence (North Middlesex Sports Club 185a Park Road N8
8JJ LN 00003178) which permits Live Music, Recorded Music & Provision of facilities for
Makmg Music until 00:30 on a Friday night / Saturday morning for pre- booked functions

in the first floor function room.

Under the Premises Licence a condition under THE PREVENTION OF PUBLIC ,
NUISANCE states that the terrace outside the premises "will not be used after 2300 hours
for any licensable activity. The doors will be closed and people who require a cigarette
will be allowed to smoke on the terrace outside the premlses and will be controlied and
monitored at all ‘tlmes by staff." ;

A visit was made by an Enforcemén'i Response duty officer at 02:10 on 26th May 2012 in |
regard to noise and a warning was issued to the du’ty manager. Patrons were noted to be
on the terrace area.

There is a history of noise complaints relating to these premises.

It is our view that it is not apprepna’ie for the premises to be granted a Temporary Event
Notice for this event on 30th June 2012 havmg regard to the risk of nwsance from the
premises.

NS70 Rev: March 2012
www.haringey.gov.ulk/noise



Supporting informaﬁon,

Page 32

Complaint history / enforcement action

of the complainants house, along
the driveway that goes from Park

Date Subject Observations & time Outcome Our Ref

reported &
__time
8 May Loud Visited 19:20 and observed a few No formal | WK119289
2011 music etc | people outside the building, some action
18:16 ‘standing and some sitting. Noise

was minimal and from voices of -

conversation only.
25" June | Loud | The caller is reporting the Cricket No time for | WK119289
2011 music etc | club is playing very loud music and | officer to
03:56 this happens every last Friday in the | visit

‘month. Gk : '
30" July | Loud No time for | WK119289
2011 music etc officer to
04:06 visit “
29 Loud Complainant A No time for | WK119289
October music etc officer to '
2011 visit
03:39
29 Loud Complainant B No time for | WK119289
October music etc officer to
2011 visit
03:48
31t Loud Complainant C Complaint | WK119289
October music etc | “Last Friday night we were once camein *
2011 ' again disturbed by excessive noise | outside of

from the above premises.” duty hours
4t Loud Complainant A ' No formal | WK119289
November | music etc | Contacted complainant at 20:48 — action
2011 : noise now reduced
20:32
4t Loud Complainant A No formal | WK119289
November | music etc | Slight bass line audible, turned action ’
2011 down on request, but as
22:51 complainant didn't want visit no

: further action '

4t Loud Complainant B No formal | WK119289
November | music etc | Visit at 00:01 action
2011 Noise not deemed to be a nuisance
23:15 . o
2gh Loud Visit 02:20 - No formal | WK119289
November | music eic | The complainant refused me visiting | action
2011 his property. | arrived in the area
01:11 and walked alongside the boundary




Page 33

Road up to the cricket ground. as |
rounded the end | heard some low

| level music for a few seconds. There

were a lot of cars parked in the area
and in the cricket club's car park.
There appeared to be an event
going on at the club. When | arrived
at the front of the club, | spoke with
the licencee. There was indeed an

~event going on, for which he had a

TEN. | noted that when people exit
the club building via the front door
there was a significant increase in

‘| noise escaping the structure of the

building. | asked the licencee to turn
down the music which he agreed to.
| also discussed the fact that he (the
club) must look into taking steps
into reducing the escape of noise
e.g. installing a lobby door system.
He agreed to look into that with a
view to getting it done (probably
after the new year) in the meantime
he will moderate the volume of
noise. :

| do not think the volume was likely
to be a nuisance to the complainant,
but without being able to enter the
complainant's home | could not
properly assess.

25" May Loud Noise had stopped at 22:50 when | No formal | WK119289
2012 music etc | officer contacted the complainant - | action -+ »
22:46
26" May | Loud Visit at 02:10 Formal WK119289
2012 music etc | Bass frequencies from loud music written
00:30 audible from outside the premises. warning

Approx. 15 People were smoking

outside on the patio area. Although

| the complainant had not agreed to a |

visit to their home the officer was
satisfied that a nuisance would have
been caused. The officer gave a

| warning to Theo Stavrinou and

advised him that this would affect
applications for future TENs. A
significant element of the nuisance

was due to the opening of the front

doors to the premises as people
came in and out. There was also
music escaping the premises from
the rear due to poor sound proofing
/- music too loud. There was loud
music plaving in the ground floor of

issued. -




Page 34

the premises.

This representation recommends that this Temporary Event Notice is refused and that
assurances will need to be sought from the management before future events are held
which permit licensable activity outside the terms of the current Premises Licence.




Page 35

APPENDIX 4

-MAP SHOWE?SG PROXIMITY OF RESIDENTIAL DWELLINGS
TO THE PAVILION



‘ Town and Country Planning Act 1990 (As amended)
- Plan relating to the Enforcement Notice dated

===~ This map is reproduced from: Ordnance Survey material with the permission of the Ordnance Survey on behalf of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office © Crown copyright..
Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceédirigs.: LB Haringey. 100017423 2005

'NORTH MIDDLESEX CRICKET CLUB, 185A PARK ROAD N8

B HARINGEY COUNCI Robin Rayne

Haringey Council

1:500

London N17 8BD N Date

12/01/2007

s Assistant Director Drawn by
Enforcement Service
iy Scale
B @@i@!@i@ of 536 bl Road \J/

Tel 020 8489 G000 NORTH Drawing
Fax 020 8489 5525

NVA




Page 37 Agenda ltem 7
1

HéREﬁGE? CQUNC!L

Agenda ltem
Page No. 1

8| Licensing Act 2003 Sub-Committee on 18th June 2012

Report title: Appllcatlon for a New Premlses Llcence at MARKFIELD ARTS LTD, 100-108 || =
MAR ‘EIELD ROAD, LONDON N15 4QF ‘ :

Report of: Llcensmg Team Leader

Ward(s) affected Tottenham Green

1.  Purpose

To consm!ei' an application by Abhishek Beltharia allow Supply of Alcohol, The Provision of
Late Night Refreshment, Indoor Sporting Events, Provision of Live Music, Recorded Music,
Performances of Dance, Provision of anything of a similar description to that of live or
recorded music or performances of dance, Provision of Facilities for Dancing, Provision of
Facilities for Entertainment of a Ssmllar Descrapiean to that of Making Music or Dancing.

2. Recémm‘enda‘tiofns

21 (a) Grant the appiscataon as asked
- (b) Modify the conditions of the licence, by altering or omitting or adding to them
(<) Reject the whole or part of the appllcatlon
The Committee is asked to note that it may not modify the conditions or reject the
whole or part of the application unless it is necessary to promote the Ilcensmg

o objectives. : \ :
5 Report authorised by Joan Hancox o j & :
. v -
. L . ‘ , : . Head of Neighbourhood Services
Contact Officer: Ms Daliah Barrett -Williams Telephone: 020 8489 8232
3 Exe’cUtive' summary ' ‘

For consideration by Licensing Sub Commﬂtee under Llcensmg Act 2003 for a Premises
licence with variation to the existing conditions
4. Access to information:

Local Government (Access to Inform?aiion) Act 1985

Background Papers

The following Background Papers are used inthe preparatlon of this Report:

File: Markfield Arts Ltd

The Background Papers are located at Eﬁf@rcement Service, Technepark Ashiey Road,
Tottenham N17




Page 38

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 39

5. REPORT

Background

5.1 An application for a new Premlses Licence, by Abhrshek Beltharia in respect of
Markfield Arts Ltd, 100-108 Markfield Road, London N15 4QF under the
Llcensrng Act 2003 ; :

o e.mi,}s'esff"l—ii‘??nce-

‘not vthat the appllcatlon has been altered by the appllcant and the
1g requested are reflected below

Provrsron of L|ve Musrc, Recorded Music, Performances of Dance Provision of
anythlng of a similar description to that of live or recorded music or

perfor ances of dance, Provision of Facllltles for Danclng, Provision of

‘ f’or Entertarnment of a Similar D lescrlptroni’to that of Making Music or

| '1200 to 0300 hours

A / : : 00 hours- s
Bank.iHollday Mondays from 0300 on Sunday untll 1200 on Monday

12 ';to 0300 hours
: s L 2000 to 0300 hours
' Saturday _ e - 2000 to 1000 hours
Sunday “120Q to 1000 hours
*’Bank Hollday Mondays from 0300 on unday untll 1200 on Monday

: For consumptlonf’ON the premises

Hours open to the publlc R ' ’
Monday to Thursday 0900 to 0300 hours
Friday to Sunday : 24 hours a day
General-all four Ilcensmg objectlves ‘



Page 40 :

3
Our main objectrves will be to prevent public safety and nuisance, protection of
children from harm during the operating hours \

5.3 Crlme and Dlsorder

| See App 1A

See Ap‘pa1lB |

o 5.8;' Flre Rlsk Assessment

See App 1C

. He-alth &*Safety~Rtsk‘ASSessrr|ent :

thelr representatron as they are satrsfred with the control measures proposed

‘ tob plem




Page 41

6.2 - Comments of Regulatory Services:
Environmental Health

‘ Have made re-presen:t/‘ation\ to this application. APP 3

_ Trading Standards

l to aqg,ess :

ve made rep resentatlon to this application, due to the intended capacity of
,the bwldemg and the means of fire escape APP 5

6.4 ,Plannlng Serwces :

(i Have mad‘e no representatlon to this appllcatlon However Plannmg
r Vis an conSId rithe use. of the

would have to ‘manage the everts SO as to onIy allow for 450 people in the
premlses due to the works requwed ;
9.0 Eiriancifal_;;c{ommen’ts

The fee which would be applicable for this application was £190.00.




£

i




Page 43

London Borough of Haringey For help contact
Application for a premises licence Licensing@haringey.gov.uk
Licensing Act 2003 _ , Telephone: 020 8489 8232

Haringay oo

* required information

You can save the form at any time and resume it Iater You do not need to be Iogged in when you resume.
This is the unique reference for this
System reference . 79584 ‘ application generated by the system.
Your reference MARKFIELD ARTSLTD - You can put what you want here to help you
: ' track applications if you make lots of them. It
is passed to the authority.
' Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant? Put "no" if you are applying on your own
, behalf or on behalf of a business you own or
C Yes & No : work for.
Applicant Details
*Firstname ~ |ABHISHEK ]
* Family name [BELTHARIA ]
* E-mail ‘ abhi_beltharia@yahoo.com
Main telephone number +447896993830 ‘ ' Include country code.
‘ Other telephone number | ( . ‘ .
: [:] Indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone
Are you: v
(s Applyihg as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader A sole trader is a business owned by one
‘ o person without any special legal structure.
> “Applying as an individual : Applying as an'individual means you are
o applying so you can be employed, or for
some other personal reason, such as
following a hobby.
'| Applicant Business
* s your business registered . (@ Yes - (“ No
in the UK with Companles
House?
* Registration number 07916106
* Business name MARKFIELD ARTS LTD. | ',fe{;,’;;;':’g:;',?:,;sgs registered, useits
* VAT number i NONE 1 | ,Put "none" if you are not registered for VAT..
* Legal status Private Limited Company

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



Page 44

Continued from previous page...

* Your position in the business |DIRECTOR _

‘ - - The country where the headquarters of your
Home country [Umted Kingdom business is located.
Registered Address Address registered with Companies House.

- |SUITE 17789 LOWER GROUND FLOORSUITE : ' o | '
17789 LOWER GROUND FLOOR '

* Building number or name

* Street |145-157 ST. JOHN STREET ]
District ‘ | l | I
*City ortown LONDON | | ]

|

County or administrative area |N1 5 4QF

[Ecivapw

* Postcode

* Country IUnited Kingdom ' l

The information given here will be saved and
will be pre-filled in future forms.

PREMISES DETAILS

I/we, as named in section 1, apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in section 2 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing authority
in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Premises Address

Are you able to provide a postal address, OS map reference or description of the premises?

(& Address " OS map reference. (" Description

0

Postal Address Of Premises

-Building number or name l1 00-108 l
Street |Markfield Road ’ ]
District I i
City or town ILONDON |
County or admlnlstratlve area | " I
Postcode IN15 4QF
Country IUnited Kingdom ) 1
Further Details
Telephone ﬁumber +447896993830
@ Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



Page 45

Continued from previous page... Non-domestic rateable

value of premises (£)

APPLICATION DETAILS

In what capacity are you applying for the premises iicence?

An individual or individuals

1

A limited company

A partnership

-An unincorporated association

A recognised club |

A charity

The proprietor of an educational establishment

A health service body

A person who is registered under part 2 of the Care Standards Act
2000 (c14) in respect of an independent hospital in Wales

0O noooooao

A person who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part 1 of the Health and
Social Care Act 2008 in respect of the carrying on of a regulated

activity (within the meaning of that Part) in an independent hospital in
England ’

gj The chi:ef officer of police of a police force in England and Wales
M Other (for example a statufory corporation) |
VConfirm The Following

| am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves

-
X the use of the premises for licensable activities

] lam making the application pursuant to a statutory function

| am making the application pursuant to a function discharged by
virtue of Her Majesty's prerogative

O

NON INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS

Provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate give any registered number. In the case of a
partnership or other joint venture (other than a body corporate), give the name and address of each party concerned.

Non Individual Applicant's Name

Name IMARKFIELD ARTSLTD

@ Queen's Brinter and Controller of HMSO 2009



Page 46

Continued from previous page...

Details

Registered number (where

applicable) 07916106

Description of applicant (for example partnership, company, unincorporated association etc)

LIMITED COMPANY

Address

Building number or name |SUITE 17789,LOWER GROUND FLOOR

Street |145-157 ST JOHN STREET
District o I
City or town |LONDON '

County or administrative area I

Postcode ~ [ECvapw

CoUntry : |United Kingdom ‘ ]

Contact Details

E-mail : abhi_beltharia@yahoo.com

Telephone number +447896993830

Other telephone num‘ber

on 5 of 2;

OPERATING SCHEDULE .

When do you want the’ 4 o
premises licence to start? |31 |/[03 i /I 2012 1

dd mm yyyy

If you wish the licence to be . :
valid only for a limited period, | | / ' i /1 I
whendoyouwantittoend 4 mm yyyy

if 5,000 or more people are
expected to attend the

premises at any one time, {2000

state the number expected to
attend

Provide a general description of the premises

@ Queerts Printer and Controlley of HMSO 2009




Page 47

Continued from previous page...

For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other information which could be relevant to the
licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for
consumption of these off- supplies you must include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the
premises. ‘ '

The event area of is recently completely refurbished single story industrial unit of brick construction .It has emergency
exits to front and rear ,Non-residential with good loading for production equipment through a large roller shutter
Good transport links with secure parking.. :

PROVISION OF PLAYS

Will you be providing plays? '
( Yes : ' No
‘ Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY v Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start ‘ . (e.g., 16:00) and onlyg{ve details for the days
o [ e wesk whenyou e e preises
TUESDAY |
Start End
Start I:I X End
WEDNESDAY
Start End : ’
THURSDAY : :
Start ' End I:::i
St;rt [:j End
FRIDAY |
Start : ' End E:]
Start [ | " End
SATURDAY |
Start End [:]
Start |:| End
SUNDAY
Start End |::i
Starf_ End

@ Queer's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



Page 48

.Continued from previous page...

Will the performance of a play take place indoots or outdoors or both? Where taking place in a building or other
_ ' structure tick as appropriate. Indoors may
@& Indoors C Outdoors (: Both include a tent. «

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not
exclusively) whether or not music will be ampliﬁed or unamplified. ‘

PLAYS WITH AMPLIFIED SOUND & LIGHTING INSTALLATION *

.| State any seasonal variations for performing plays

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the performance of a play at different times from those listed in
the column on the left, list below ‘

For éxample (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to-go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Bank Holiday Mondays an extension Of 12 hours from 24:00 on Sunday until to 12:00 on Monday

PROVISIONOF FILMS

Will you be providing films?
® Yes C No
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY , . Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start : End :j (e.g., 16:00) and only gi.ve details for thg days
sart [ ] End fobe used or theacity,
TUESDAY |
start [1200 | End |
_Sta}t End
WEDNESDAY v
Start End
Start _ End

@ Dueen’s Printer and Controlier of HMSO 2009



Page 49

Continued from previous page...

THURSDAY _
Start :
FRIDAY o | '
A Start . End [:]
Start m End
SATURDAY |
Start [1200 End
Start End
SUNDAY " ' ;
C stn | End
Start _ End ‘
Will the exhibition of films take place indoors or outdoors or both? Where taking place in a building or other ;
: : structure tick as appropriate. Indoors may
& Indoors (C  Outdoors C Both include a tent.

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

PREVIEW OF ARTIST'S FILMS & VISUAL ARTS

State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of film

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the exhibition of film at different times from those listed in the
column on the left, list below :

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Bank Holiday Mondays an extension 0f 12 hours from 24:00 on Sunday until to 12:00 on Monday

& 23
i

PROVISION OF INDOOR SPORTING EVENTS

Will you be providing indoor sborting events?

@ Queeny's Printey and Controller of HMSO 2009



| Page 50

Continued from previous page... ' ' @ Yes . No

Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY vae fimfngs in 24 hour clock.
Start End (e.g, 16:00) and only give details for the days|
: - . of the week when you intend the premises | .
Start L____—___] ' End |22; | to be used for the activity.
TUESDAY | | -
Start 10:60 End |
sat [ ] d o0 ]
WEDNESDAY : '
Start End I:j
Start I::] . End
THURSDAY |
Start o end [ | |
Start E::j End
FRIDAY ' |
Start _ End
SATURDAY . o
Start | Ehd l:j '
Start _ End
SUNDAY |
- Start End
st [ |

State type of actiVity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

CONSTRAUCTION OF AN INDOOR PORTABLE SKATE PARK TO INVOLVE LOCAL YOUTH GROUPS & SCHOOLS

State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

@ Queer's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Page 51

Continued from previous page...

Non-standérd timings. Where the premises will be used for indoor.sporting events at different times from those listed in the
column on the left, list below

f For‘example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

PROVISION OF LIVE MusIC

Will you be providing live music?
@ Yes . -~ No
Standard Days And Timings

o . Give til;nings in 24 hour clock.
* Start ~ End (e.g., 16:00) and onlygi'v'edetailsforthgdays
0 [Tty
TUESDAY ‘ . ’ .
Start - End
Start End
WEDNESDAY ,
| start [:] End
Start ’ ’ End
THURSDAY ,
Start ‘::] End
Start End ::I
FRIDAY -
Start End :0
Start 20:00 End
SATURDAY
Start End _1

© Queary's Printey and Contralier of HMSO 2008




Page 52

Continued from previous page...
SUNDAY P :

Start  nd ;

Start [1200 ] oemd[ ]

| Will the performance of live music take place indoors or outdoors orboth?  Where taking place in a building or other

v , ; structure tick as appropriate. Indoors may
¢: Indoors  Outdoors > Both _ include a tent. 4

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

BAND'S & SHOWCASES INCLUDING AMPLIFIED SOUNDS, LIGHTING & PRODUCTION INSTALLATION

State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.:

Bank Holiday Mondays an extension 0f 9 hours from 03:until to 12:00 on Monday

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the performance of live music at different times from those listed
in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

L

Bank Holiday Mondays an extension 0f 9 hours from 03:00 to 12:00

PROVISION OF RECORDED MUSIC

Will you be providing recorded music?
@ Yes . - C No
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY
_ Give tlmlngs in 24 hour clock.
Start [:] End [03:00 | (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises
Start {12:00 End to be used for the activity.
TUESDAY

@ Queery's Printey and Controlier of HMSO 2009



Page 53

Continued from previous page... ™

WEDNESDAY

THURSDAY . o o
Start [: End ‘
Staft | End _
FRIDAY : \
| Start I:! End ]03:
SATURDAY ‘ ;
Start [:::] -
Start Ced [
SUNDAY , |
Start End_
Start End

Will the playing of recorded music take place indoors or outdoors or both? ~ Where taking place in a building or other
' structure tick as appropriate. Indoors may
@ Indoors (C  Outdoors (C Both include a tent.

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

AMPLIFIED SOUNDS ,LIGHTING & PRODUCTION INSTALLATIONS

State any seasonal variations for playing recorded music

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the playing of recorded music at different times from those listed
in the column on the left, list below .

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Bank Holiday Mondays an extension 0f 9 hours from 03:00 to 12:00

© Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSQ 2009




Page 54

Cdntinugd from previous page...

PROVISION Z;F PERFORI\?ANEES OF DANCE:
Will you be providing performances of dance?
G Yes - , (> No
Staﬁdar‘d Days And Timings '
MONDAY Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start E::] End ‘(e.9., 16:00) and only gi've details for thg days
Star o [ robeusedtortmenmity
TUESDAY ‘ | |
Start [:ij . End
WEDNESDAY |
Start E:] End
Start [12:00 End [ |
THURSDAY /’ '
Start _ o End
© Start ~ - End ::]
FRIDAY : : ' ‘
st [ ]  end '
Start | End E:’
SATURDAY | |
Start I:j - End
Start ' end [ ]
SUNDAY | |
start [ | End [1000 |
Start End
Will the performance of dance take place indoors or outdoors or both? - Where taking piace in a building or other
structure tick as appropriate. Indoors may
(¢ Indoors (. Outdoors (> Both include a tent.
State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give rélevant further details, for example (but not
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified..
THEIR WILL BE NO DANCES OF SEXUAL NATURE

@ Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2008



Page 55

Continued from previous page...
State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the performance of dance at different times from those listed in
the column on the left, list below :

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Bank Holiday Mondays an extension 0f 9 hours from 03:00 to 12:00

PROVISION OF ANYTHING OF A SIMILAR DESCRIPTION TO LIVE MUSIC, RECORDED MUSIC OR PERFORMANCES OF
DANCE

Will you be providing anything similar to live music, recorded music or
performances of dance?

¢ Yes ,  No

Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY / _ Give timings in 24 hour clock.
S,tar_t. l::] End (e.g., 16:00) and any gi've details for the' days
stat e [ robeuettortesaniy oo
TUESDAY | | |
Start :j End
\ : ~Sta\rt , End I_::]
WEDNESDAY | | .
Start _ , End
Start o End D
THURSDAY ‘
Start [:: End
Start ~ End [:j
FRIDAY :
Stat || End
Start End [:1

© Queen's Printey and Controller of HMSO 2009



Page 56

Continued from previous page...

SATURDAY
Start | " End

- Start End

SUNDAY o

sat[ |  End [1000
Start End

Give a description of the type of entertainment that will be provided

8 LB

JUGGLING,PERFORMERS,VISUAL ARTS & MAGICIANS

Will this entertainment take place indoors or outdoors or both? Where taking place in a building or other
' structure tick as appropriate. Indoors may
@ Indoors C Outdoors C Both ~include a tent.

State type of activity to be authorised, if not élready stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

AMPLIFIED SOUND,LIGHTING & PRODUCTION INSTALLATION

State any seasonal variations for entertainment
[ ]

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for entertainment at different times from those listed in the column
on the left, list below : .

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Bank Holiday Mondays an extension 0f 9 hours from 03:00 until to 12:00

PROVISION OF FACILITIES FOR MAKING MUS|C

Will you be providing facilities for making music?
& Yes  No
Standard Days And Timings

@ Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



Page 57

Continued from previous page...

MONDAY , 7 ) Give timings in 24 hour clock.

(e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days

Start | _| to be used for the activity.
TUESDAY N '
Start End [ |
o[ ] e
WEDNESDAY | |
start [0900  End
Start | End
THURSDAY : '
| Start End [:
 FRIDAY '
start [09:00 end [ |
Start End
SATURDAY |
.Start End
Start [ End [2400 |
SUNDAY

Start [09:00 End

End {17:00

i}

Start

Givea description of the type of facilities for making music that will be provided
MOBILE RECORDING FACILITIES,BAND'S REHEARSAL FACILITIES

Will the facilities for making music be indoors or outdoors or both? Where taking place in a building or other

structure tick as appropriate. Indoors may

@ Indoors (  Outdoors (" Both include a tent.

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

{}AMPLIFIED SOUND,LIGHTING AND PRODUCTION INSTALLATION

© Queery's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Page 58

Continued from previous page...

State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for making music

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the provision of facilities for making music at dlfferent times
from those listed in the column on the left, I|st below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

e ///////// :
«\\\\&@s

'PROVISION OF FAC|LITIES FOR DANCING

Will you be providing facilities for dancing?

® Yes ‘ C No
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY ‘ , - ‘ Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start End [03:00 | (e.g, 16:00) and only give details for the days
| ~ End ] o beusedforth By e
TUESDAY -
| Start [::] End
© WEDNESDAY
Starf’l:l End
Start | End m
 THURSDAY | ’
Start end [ |
FRIDAY ~ .
start [ | End
Start End [ |

© Queer's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2008




Page 59

Continued from previous page...

SATURDAY

Start [20:00

SUNDAY . N !
st [ ] |
star Coma [ ]

Give a description of the type of facilities for dancing that will be provided

PROVISION FOR DANCING IN EACH PRODUCTION AREA.

Will the facilities for dancing be indoors or outdoors or both? ' Where taking place in a building or other
structure tick as appropriate. Indoors may
& Indoors : C - Outdoors : Both ~ include a tent.

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

AMPLIFIED SOUND,LIGHTING AND PRODUCTION INSTALLATION

State any seasonal variations for the provision of dancing facilities - .

'For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non standard timings. Where the premlses will be used for the performance of a play at different times from those listed in
the column on the left, list below :

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve. »

! Bank Holiday Mondays an extension 0f 9 hours from 03:00 to 12:00

PROVISION OF FACILITIES FOR ENTERTAINMENT OF A SIMILAR DESCRIPTION TO THOSE PROVIDED FOR MAKING
MUSIC OR DANCING

Will'you be providing facilities similar in nature to those provided for making
music or dancing?

@ Yes C No

Standard Days And Timings

4

@ Queen's Printer and Controlier of HMSO 2009



Page 60

Continued from previous page...

MONPAY , Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start _ l End ) (e.g., 16:00) and only gi_ve details for thg days
s [ e e
TUESDAY | .
| Start l:::’ End
‘ »Start End
WEDNESDAY | |
~ Start End.
Start | End
THURSDAY - | |
| Start _ _ End
start End |
FRIDAY .
\ Start End
Rk End
SATURDAY
Start End
sart [ | End .
SUNDAY
- sart [ | End
Start End

Give a description of the type of entertainment facility will be provided

FILM & PHOTOSHOOTS,WORKSHOPS ,SEMINARS & CONFERENCES

Will the entertainment facility be indoors or outdoors or both? Where taking place in a building or other
. ’ ‘ structure tick as appropriate. Indoors may
(& Indoors (C  Outdoors (C Both include a tent. » '

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

AMPLIFIED SOUNDS ,LIGHTING & PRODUCTION INSTALLATIONS

@ Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Page 61

Continued from previous page...

State any seasonal variations for the provision of this entertainment facility

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the provision of entertalnment at different times from those
listed in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Bank Holiday Mondays an extension 0f 9 hours from 03:00 to 12:00

LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT

Will you be providing late night refreshment?
@ Yes ‘

Standard Days And Timings

: No

MONDAY Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start | End (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises
Start 123:00 . End ,: to be used for the activity.
TUESDAY
Start E:] End '
Start | End I::]
WEDNESDAY L
Start End
Start ' End
THURSDAY '
Sfart ,:j End
Start v End
FRIDAY '
Start End
Start | : End

@ Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2008



Page 62

Continued from previous page...

SATURDAY

Start ‘

- 0500

Will the provision of Iate night refreshment take place indoors or outdoors or
both? ,

& ‘Indoors - , (‘e Outdoors (" Both

Start 123:00

SUNDAY B

Where taking place in a building or other -
structure tick as appropriate. Indoors may
include a tent.

State type of activity to be authorised, if not aIready stated, and give relevant further detalls, for example (but not
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

TEA, COFFEE ,CAKES & LIGHT REFRESHMENTS

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the supply of late night refreshments at different times from
those listed in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not excluswely) where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day eg. Chrlstmas Eve.

SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Will you be selling or supplying alcohof?
(& Yes - C No
Standard Days And Timings

A
MONDAY Give timings in 24 hour clock..

Start _ End [03:00 | (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises

Start {12:00 - End _ to be used for the activity.

© Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



Page 63

Continued from previous page...

TUESDAY

WEDNESDAY

THURSDAY.

- FRIDAY

SATURDAY

SUNDAY

Will the sale of alcohol be for consumptioh:

& On the prémises

Start

Start J1200.

Start |
Start 2 12:00
Start

Start |12:00

Start

Start 120:00 ‘

Start

Inil

Start [20:00

Start

Start 1200

il

C Offthe premises

State any seasonal variations

I

" End

End
end [ ]

End

End |

End
End

End

End

End

: Both

If the sale of alcohol is for consumption on
the premises select on, if the sale of alcohol
is for consumption away from the premises
select off. If the sale of alcohol is for
consumption on the premises and away
from the premises select both.

i

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used

column on the left, list below

ff)r the supply of alcohol at different times from those listed in the

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Bank Holiday Mondays an extension 0f 9 hours from 03:00 to 12:00

© Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSQ 2009




Page 64

Continued from previous page...

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the
licence as premises supervisor

Name '
Firstname [ABHISHEK | |
Family name | . |BELTHARIA | |

Enter the contact's address

Building number orname |47 ]
Street ~ [SPRINGFIELD ROAD _ ]
District N — |
City ortown [croYDON ]

|

County or administrative area I

(if known)

Postcode |CR78DZ
Country |United Kingdom ]
Personal Licence number - ’
(if known) 12/00099/LIPERS ”
{'Issuing licensing authority ICROYDON COUNCIL e I
. »

-| PROPOSED DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR CONSENT

How will the consent form of the proposed designated premises supervisor
be supplied to the authority? -

@ Electronically, by the proposed designated premises supervisor

> As an attachment to this application

Reference number for consent| - If the consent form is already submitted, ask
form (if known) : the proposed designated premises
o supervisor for its 'system reference' or your

reference’.

ADULT ENTERTAINMENT

Highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, or other entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the
premises that may glve rise to concern in respect of children

Give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the premises which may give.
rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example
(but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films.for restricted age groups etc gambling machines etc.

THERE ARE NO PLANS OR PROVISIONS FOR ENTERTAINMENT THAT IS OF ADULT OR SEXUAL NATURE.THERE ARE NO PLANS
OR PROVISION FOR GAMBLING OF ANY KIND.

@ Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2008



Page 65

Continued from previous page...

HOURS PREMISES ARE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC
Standard Days And Timings

“MONDAY n -

Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start ‘ ' 103:0 | (e.g. 16:00) andonlygiyedetailsforthg days
Start |  End tobe used or the sty
TUESDAY ‘ |
Start l::' End
Start | End [ |
- WEDNESDAY
Start End
THURSDAY | ‘
Start End
Start , End I::j
FRIDAY
start nd o300 |
Start |09:00 End '
SATURDAY , :
| Start | End
Start |. End
SUNDAY

Start [00:00  End

Start End

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the members and guests at different times from -
those listed in the column on the left, list below -

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on Ionger on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

& Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSQ 2009



Page 66

Continued from previous page...

Bank Holiday Mondays an extension 0f 6 hours from 03:00 to 09:00

: . S ‘\% . S R
LICENSING OBJECTIVES

“Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e)

List here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

Please See accompanying document

b) The preventi‘oyn of crime and disorder

Please See accompanying document

c) Public safety .

Please See_-‘accompanying document

d) The prevention of public nuisance

Please See accompanying decument

e) The protection of children from harm

|Please See accompanying document |

PAYMENT DETAILS _

This fee must be paid to the authority. If you complete the application online, you must pay it by debit or credit card.
Premises Licence Fees are determined by the non domestic rateable value of the premises.

To find out a premises non domestic rateable value go to the Valuation Office Agency site at http://www.voa.gov.uk/
business_rates/index.htm ‘

D Queean's Printer and Contreller of HMSO 2009



Page 67

Continued from previous page...

Band A - No RV to £4300 £100.00
Band B - £4301 to £33000 £190.00

| Band - £33001 to £8700 | £315.00
Band D - £87001 to £12500 - £450.00*
Band E - £125001 and over ‘£635.00*

*If the premises rateable value is in Bands D or E and the premises is primarily used for the consumption of alcohol on the
premises then your are required to pay a higher fee L :

Band D - £87001 to £12500 £900.00

Band E - £125001 and over £1,905.00

There is an exemption from the payment of fees in relation to the provision of regulated entertainment at church halls,
chapel halls or premises of a similar nature, village halls, parish or community halls, or other premises of a similar nature. The
costs associated with these licences will be met by central Government. If, however, the licence also authorises the use of
the premises for the supply of alcohol or the provision of late night refreshment, a fee will be required.

Schools and sixth form colleges are exempt from the fees associated with the authorisation of regulated entertainment
where the entertainment is provided by and at the school or college and for the purposes of the school or college.

If you operate a large event you are subject to ADDITIONAL fees based upon the number.in attendance at any one time

~

Capacity 5000-9999 £1,000.00

Capacity 10000 14999 . £2,000.00
Capacity 1500019999 £4,000.00
Capacity 20000-29999 £8,000.00
Capacity 30000-39000 £16,000.00
Capacity 40000-49999 © £24,000.00
Capacity 50000-59999  £32,000.00
Capacity 60000-69999 £40,000.00

@ Queery's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Page 68

Continued from previous page...

Capacity 70000-79999 £48,000.00
Capacity 80000-89999 £56,000.00
Capacity 90000 and over © £64,000.00

The following credit or debit cards afe ﬁccepted in Haringey:
Maestro - Mastercard Debit - Mastercard Credit - Solo - Visa Credit - Visa Debit (formerly Délta) and Visa Electron
V'We cannot accept Iiability if péyment is refused or declined by the card supplier.
"| Due to end of day processing, this service will not be available ’be}tween 10pm and 11pm every weekday evening (Mon- Fri).

Users should note that any payments in process after the 10pm deadline need to be completed by 10.05pm

* Fee amount (£) 190.00
A1TACHMENTS :
M ' Premises plan
[ o Consent form of premises supervisor

AUTHORITY POSTAL ADDRESS

Address
' Building number or name |Unit 241 Lee Vallaey Technopark |
Street ‘ [Ashley Road ]
y L 4
District |Tottenham ]
City or town lLonddon , ]

County or administrative area E

Postcode , 7 L |N179LN
Country |uk ‘ I
DECLARATION )

« //we understand it is an offence, liable on conviction to a fine up to Ievel 5 on the standard scale, under section 158 of the
Ilcensmg act 2003, to make a false statement in or in.connection with this application.

[ Ticking this box indicates you haye read and understood the above declaration

This section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes" to the question "Are you an agent acting on
behalf of the applicant?”

* Full name i |

e Capacity | ]

Date (dd/mm/yyyy) E

@ Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Page 69

9 Queen's Printer and Controfler of HMSO 2009



- Page 70



A o e

NN SAIL N RN

s kv
(XN (B 40} i}

st o pve 5)

/
/
/
/
/
/
/
L 4
.
p—
i
sl
é e .
Lg] [y -
B
; . ’ g N, | Dravkg: Profct Mk Foad )
s T il e O [Pz |2
%] e vww saurveyoraset | Donot scala oft i plsn
. S QU
el e UK Surveyors Ltd | gimr | =
R 1200 @ A3




Page 72



Page 73

'APPENDIX 1A- APPLICATION OPERATING
SCHEDULE



Page 74

Section 21 of 22 LiCencing Objectives
A, General

Qualified professional SIA security. At a ratio of 1 to 100 will be on site when open to
the public , :

'CCTV will be employed
The desired capacity is for up to 2000 people

3 toilets are in the premises Portable toilets will be used 20 units + 2 6bay urinals at
maximum capacity

An operation manual will be maintained with updated contact numbers, contingency
~ and emergency planning safety protocols and procedures to glve clear
commubocation to-all operatinf on the premises

Continuing Assessments WI|| be made of all potential hazards referencing HSE
guidance v

In order to prevent public nuisance Markfield Arts LId will conduct an assessment of
the potential sources of nuisance and will implement a sound management plan that
will include a complaints line that has been distributed to local residence

For the public to gain access to the premises a wrist band must be obtained from the
box office. Box office staff will be briefed in the admissions policy and people will be
first checked for age identification on 18+ only events

¢ Challenge 25 posters will be on display at the box office and at bars, and they
say .

e “If you are lucky enough to look under twenty five you will be asked to
prove that you are over 18.

B, The p’revention.of crime and disorder

Measures will be adopted to ensure an event is well organised and internally policed
by qualified professional security (SIA). All measures are based on intelligence from
previous successful events. Markfield Arts fuIIy intend to develop their plans with
consultation with the Police.

Adequate SIA personal will be employed for the premises
- CCTV will be in operation

DRUGS POLICY
The premises site will not tolerate illegﬁal drugs.
Individuals will be searched on entry by SIA staff

Any persons deemed to be selling drugs will be detained and handed to the
authorities.



Page 75

Sound system‘tests

The testing of the sound syéiems and the setting of output levels shall be carried out
in conjunction with the guide lines and licensing conditions set by Haringey Council

The test of sound systems will be scheduled prior to the opening of any event in the
premises in order to correct sound output levels and control any sound overspill and
shall involve a monitoring team. '

‘Sound}output levels
No noise shall be audible at the fagade of at any residential property in the vicinity

‘Adequate and competent staff shall be made available to monitor potential sound
over-spill using an inaudibility test at a pomt close to the boundaries of the nearest
properties at scheduled times.

Results from sound monitoring shall be recorded in a dedicated sound monltorlng log
book. : (

Complaints Procedure

A dedlcated complaints line shall be in operatlon and adequately staffed at all times
.The complaints line number shall be advertised in the local media. A complaints Iog
will be kept

E,The prevention of children from harm

Events in the Premises involving children and young people under the age of 18 will
be free of any supply of alcohol

Security personnel to challenge patrons they suspect of being under 18 on 18+
~events at points of entry :

References will be made to the HSE guidance : .

All people instructing or dlrectly engaging with children will have an enhanced CRB
check :

All children will in the first instance be the responS|b|I|ty of their.
parents/guardian/teacher/instructor but should a child become separated from their
parents/guard|an/teacher/|nstructor the following procedure will be taken

Any member of staff either finding or being asked to find a lost children should
notify the Management immediately. If a lost child is found then the relevant
~steward or company representative should inform the Management of their
exact location. They should also provide as much information as possible.
The child and steward should proceed toward the site office whereupon the
~child should be left in the care of our medical/welfare management (CRB). No
information about the child should be made public. In the event of a reported
lost child the site will go into lockdown and all persons leaving the site in the
- company of a child must verify theirs and the child’s identity
After 10 minutes any lost children who have not been reunited with their parents or
guardian the local authorities will be then be notified



Page 76

~ APPENDIX 1B- DRUG PROTOCOL



Page 77

, : Ale|ngelisuo) B30 9Y) pue J1930wWo.d
._o>:mn_Eou Eo_umm_:mm._o uf_v:=0m..an_>u_._=uomB_uo_u._otmm_ :o_uumuo._a_ wucm_u_smm_:umc_;o__ohcn

"921|0d pue |9uUuosidd A}Ind3s 03 mu:m_u:_m e’ m::oto 7uaA3 ay3 3e sbnup uﬁuunm:m
a|puey 3 [ouuo0s.19d A31IND3S 10 poyldw o.aﬁ.u:m ue apino.d 03 si Juawindop siyj} jo asodind ayyL

6071 24nzI3s mm:._n. S TRLET



Page 78

:alnjeubis -
, :19quinN Joy beg 6n.qg
aweN
[4
:aJnjeubis :1IquinN Joy beg bniaqg
sweN
T
. - . : : ‘ L s|ejap 13Yjo | J,quinN
sjie}ap Josialadng J00Qq | ddueisqns jo uondinsaqg /24nzIds jo uonjedoi/dwil/azeq | Anug

607 24nzjes sbnaq >u_._:.uom




Page 79

Drug Amnesty Bin Protocol

The bin is to be deployed at an agreed location prior to the search point at
the entrance of the premises.

The bin will be secured to an immovable object and supervised at all
times

~ The bin will be clearly marked and have a sign above mdrcatrng |ts
use/purpose. ‘

The bin will have a small opening in the top for persons to deposit drugs.

The bin will be weighted down to prevent persons ‘from removing or-
damaging the bins.

Any drugs seized from the bin will be recorded by seeUrity Supervisors in
the provided log. The drugs will be sealed in drugs bags, recorded on the
Jlog and these will then be securely stored by security.

All seizures to be handed over to the authorities following each event i



Page 80

RESTRICTED WHEN COMPLETE

Forim 696

MRl Vorking together forasaferLondon '  Revised 16th October 2009

POLICE

PROMOTION EVENT RISK ASSESSMENT FORM 696

Guidance for Artistes and Promoters
-(Users should ensure that this guidance sheet is handed or sent to all persons disclosing their personali details)

The Promotion Event Risk Assessment Form 696 is designed to allow the management of licensed premises,
promoters of music events, event security and the police to work in partnership to identify and minimise any
risk of serious violent crime happening at a proposed event. Should areas of concern be identified the police
intention is to work together to create a Risk Management Plan that enables the event to proceed with
minimum risk. C ' ‘

The use of this form is voluntary. Howe\ier, we hote that the completion of this form may be a condition on
some premises’ licences. This means the completion of this form is mandatory for those premises.

The management of the licensed premises‘or the promoter considers that the proposed event requires a
Promotion Event Risk Assessment Form 696 to be completed and it is for this purpose that your. personal
details are required. : .

The information provided will be cross-referenced with our systems and data sources to assist with the risk
assessment.

The information is processed in accordance with our policing purpose as defined by the Code of Practice for
the Management of Police Information (MoPI) as follows: :

Protecting life and property;

Preserving order, :

Preventing the commission of offences;

Bringing offenders to justice; ; ‘ . s
Any duty or responsibility arising from common or statute law

If you or your client has any concerns or queries regarding the above processing please contact the
-Metropolitan Police Service Data Protection Officer (details provided below). :

Data Controller Details: ' Sir Paul Stephenson, Commissioner for the Metropolis

Information Commissioner’s Office Data Controller Registration Number: Z4888193 :
Data Protection Officer Details: Merilyne Knox, Public Access Office, PO Box 57192, London, SW6 1SF
(Tel: 020 7161 3500) ‘ . : ,

For a copy of the Metropolitan Police Service’s Fair Processing Notice please' refer to the following link or
contact the Data Protection Officer (details above):

http://www.met.police.uk/foi/pdfs/otherinformation/corborate/paofairprocessinqstatement.pdf

Guidance for submission -

Please submit the completed form via e-mail to the Clubs Focus Desk and copy in the local borough police
licensing unit at least 14 days in advance of your event. This is to ensure that there is sufficient time to
implement any risk management plan if needed. The Clubs Focus Desk will carry out an intelligence
assessment and provide you with feedback either directly or through the local borough police licensing unit
no less than 7 days before your event. If you have not received feedback within this time please contact the
Clubs Focus Desk directly on 020 7321 7760

SCD9ProactiveLicensingintelligence@met.police.uk




Page 81
RESTRICTED WHEN COMPLETE

’ . Form 696
TA . :
M EFI(R)OE (I) ;;I E N Working together for a safer London , Rev.sed 16th October 2009

- PROMOTION EVENT RISK ASSESSMENT FORM 696

The use of this form is voluntary. However, we note that the completion of this form may be a condltlon on
some premises’ ||cences This means the completion of this form is mandatory for those premlses

Is completlng Form 696 for Promoted Events a cont:lltlon on the | Yes |:| No D
premises licence? :

PLEASE NOTE - The use of this form is not primarily
intended for a live music event. If you are using this form for

a Iive'mu'sic event please give your reasons why in the box.

" When to complete Form 696 ' ' ‘

Our recommended guidance to music event organlsers management of Ilcensed premlses or event promoter
on when to complete Form 696 is where you hold an event that is —

promoted / advertised to the public at any time before the event, and

predominantly features DJs or MCs performing to a recorded backing track, and

runs anytime between the hours of 10pm and 4am, and ‘

is in a nightclub or a IargepUinc house.

The recommended gwdance does not restrict the use of the form solely to any specrflc event. Event
managers and promoters may, if they wish, use it for events not strictly covered by the guidance. The
Metropolitan Police Service will aim to give appropriate support and advice to ensure a safe event.

PLEASE COMPLE_TE ALL SECTIONS.

T | Email Address | E
| Landline: T Mobile: T
| Landline: T | Mobite: T
XOMOTION / EVENT DETAILS |
' Start Tlme (HH'mm) \/ | - ; 'Finishing Time (HH:mm)
»Expected nUm ersfattendlng event’)f : Is this a regular event at this venue? | Yes [ No []
ls,the_event...?;(Check releyant box) \ t‘ Private (] Public [ | Wil tickets be sold on the: door? | Yes [ No []

Page 2 of 4




Page 82

RESTRICTED WHEN COMPLETE

Please list below all DJ’s, MC-’S,—featured artistes / other promctei"s performing

We need a minimum of name and date of birth o cross-reference with our systems and data sources. We need an
address to confirm the performer’s identity. It is the responsibility of the person submitting this form to check that the

information is correct.

' - Role and other name used | = Date of Birth L N ;
Real Name | (estagename) - | ammyyyy | Address

Page 3 0f 4 .



Page 83

- RESTRICTED WHEN COMPLETE

'SECURITY FOR THE EVENT

- Mobile: T

Female

"'.‘A'curlty staff and what equlpment wnII be avallable to facnlltate

: ,securlty ,
X ct numbers)

Do you have other knowledge that needs special consideration in order to limit violent crime at the event?

When complete please e-mail this whole document at least 14 davs in advance to:

SCD9Proact|veL|censmgIntelllgence@met police.uk
And to your Borough Police Llcensmg Unit.

Retention period: 6 years
MP 228/11

Page 4 of 4



Page 84

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 85

APPENDIX 1C- FIRE RISK ASSESSMENT



Page 86



Page 87

MARKFIELD ARTS

(RRFSO) 2005

Primary legislation; Regulatory Reform Fire Safety Order

Venue Location:
MARKFIELD ARTS LTD
100-108 MARKFIELD ROAD
N154QF

SITE MANAGER
Mr. Paul Bacon of Prog Ltd

13 Cherwell close Maidenhead
0771 0088 947
01628 781925

In assessing the fire risks involved in this Premises and in the formutation of
the policies and control measures guidance has been taken from;

e Fire safety risk assessment for Venues & open air events and
e The event safety guide

Primary Iegislétion; Regulatory Reforms (Fire Safety) Order 2005.

Introduction

This is the first draft of the Premises fire risk assessment for Markfield Arts
this document and the policies arising from it shall be reviewed and greater

detail added as planning process. And with benefit of consultation with the
authority’s

Build and breakdown phase fire safety

Clients,Employees and outside contractors shall follow approved codes of

practice and work in a manner that does not present a risk to themselves or
others.



Page 88

MARKFIELD ARTS

The Premises management team shall make available adequate resources to
provide FFE during the build and break down phases.

Temporary structures

A contract hire companies who shall provide will install temporary structures
on the premises:

e Fire risk assessments

e Method statements

e Technical specifications
e Competent personnel

Extinguisher provisions will be assessed on a hire-to-hire basis

These are significant risks associated with the premises at this stage of
development. Any additional risks created by new elements such as catering
outlets shall be carefully considered in a separate risk assessment in addition
to the stallholders own risk assessment and the information used to create any
additional control measures that ‘may‘be necessary.

—*

Arson

Access to the premise is restricted and the site patrolled by security. The build
up of combustible material is prevented by scheduled refuse collections and
litter picking teams. Security shall be on alert for any malicious elements
among patrons '

Electrical fires Production,Lighting & Equipment

All electrical equipment on the premises shall be subject to a Portable
Appliance Test if the item does not already bear a current test certificate.

All companies hiring equipment to the Premises shall be required to pr'ovide
current risk assessments/method statements and PAT certification.

A dedicated fire point shall be installed to production areas and the public
address amplifiers where the bulk of electrical equipment is situated. This will
be in addition to any FFE installed for the structure.



Page 89

MARKFIELD ARTS

Provision will be made for Clients, workers, staff, crew and artists may

recharge mobile phones and other personal electrical items at site control
office.

Smoking shall not be permitted in the premises in line with legislation. Signage
to be in prominent locations

Receptacles for tobacco waste shall be positioned outside building on site and
the policy enforced by stewards and security.

There shall be no open fires permitted in the premises. This policy will be
enforced by stewards and security.

Catering and Market traders

To be considered all catering outlets and market stalls are required to provide;

-~

e Fire risk assessments
e Method statements
Technical specifications
Sufficient FFE ,
Competent personnel
A current insurance policy
- Be in possession of a fire blanket /fire extinguisher .

All catering outlets and market stalls are to be subject pre opening and twice
daily check from the fire safety officer.

The use of harmful or hazardous chemicals will be avoided as far as is
reasonably practicable.

There shall be provision for a dedicated storage area for hazardous chemicals
‘and risk assessments carried out for each substance. All data sheets shall be
kept at site control.

Pyrotechnics

There are curkently no plans to use fireworks or pyrotechnics at any point

Housekeeping



Page 90

MARKFIELD ARTS

To prevent build up of fuel sources there shall be scheduled clearances of
refuse from the Premises

A dedicated fire point shall be installed adjacent temporary waste container.

Dedicated litter picking teams shall also patrol the Public areas to ensure a
consistently good standard throughout any Premises.

Training and instruction

Cliénts,Staff, artists and volunteers shall be made aware of the site safety rules
and given instruction on fire safety awareness and use of FFE at induction.

Outside contractors

All outside contractors are advised of site safety rules and where applicable
shall be asked to provide evidence of competency.

Vehicle

Client & management vehicles are contained within the car parks The car -
parks shall be managed and Monitored by cctv & security .

Persons at risk
During the hired period;

e Members of the public
e Staff '

e volunteers

outside contractors

e visitors

Vulnerable persons

° Disabléd patrons
e Sleeping patrons

Disabled patrons

The site is well maintained and is free of slip and trip hazards. The event is all
at ground level allowing disabled patrons reasonable access to escape routes
without the need for ramps or access equipment.

Protection measures

In planning for fire safety the premises management team have used Fire risk
assessment for Venues & open air events as a guide.



Page 91

MARKFIELD ARTS

|

Means of escape

All temporary structures shall have sufficient exits to provide a means of
escape to a place of safety. A floor plan accompanies this document.

Dedicated fire points shall be installed within the structures along escape
routes in accordance with FRA venues & open air events guidance.

Emergency lighting shall be installed within the structures by a competent
electrician. Adequate signage will be installed denoting exits.

Evacuation procedures are contained within the Premises management plan.

Rendezvous points

Once free from immediate danger security and stewards shall direct patrons to
a rendezvous point outside of the premises detailed plans will be available
after consultation with the authority’s '

emergency signs which shall be displayed throughout the Premises.

Stopping fire spreading and developing

To prevent the spread of fire Public areas shall be designed to incorporate fire
breaks and access. ' '

Emergency lighting

Emergency lighting is installed on the premises

Fire safety signs and notices

Adequate signage and fire safety notices will be installed alongside emergency
lighting denoting the exits.

Fire warnings

Public address systems shall have a microphone standing by for addressing
patrons in the event of a fire. '

Full details of the emergency procedures are contained within the Premises
management plan.



Page 92
MARKFIELD ARTS

Fire fighting equipment |

A more detailed plan for provision of fire fighting equipment shall be compiled
in conjunction with Fire Safety Consultant.

Risk assessments

Further risk assessments shall be added as planning progresses.



.

S

Page 93

. . sawn .
e 1e uonesado ui ‘ : . . SIO0YISIA pue

aq JIM ALDD 'suouied \ \ jed ) , Sis1jJe ‘si01desuod |
v Suowe syuawaje put 3PISINO ‘S1333UN|OA
age1s ujuueyd |1t : snomijew Aue 10§ Laje | par ‘ 191d { ‘soaAojdwa ‘ ‘suosied

QluaA3-ald | S d | 39 ||eys AJUNdas IS | . ‘ Y 1 \0] | judwadeuew’siual)

S104¥1NOD
’ |enpisay NIHM A9 NOILDY 1vNOLiaay STOYLNOD DNILSIXI  ALINIAIS  NSIY 310344V SNOSY¥3d AyvzZvH
. S1¥V QTIENYVYIN ;




Page 94

MSH
[enpisay

NIHM
Ag NOILOV

INOHM
A9 NOLLV

STOYLINOD
TVYNOLIGayv

STOYLNOD DNILLSIX3

SLYV A13IHEVIN

ALI™MINDS

NSIY

Q310344v SNOSH3d

QYUVZVH




Page 95

23e1s 3ujuue|d

puE JUBA3 aid

mu:m__anu 2Insud
0] $329Y2 Ju3dA3 aud
1no Alied JaSeuew
aus Ainp ay|
‘aJnyonuis

943 10} pajjeisul 344
Aue 01 uoinippe ui aqg
1M SIY] "pajenys si

J0)INg 3y3 alaym
siayiidwe ssalppe
a1qnd ay3 pue eale
2ouewJsopad Aue

01 1uade(pe pajjeisul
24 ||eys juiod

241} pa1edIpap v

SLYV ATV

. SI0}SIA pue
SISIME ‘S1039B43U0d 3PISINO
‘sioqunjoa ‘saakojdwia ‘
‘suoJied‘yuawadeuew’siuai|d




Page 96

3SH
lenpisay

N3IHM A9 NOLLOY

WOHM
A9 NOILV

ST0YLNOD
TVNOLIaav

STOYLNOD ONILSIXI  ALIRMIAIS

SLYV A13IDIRVIN

ASIY

a319344V SNOSY3d

MAVZVH



Page 97

31 92404U3 |jeys
A14n23s pue spremails

S

SLYV @13IDHVYIN

S101ISIA pue

SISIME ‘SI030BIUO0D
9pPISINO ‘S133UN|OA
‘saakojdwd ‘suosied
Judwaseuew ‘syual|)




Page 98

SI01ISIA pue
, . , sisijde ‘siojoeaiuod
uone.ado ul . , - 9pISINO ‘S193UNJOA |
\ : , ‘saahojdwd
adejs Supuueld | ; 3Y1 9240JUS ||eys d o414 us: \ ‘suosled‘quawaseuew
puejuandaud |  se d | A4nd3s pue spiemals S ‘syuald

)Ssu STOYINOD
ienpisay NIHM A9 NOILOV A9 NOILIV TvYNOLiaay STOYLNOD DNILSIX3 ALIMIAIS  NSH QYVvZvH
: SLYV Q1IIINUVIN




Page 99

ysH
|enpisay

INOHM
N3IHM Ad NOILDV A9 NOLLDV

ST0YLINOD
TvNOliaay

STOYINOD
ONILSIX3

SLYV A13IHvIN

ALIM3IA3S

ASKH

3113344V SNOSYH3d

QYVZVH




Page 100

////WM
.

//,
|

" yI9Yd

"Ajiep e 01 123lgns
3q 0} a4e 519[IN0

3uuayed paay ||v

- SJOMSIA pue

S)Si4e ‘s10)Iealu0d dPISINo
‘s193junjoA ‘sadhojdwd
‘suoajed‘juawaseusw siuaid

‘Wi moys
pue 1UsA3 3id




Page 101

-98e3s Suiuueld
" pue JudaAl aud

N3IHM A4 NOILLOY

"931440 [043UOD 3)IS
1e 1day 3q ||eys s193ys
‘BIEP ||V "9OURISANS
yoea Joj 1n0

palLIed SJUBWISSISSe
¥S1 pue sjeawayd
snopJezey 10}

eaJe a8e101s pajedlpap
. e 10} uoIsiroad

aq ||eys 219y

TOHLNOD
TYNOLIQQV

Ag NOILDOV

.

STOHLNOD DNILSIXT  ALIM3IAIS

S1YV @13IINUVIN

ASHY

SI0}SIA pue
sisije ‘sioyoesjuod
9pISINO ‘S1333UN|OA

‘soahojdwa ‘suoaied
‘quawaseuew ‘syuald

4310334V SNOSY3d

QY¥VZVH




Page 102

[enpisay

-28e3s Sujuueld
pue 1UdAS 3id

NIHM A9 NOLLOV

sjela1ew 3jqrsnquod
40 dnpjing ay3 pioae
01 Ajeinsas pandwa
©3q |!M JBuleIu0)

*J9UlRIU0D
2)sem 3y} o} uddelpe
pajleisul 94 ||eys
jutod a11y pajedlpap v.
Jaulelu0d d15Eem
€ 0] paJes|d sl osn}ay

ST1041LNOD
TVNOLIaay STOYLNOI DNILSIXd ALIIAIS

SLYV A13IINHVIN

S10}ISIA pue
S)siMe ‘sio3oesjuod
9pPISINO ‘S133UN|OA
‘saalojdwa ‘suosied
uawaSeuew ‘spudld

a3.10344dV SNOSH3d




Page 103

)SH
[enpisay

-a8e3s Sujuueyd
" pue JuaA3 aud

NIHM A9 NOILLDVY

SS220B JIBYD |93YM 0}
MO||e 0} BZIS JU3dIYNS
30 39 ||IM SUX3 ||V

ST10H1LNQOD
TVNOLIaayV TOYLNOD ONILSIX3  ALIM3IAIS
SLYV AT13IDYVIN

SI0}ISIA pue
s}sije ‘si0joe3uod
9pISINO ‘s1933UNjOA

‘ssaAojdwa ‘suoiied
quawasBeuew ‘syudld

Q313344V SNOSY3d

QYVZVH




Page 104

SLHV Q13IEVIN



Page 105

APPENDIX 1D HEALTH & SAFETY RISK
ASSESSMENT |



Page 106



Page 107

NOILONAOYLNI

MdVYA T23 uopuo

199415 UYyor 1S £ST-SHT

100}} punoJs Jamoq 68.LT dUNS
2210 patalsiday

90T9T6L0 J2qunN Auedwo)

P¥1 SHV platpIen

~ v | 0¥ SIN
PeOY PI=IPHEIN
80T-00T



Page 108

suone|ndas yusawdinba aoe|d )uom Jo uoisinosd 9yl e
suolle|ngaJ 3y3IoH e YJ0M\ e

(HHSOD) Y1|eaH 031 snopJezeH Sa0uUeisqns JO |0JIU0) e
suonje|nga. Suipuey |ENUB e

10B YJOM je Alajes pue yijeaH 9yl e

10e 3uUIsSu9d1] 3yl e

‘y3M 22ueldwod 03 PAeS3 YHM N0 PALIIED DIIM SJUDWISSISSE YSII 953 |

L,mm pesuaol

9jed

SJeujwas pue adualejuo)

Bujures; pue spods Joopu|

S2JN}Nd pue sue ‘souep ul SAoySHIOAA
uononpoid axeay) pue oIsnjy

SJUSAS DISNW BAI| PUB PBPI0DSY

alIY JUSAS d)eAlld

&oocm ojoyd pue wiji4

suoniqIyx3

: sesiweaud
8y} uo salliAnoe Jo abuel apim pue aSISAIP B 8)epOWILLIOdI. 0} 9|qIXd]} pue a|ljesloA aq 0} 8deds suj) 10} S| wre ayl



Page 109

pJepuels Alajes pue suaidAy poo4 e
JopJoalqgnd e

SOI2IYaA SUINOIN e

m_ot_m,Nms |[ea1wady) e

\ A1ojes aii{ e

spJezey Suijpuey [enuej e

W3I3Y 18 SupjIop e

sdiuy pue sdis e

SpJezeH |ediduiid



Page 110

“jueq ay} oy

sysodap Supje) ajiym
jjeis 1o} 1an0d apinoad
lleys pue uondaload
9S0|3 ul pauies) aq
im Aundas vis aylL

uonedydde
asud|) 0} Joud
a3ejs Suluuejq | jus

‘sasjwaud ay} uo
ysed 104 3|qisuodsa.
asoy] ‘so1ued
paisaAul ‘siapjoy
2)jels ‘quawaseuey

‘sjisodaq
‘Sunjueg

921440 S

'supjey} seq

sasiwaad
ay3 uo Asuow
JO swins ag8ieq




Page 111

‘P3| uu:wu____muc_
aq 03 Adtjod

921440 sasiwaud je
1doy pue s98euew ays
Anp e Aq pajidwod
jooq Soj Juapiduj
‘Ajioyine adijod ‘
|edo] yum uosier] | ;,

‘uoljedidde
asuai| 03 Joud
98e3s Suluuelq

*lqnd

9Y3 Jo siaquisw
‘ssswopad

‘sysijie ‘sajuedwod
19410 WoJj s1d)iom
‘saddopN‘SIuURID

sysed se)

sealy dlqnd

‘Hayl
pue Asaqqoy




Page 112

‘uoneddde

asuddyj oy soud |

98e)s Suluue|d

anpun Aue 3jqedijoead

*SYIu

o”

ajnoq,, 10 Suinanb

Ajqeuoseau
s| se ae} os Suipione
wi9)sAs Supjsed pue

J1jea) S Y3 ol
pue Aemy3yy s1qnd
Y3 430 paldauaIp 3q
01 S9]IIYaA Suimojje
w2)sAs JuswaSeuew
Jlyjes) [eusanu|

-Ajjunwwod

Japim ay3 pue dyjgqnd
ay3 Jo ssaquidw
‘saawiopad

‘sysipse ‘sauedwod
19410 w0} SIaxI0Mm
‘sIa)JOM‘SIUdI|D

‘Aemysiy
dlqnd ayy
uo peoj diyesl




Page 113

uonedndde
9suadi| 03} Joud
a8ejs Suiuuelg

suelisapad ajesedas
01 pasn aq 03 siduieg

‘Ajunwwod
J9pim 9y} pue dqnd
9Y3 Jo ssaquiaw
‘saawiiojiad

‘sisijie ‘saiuedwod
4910 woJy sI1dxiom
‘s19)dO‘SIUBID)

*sasiwaad

a3y} uyiim
S921YaA Suinow
pue suensapad
Jo uonjesedas




Page 114

uonesydde
asud|j 03 Joud
aSe)s Sujuueld

SjuapISaI [BI0]
0) panguasip pue
sawi} ||e Je payels
aq ||1m auy| spurejdwod
paiedipap v

198euew
aus Ainp ayy

Aq Jjesan0 pasSeuew
3q 03 Ind-1no punos
“Indino

punos [jesdn0 aSeuew
0} pasn ejep ay}

pue 82140 9ls 9y} e
P12y Soj e u) papiodal
9q 0} synsay

*Ayunwwods
Japim 3y} pue dqnd
9y} Jo sJoquIBIN

sastwaid ayy
woJay apIsIno
indsaano andino
punos anpun
10 pajuemun




Page 115

uonedjdde
asuadiyj 0} Joud

a3e)s Sujuueld | 1t

*Adijod suoissiwpe
40 uonejuswajdw
pue Sutuuejd

‘uejd
udwaSeuew Jiyedy
e jo uotjejudwajdwi
_pue Sujuueld

*S9IINIDS JO uoisinoad
pue asnjonayselyul
sasiwaud jo Suiuueld

‘Ajunwwod
J9pim-ay} pue 3jqnd
9Y31 JO siaquiaw
‘sidwopad

‘sysiJe ‘sajuedwod
13410 WoJj S1diom
‘SO ‘SIURID

sasiwaad
Y3 apisino
sajueqanisip
W3u e

‘Aemysiy
a11qnd ay3 uo
S9|21YydA payjed

‘sasiwald
ay3 apisino
asueqnisip
Jo Japiosiq




Page 116

uonedidde
29sud21| 0} Joud

9je) 9yl 1e panias

‘AjHUnwwod
JapIm ay3 pue sgnd
ay3 jo siaquuaw
‘sadwaopad

‘sysipe ‘sajuedwod
1910 WoJj sIadiom
‘saado N ‘squal|)

JudWIYSaIa
W Siu ;aeq

0 p|os sI joyodje oN




Page 117

‘Suidojonap Eo.c‘
suolenyis Juanaid 03
Aundas yum uosier]
‘uapul Aue piodas

01 pasnjooq 501

uonedydde
asuadi) o3 soud |
a3e3s Sujuueyd | quo

‘Ajlunwwod

1apim ayy pue ayqnd

9Y3 JO ssaquaw
‘siawioprad

‘sysiue ‘sajuedwod
19430 WOy SI9)I0M
‘SIDOMSIUBID

JOIABRY3(] JUDJOIA
40 anissaad3y




Page 118

S

- .

uonedde
asuaot| 03 Jond
28ejs Suiuuejq

‘sawi)] ||e e pajjels
Ajoienbape sasuesuz

*Ajunwiwods

J9pim 3y} pue dijgnd
ay31 Jo ssaquiaw
‘saawiopad

‘sysipe ‘sajuedwod
13410 WoJj SIad4om
‘SIJIOMSIUBLD

*SS3I0E JPIYaA
Aduadiowy




Page 119

‘uonels
a2y} wouy 198uassed
JO Jaquinu paseaJdul
jo Aujiqeqouad

ay1 03 paudje

aq [|1m saluedwiod
aa1y ajenld |e207

Apunwwod

J3pIm 3y} pue Jgnd
2y} Jo s1aqaw
‘siowaopad

‘sisijie ‘saluedwod
19410 WOoJy SI}I0M S
1 1 ‘sigaopy‘saudl) | Sjulj podsues

uonedydde
95uadyj 0} Joud
@3e)s Suiuueld




Page 120

‘Juasasd |
s1aquinu AjLIdA
0} pasn sasiua.d
uo JUNOJ peay

*‘Apunwwod

Japim ay} pue dyqnd
9Y3 JO ssaquisw
‘s;owiopiad
‘sysiMe ‘sajuedwod
19410 WoJ4y SIoom
‘savdo N ‘squal)

uxa Aduadiowa
uelIsapad




Page 121

S

uonedydde
asudd1| 0} Joud
a8e3s Sujuuejd

wiea) juswaseuew
sosiwaad ay)
Aq sy29yd Juana -aud

*Ayunwwios

Japim ay) pue djjqnd
ay3 j0 siaquiaw

‘siawsoyid

‘sisijie ‘sajuedwod
13910 WoJj S1ayIom Aojes
‘saay o ‘syudld /euai8Ay pooy




.

*AHunwwod

Japim ay} pue djqnd
H H 3Y3 JO ssaqusw sdwes XNg
‘siawsopad | pueyied aieys

‘sysijue ‘sajuedwod
13910 W04y SIHIoM SMY
H 1 ‘SIJON JUDID | Sulaogiad A1

uonyedydde
asuadi| 03 Joud |
a3e3s Sutuueld

moucmﬁhotmn
Suunp as3uepuaye
ui'aq 03 spJemals




*Bupuswwod

Ajreq

‘sawg (e v

‘Sunsaw Ayages pue
YyyeaH Ajsausenb je
sjuawadueuse Ajayges
8414 JO 9Y3 JO M3INY

*SPoOYIaW HIoM
M3U JO uo13INpoalul

03 anp Aned payy
jualadwod e >n o
paLLIED JUBWISSISSE

SH 21y [eUCLIPPY

rwm .

R

© *21qnd ay3 jo
slaquiaw ‘sajuedwod -
19410 WOo4} S19}J0M
‘SIDIOMN‘SIDULD

‘spJezey a4




Page 124

ZT0TYIe , 0T

T anss| e paseajaJ pue salled ||e Ag paaaSe pue panoidde

| 1uaWnoop ay) jlaun ‘32130U Jn0oYUM 3Sueyd 03 123[qns aJe .EmE:uo,_u SIY3 JO SIUU0D 3y
10e13u0d Ag uaAId aq Aew yaiym

‘aA0(QE 3Y] JO JU3SU0D UM SSa1dX3 3y} INoyUM wJio) Aue ul ped ul o |joym ul paidod aq j0u
Aew p10d3.1/3usawindop siy] "p1] S04d 40 P11 SHV PISIIBIA SO SI01034IP Y3 JO uolssiuad UM
$sa4dxa ay3 1NOY}IM paso|asip 4O pasn 3q jouisnwi 3| .mucmvzcmu ui 9|qejleAe apew S| pue asimiaylo

pa1e1s ssajun sasiwald ayy 03 Aseyaridoud s PJ0231/3UBWNJ0P SIY} Ul PUIEIUOD UOIIBWIOUI BY L

Jawiepsiq



Page 125

APPENDIX 1E- OPERATION MANUAL



Page 126



- OPERATION MANUAL DRAFT 1

FOR PREMISES LICENCE
APPLICATION 10-03-2012




Page 128

MARKFIELD ARTS
Co.no. 07916106 Regd office:suite 17789,lower Ground floor 145-157 st.John street EC1V4PW

1.0 Who'’s who and contact details

2

'PROG Ltd Event Management Registered office 31 Dashwood, High Wycombe Bucks, HP12 3DZ Company Number 6943851 Telephone
. 01628 781925




MARKFIELD ARTS
Co.no. 07916106 Regd office:suite 17789,lower Ground floor 145-157 st.John street EC1V4PW

Page 129

1.1 intentions

1.2 objectives

1.3 background

1.4 outline of events to be heId at the
premises

1.5 operating schedules
i stage operation schedule
ii bar operations
iii proof of age scheme

1.6 provision of late night refreshment

1.7 entertainment

2.0 prevention of crime and disorder

2.1 definitions and demographic

2.2 security

2.3 glass free environment

2.4 drugs, misuse and supply

2.5 weapons and drugs searches

2.6 stewarding

3.0 public safety

3.1 Premises site suitability

3.2access and exits
i build phase access
ii show time access:
iii emergency vehicle access
iiii visitor log

3.3 arrival of patrons

3.4 traffic management plan

3.5 pedestrian emergency exits

3.7 food hygiene standards and catering

3.8 drinking water

3.9 waste management

4.1 sound management

4.2 sound monitoring

4.3 internal communication

4.4 complaints procedure

5.0 the protection of children from harm

5.1 admissions policy

5.3 refusal of entry

‘6.0 emergency procedures and roles

6.1 the role of the police

6.2 the role of the ambulance service

6.3 the role of the fire brigade

6.4 emergency management procedures

3

PROG Ltd Event Management Registered office 31 Dashwood, High Wycombe Bucks, HP12 3DZ Company Number 6943851 Telephone

01628 781925




Page 130

MARKFIELD ARTS
Co.no. 07916106 Regd office:suite 17789,lower Ground floor 145-157 st.John street ECIVAPW

6.5 emergency response plan

6.6 fire precautions and equipment

6.7 medical cover and first aid provision

6.8 event control

6.9 insurance

7.0 competent contractors and crew

7.1 electrical supplies and installations

7.2 lighting

7.3 pat

8.0 sanitary provision

9.0 temporary installations and structures

10.0 sighage

11.0 show lighting

12.0 decoration/structures

13.0 market area and traders

14.0 documentation and reporting

15.0 site safety rules

16.0 Accreditation

17.0 Indoor sports and child inclusive
acfivities -

18.0 CCTV

4

PROG Ltd Event Management Registered office 31 Dashwood, High Wycombe Bucks, HP12 3DZ Company Number 6943851 Telephone

01628 781925




Page 131

MARKFIELD ARTS

Co.no. 07916106 Regd office:suite 17789,lower Ground floor 145-157 st.John street EC1V4APW

Appendix A Risk assessments
Appendix B Fire Risk assessments
Appendix C -| licences

Appendix D . Security and Stewards
Appendix E Signage

Appendix F web site ,
Appendix G Caterers & Traders
Appendix H Sound Management
Appendix | Sanitary Provision
Appendix J Insurance

Appendix K Medical

Appendix L Terms and conditions
Appendix M Tents and structures
Appendix N Show Lighting
Appendix O Electrical supply
Appendix P Site and area plans
‘Appendix Q Waste Management
Appendix R Accreditation

5

PROG Ltd Event Management Registered office 31 Dashwood, High Wycombe Bucks, HP12 3DZ Company Number 6943851 Telephone

01628 781925




Page 132

MARKFIELD ARTS

Co.no. 07916106 Regd office:suite 17789,lower Ground floor 145-157 st.John street EC1V4PW

NAME
Abhishek Beltharia
Markfield Arts Ltd

1.0 WHO'’S WHO AND CONTACT DETAILS

ROLE
Building Manger

Premises License holder
DPS ‘

CONTACT NUMBERS

07896993830

Private hire coordinators
Promoters

Producers

Duty site manager

Paul Martin-Bacon
Prog Ltd

Site manager
Deputy DPS

0771 0088 947

James Dagless
Prog Ltd

 Site manager
Sound management

07793 079534

Security SIA Stewards.

Police duty officer

Police Iicencing Officer ‘

Haringey council

Environmental Health
Officer

Haringey Fire brigade
Duty officer

Darrren Johnson-Ro_se
Uk Survey Ltd

CAD Design and building
Surveying Services

07814 452536
01543 222915

Ambulance service

6

PROG Ltd Event Management Registered office 31 Dashwood, High Wycombe Bucks, HP12 3DZ Company Number 6943851 Telephone

01628 781925




Page 133

: MARKFIELD ARTS
Co.no. 07916106 Regd office:suite 17789,lower Ground floor 145-157 st.John street EC1V4APW

1.1 INTENTIONS | v

Markfields Arts Ltd's business model is to hire 100-108 Markfield Road and the .
logistical support of the premises management team to our professional clientele; it
is not intended to be run as a regular nightclub or discotheque.

As all operations are extremely varied and on a contractual hire basis Markfield arts

have applied for comprehensive licensable activities to accommodate this busmess
- model .

The intentions are

To 'plan and promote a safe and well managed premises to facilitate our
clients’ needs

To provide adequate provision for disabled patrons.

To plan and promote an environment that minimises the risk of crime and
disorder.

To prevent public nuisance.
To protect children from harm.

To minimise any impact on the surrounding environment arising from our
activities.

There will be a robust application process to assist the license holders to
ensure these intentions are met

1.2 OBJECTIVES | | |

~ To help achieve these intentions the operations manual will: - '

Clearly define the parameters of the premises
Identify roles, responsibilities and duties.

Identify communication lines.

Identify safety measures and their implementation.

In planning any activity at the premises, notice has been taken of successful
measures from past licenced activities by the managers, and guidance from
regulatory bodies. Particular regard has been taken of:

HSE guidance:

The Event Safety Guide.
Managing crowds safely.

Legal requirements

The Licensing act 2003

Health and safety at work act 1974

The management of health and safety at work Regulations 1999
Health and safety signs and signals regulations 1996

Control of substances hazardous to health regulations 1999

7
PROG Ltd Event Management Registered office 31 Dashwood, High Wycombe Bucks, HP12 3DZ Company Number 6943851 Telephone
01628 781925



Page 134

MARKFIELD ARTS
Co.no. 07916106 Regd office:suite 17789,lower Ground floor 145-157 st.John street ECIV4PW

1.3 BACKGROUND | |

Previous events:

The management team have been in invovied in numerous events ranging from
music events theatre and film productions, exhibitions and to date 5 fully licenced
festivals :

Offworld Festival 2007/2008
Shattered Barriers electronic music and art installation events from 2010
Cosmo Festival 2010/2011 currently planning Cosmo 2012

Conspiracy for good: Role play multi-media game in central London (Emm
Nominated) :

Art exhibition management and touring logistics for private collections
Set design and stage management at the national theatre

Tour management and production for 1157 theatre group - .
The Royal British legion 90" anniversary celebrations 2011

1.4 OUT LINE OF EVENTS TO BE HELD AT THE PREMISES |

The aim is for the space to be versatile and flexible to accommodate a diverse and
wide range of client’'s needs

Exhibitions

‘FiIm and photo shoots

Private event hire

Recorded and live music events
Music and theatre production
Workshops in dance, arts and cultures
Indoor Sports and training

8

PROG Ltd Event Management Registered office 31 Dashwood, High Wycombe Bucks, HP12 3DZ Company Number 6943851 Telephone
01628 781925



Page 135

MARKFIELD ARTS
Co.no. 07916106 Regd office:suite 17789,lower Ground floor 145-157 st.John street EC1V4PW

Conference and Seminars
Cafe
Licensed Bar

Activities at the premises will be contained within the site perimeter and will
accommodate all patrons, crew, performers and crew vehicles. To aid the
management and security

The venue is not normally open to the general public. It is well maintained, and is
free of trip/slip hazards in the areas that will be used.

Any elements being introduced to the site will be done so with due
Consideration, ensuring hazards are kept to a minimum.

Provisions can made to accommodate a maximum 2000 on site

All plans and calculations will be based on the expected capacities of each event
Insurance arrangements will in line with these numbers.

Audience numbers will be monitored in the days leading up any event through a
ticket system or correlation of guest/participants lists

1.5 OPERATING SCHEDULES

Operating schedules and contact sheets will be created for each event at the
premises from load in to load out

BAR OPERATIONS I |

The Premises Licence Summary will be prominently displayed at the bars.
There will be challenge 25 posters on plain view at the bars.

There will be a PASS card recognition guide in plain view of the staff.
There will be a refusal policy and a log maintained at each bar.

Designated premises supervisor (DPS) and Personal licence holders
Mr Abhishek Beltharia is to be the DPS Personal Licence no 12/00099/lipers
Mr Paul Marin Bacon is to be deputy DPS Personal license no PA106912

See Appendix C, licences, Bar Operations and Certificates

9

PROG Ltd Event Management Registered office 31 Dashwood, High Wycombe Bucks, HP12 3DZ Company Number 6943851 Telephone
01628 781925



Page 136

MARKFIELD ARTS
Co.no. 07916106 Regd office:suite 17789,lower Ground floor 145-157 st.John street EC1VAPW

Professmnal bar staff shall be employed to work under the direction of a bar
manager.

~ All bar staff are to be over twenty one years of age and have the relevant experience
and authorisation.

Bar staff will be briefed in;

Emergency procedures
- Site safety rules
Employees duties under the 1974 Health and safety at work act
Manual handling
Proof of age policy
Drunk or intoxicated policy
Aggressive or anti-social behaviour policy
Opening and closing times
Complaints procedure
Hygiene standards and procedures
Challenge 25 and PASS recognition

PROOF OF AGE SCHEME

The organisers will promote on all media employed the Challenge 25 scheme. Any
person who bar staff believes may be less than 25 years of age must produce proof
of age, identification. If that individual cannot produce proof of age such as
recognised photo identification, that individual will not be served alcohol.

1.6 PROVISION OF LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT

A café space is planned for the provision of late night refreshment -

1.7 ENTERTAINMENT

Provision will be made in areas to allow patrons to dance to live and recorded music
Provision shall be made for a café

There will be licensed bars operated under the control of Mr Abhishek Beltharia DPS
and personal license holder.

Provision shall be made for performance of dance, juggling and theatrical
performances

e There are no plans or provisions for entertainments that are of an adult or
sexual nature.
‘e There are no plans or provisions for wrestling/boxing or gambling of any kind

10
PROG Ltd Event Management Registered office 31 Dashwood, High Wycombe Bucks, HP12 3DZ Company Number 6943851 Telephone
01628 781925



Page 137

MARKFIELD ARTS
Co.no. 07916106 Regd office:suite 17789,lower Ground floor 145-157 st.John street EC1V4PW

2.0 THE PREVENTION OF CRIME AND DISORDER ‘ .

Measures will be adopted to ensure any activity at the premises is well organised
and internally policed by qualified professional security. All measures are based on
intelligence from previous successful events. The organisers fully intend to develop
their plans with consultation with the police.

2.1 DEFINITIONS AND DEMOGRAPHIC , | ,

Definition of The Premises for hire
The premises will encapsulate all the licensable activities applied for

The premises is strictly on a hired to clients basis and will be designed as a multi-
purpose multi- functional space to accommodate our clients specific needs and plans

Operations with be flexible to accommodate the clients logistic needs which are
expected to change on a hire to hire basis.

Definition The premises management team

The Premises management teams function is to support our client’s to achieve their
creative objectives and to oversee safety procedures and protocols and ensuring
that licensable conditions are met throughout each contractual period.

Definition of the Client

Any person company or body who hires the premises to operate within the licence
conditions and contractual conditions of Markfield Arts '

Demographic

The demographic of the client and the cllent s guests will be defined in the
application process :

Adequate SIA personal ,support personal and amenities will be employed based on
this information

All calculations will be in line with HSE guidance

2.2 SECURITY
See appendix D Security and Stewards More details TBC In Draft 2

Schrity will be engaged to provide security cover.
The duties of security will include

e Patrolling the premises
o Patrolling the production areas
e Assisting the management team in maintaining a safe environment

11

PROG Ltd Event Management Registered office 31 Dashwood, High Wycombe Bucks, HP12 3DZ Company Number 6943851 Telephone
01628 781925



Page 138

MARKFIELD ARTS
Co.no0. 07916106 Regd office:suite 17789,lower Ground floor 145-157 st.John street EC1V4PW

Security Profile

o All staff are SIA trained certificated and registered with visible 1.D
e Provide cover during‘hours when open to public
e Supply NVQ stewards

Security/Stewarding Provision

e Security Numbers will set in line with HSE guidelines
¢ NVQ steward numbers will set within HSE guidelines

IDENTIFYING SECURITY

Security will have their SIA badges on display on their arm and will be in suitable
clothing making them easily identifiable as security personnel.

Security personnel will be issued with radio communlcatlon equ&pment and allocated
a dedicated channel.

2.3 GLASS FREE ENVIRONMENT ,

Drinking glasses, glass bottles or anything of a similar nature will not be permitted on
site and if found shall be disposed of by the management.

2.4 DRUGS POLICY

Communications outlining our Drugs Policy will be made available to all participants
of any event and will be conditions of all private hire

DRUGS POLICY
The management of the premises will not tolerate illegal drugs.
Individuals will be searched on entry.

Any persons deemed to be selling drugs will be detained and handed to'the
authorities.

lllegal drugs will be confiscated, and handed over to the authorities.
Seizure records will be maintained by security.
“No nitrous oxide. ‘

No breathable gases or balloons.

The will be no legal highs for sale on site.

Anybody who refuses to cooperate with our security personnel could lead to
exclusion or eviction from the site. -

Security and stewards shall be mstructed to report to management any person found
to be in possession of illegal substances (as defined under the misuse of drugs act).
Any such individual shall be denied access to the event and the matter referred to
the Police. '

The management will not allow breathiable gasses to be sold at any event on the
premises

Incidents shall be reported using the Security reporting forms.

12
PROG Ltd Event Management Reglstered office 31 Dashwood, High Wycombe Bucks, HP12 3DZ Company Number 6943851 Telephone
01628 781925



Page 139

MARKFIELD ARTS .
Co.no. 07916106 Regd office:suite 17789,lower Ground floor 145-157 st.John street ECIV4PW

Example reporting form:-

13

PROG Ltd Event Management Registered office 31 Dashwood, High Wycombe Bucks, HP12 3DZ Company Number 6943851 Telephone
01628 781925



Page 140

MARKFIELD ARTS
Co.no. 07916106 Regd office:suite 17789,lower Ground floor 145-157 st.John street ECIV4APW

INCIDENT REPORT FORM

DATE:

VENUE:

NATURE OF INCIDENT oo
EMERGENCY SERVICES CALLED ' Y N pleasecircle

IF YES PLEASE GIVE
CDETAILS e eerevessssasaresestasasessasasessseesesiesasestasaraasasaasasateasensssesneantaseeserseenesanasssesereaseesssasesenssneas? «

REPORT

CONTINUE OVER LEAF IF NEEDED

ACTION TAKEN

FILLED QUT BY.cviriiiiriieee ettt SIGN....oiii i, SO

SIANUMBER. ...t et e e te e s s s ene e eareeemeessssassnbnannnnresrbes e

14

PROG Ltd Event Management Registered office 31 Dashwood, High Wycombe Bucks, HP12 3DZ Company Number 6943851 Telephone
01628 781925




Page 141

MARKFIELD ARTS
Co.no. 07916106 Regd office:suite 17789,lower Ground floor 145-157 st.John street EC1V4PW

2.5 WEAPONS AND DRUG SEARCHES

The security team will carry out searches of patrons at the main entranceto the
premises adjacent to the box office prior to entenng the bundlng

2.6 STEWARDING

See appendix D Security and Stewards

This provision has been made in recognit|on that the safe and efficient running of
any event at the premises and the management of an emergency situation will
depend greatly on the calm and informed actions of the stewards.

Stewards will be issued with Hi-visibility waistcoats
Maintaining the no smoking policy

Being a source of information

Being aware of general site safety and hyg|ene i.e. alerting site management
of any broken glass or rubbish

The general well being of the public

Stewards will be briefed in the following:

Chain of command ‘

Emergency and evacuation procedures

Fire safety

Use of safety equipment

Use of radio communication equipment

Health and safety on site

Manual handling and approach

There will be evacuation briefings for all personnel before openmg to the
public.

3.0 PUBLIC SAFETY

PROG Itd will undertake an assessment of the potential hazards involved in;
Site suitability
Access and exits
Transport links
Movement of vehicles ,
Safe loading and manual handling:
Production are safety and procedures
Safe rendezvous points/emergency areas
Food hygiene and standards
Drinking water
Competency of contractors
Security provision
Stewarding levels
Waste disposal
Sanitary provision

15
PROG Ltd Event Management Registered office 31 Dashwood, High Wycombe Bucks, HP12 3DZ Company Number 6943851 Telephone
01628 781925



Page 142

MARKFIELD ARTS
Co.no. 07916106 Regd office:suite 17789,lower Ground floor 145-157 st.John street EC1VAPW

3.1 PREMISES SITE SUITABILITY

The building is a recently refurbished single story industrial unit of brick construction
It has emergency exits to front and rear,Non-residential with good loading of
production equipment through a large roller shutter

Good transport links with secure parking.

3.2 SITE ACCESS AND EXITS

Build phase access

Marshalled ingress and eg.ress will be through the main gate directly on and off the
site without undue need for queuing, allowing deliveries and workers to access the
public highway safely.

Emergency Entrance

Emergency vehicle access is through main gate which leads directly into the
premises site.

3.3 ARRIVAL OF PATRONS

Numbers and arrival times will be identified on an hired by hired basis

3.4 TRAFFIC MANAGEMENT PLAN

It is expected that the activities at the premises will have a manageable impact on
the roads leading to the premises .Ingress and egress will be marshalled and a
banksman will be used for all vehicle movement. An in depth traffic management and
pedestrian management plan will be formulated after consultation with Haringey
Council safety officer.

See Traffic management plan in appendix P Site and area plans

3.5 PEDESTRIAN EMERGENCY EXITS

There are existing emergency exits 1 to the front (84cm) and 2(74cm and a 122 cm)
to the rear

16
PROG Ltd Event Management Registered office 31 Dashwood, High Wycombe Bucks, HP12 3DZ Company Number 6943851 Telephone
01628 781925



Page 143

MARKFIELD ARTS
Co.no. 07916106 Regd office:suite 17789,lower Ground floor 145-157 st.John street ECIVAPW

of the building it has been assessed that this is adequate when dealing with small
events of up to 500 people and activities such as photo shoots and theatre
rehearsals. There is a 3.8 metre roller shutter that will convert into a fire exit to
ensure that adequate egress is possible for the capacity of up to 2,000 applied for in
the premises licence application. A more in depth crowd dynamics study is being
made.

See Emergency exit plan in appendix P Site and area plans

3.6 FOOD HYGIENE STANDARDS AND CATERING

Markfield Arts Ltd and Prog Itd are committed to food hygiene and safety standards
and work with the food standards agency and local environmental health offlcer to
ensure compliance and best practlce

The caterer's Information process is designed to assure quality throughout all events
Caterers are required to produce documentation to ensure competence. Any
caterers that do not meet any of the criteria or standards set out in the information
will find themselves excluded from an event. Hard copies of all documents will be
held at the site office

Documents required

1. A completed information form

2. An up to date insurance certificate

3. Hygiene Certificate

4. Risk assessments / HACCP /Food standards agéncy log
5. P.A.T. Certificates,

6. Any relevant fire proofing certlflcates

7. Gas Safe certificate LPG (where applicable)

For information Process see appendix G Caterers and Traders
This appendix will change on an hired by hired basis

3.8 DRINKING WATER

There is mains water supply to the kitchen area. Bottled drinking water will be made
available to staff and patrons

3.9 WASTE MANAGMENT

17
PROG Ltd Event Management Registered office 31 Dashwood, High Wycombe Bucks, HP12 3DZ Company Number 6943851 Telephone
01628 781925



Page 144

MARKFIELD ARTS
Co.no. 07916106 Regd office:suite 17789,lower Ground floor 145-157 st.John street EC1V4PW

The waste management plan is based upon experience and previous successful
events, and planning

Regular rubbish collections will be made at all events at the premlses to avoid build-
up of combustible materials

There will be ample rubbish bins across site.

Removal from site Rubbish collections will be made by a registered waste deposal
company

All efforts will be made to recycle waste.

There is a no glass policy on site and this will be enforced by stewards, security and
the management team...

The fire- prooflng agent used on site is water based and the data sheets will be kept
at site office

Grey water will be disposéd of at the end an event at the premises in line with
acceptable environmental practices.

See appendix Q Waste Management More details TBC In Draft 2
4.0 THE PREVENTION OF PUBLIC NUISANCE

In order to prevent public nuisance Markfield Arts LId will conducted an assessment
of the potential sources of nuisance and will implement the following measures;

Sound management plan

Traffic management plan

Waste management plan

Internal communication

Complaints procedure ' ‘ : e
Signage

4.1 SOUND MANAGEMENT PLAN

See appendix H Sound Management

This appendix will change on an hired by hired basis

All sound management will adhere to the conditions of the premises licence.

Some of our clients activates will involve amplified sound. Consideration will be
given to the location of the systems on site in relation to the location of the nearest
residential properties. The sound management plan is built on successful
management plans and control measures from previous licenced events.

All sound systems shall be of an appropriate size in order to prevent nuisance to the
wider community.

All sound systems will be staffed by competent personnel that shall report to
production manager who shall report directly to the duty site manager and
management.

18
PROG Ltd Event Management Registered office 31 Dashwood, High Wycombe Bucks, HP12 3DZ Company Number 6943851 Telephone
01628 781925



Page 145 -

MARKFIELD ARTS
Co.no. 07916106 Regd office:suite 17789,lower Ground floor 145-157 st.John street EC1V4APW

Sound system tests

The testing of the sound sys‘"fems and the setting of output levels shall be carried out
in conjunction with the guide lines set by Harmgey Council

The test of sound systems will be scheduled prior to use in order to correct sound
output levels and control any sound overspill and shall involve a monitoring team.
The monitoring team shall be positioned both within the premises and at points close
to the boundaries of the nearest residential properties.

Sound output levels
No noise shall be audible at the facade of at any residential property in the vicinity

Adequate and competent staff shall be made available to monitor potential sound
over-spill using an inaudibility test at a point close to the boundaries of the nearest
properties at scheduled times. :

This shall NOT apply to amplified broadcasts made in connection with evacuation of
the premises in the event of fire or other emergency.

The sound monitoring team shall report directly to the duty site manager

Results from sound monitoring shall be recorded in a dedicated sound monitoring log
book. The log shall contain: :

The name of the responsible individual

The result of the sound sampling either- high /low or inaudible
Any action required

Weather conditions

The time and date of the sound sampling.

4.2 SOUND MONITORING ‘ ' i

See appendix H Sound Management

The sound monltorlng teams shall be comprised of competent and responsible
persons with some experience of sound equipment.

The sound monitoring teams shall be provided with;

¢ A hand held radio
¢ A high visibility vest for offsite readings
¢ A sound monitoring log

Outside the premises

e monitoring at sample locations outside the premises

o advise the duty site manager of any increases in sound output levels

 advise the duty site manager of any unwanted or stray frequencies
(particularly low or bass frequencies)

19
PROG Ltd Event Management Registered office 31 Dashwood, High Wycombe Bucks, HP12 3DZ Company Number 6943851 Telephone
01628 781925



Page 146

MARKFIELD ARTS
Co.no. 07916106 Regd office:suite 17789,lower Ground floor 145-157 st.John street EC1V4PW

o advise the duty site manager of any unwanted or unauthorised sound output
(such as car stereo systems)

Inside the premises
The sound monitoring teams shall

e Conduct themselves in a safe and reasonable manor as representatives of
Markfield arts o a

e Report increased sound output directly to the duty site manager

¢ Report unwanted frequencies directly to the duty site manager

e Report any other unwanted circumstances directly to the duty site manager

The sound monitoring teams

e Conduct themselves with due care and consideration for the residents of
those properties close to the premises when conducting outside sampling.

» Communicate via the site radio network during day light hours or mobile
phone txt message if they are close to a property at noise- sensitive times.

Hierarchy of sound management:

The Sound manager shall instruct the sound system ehgineers to adjust output as
required to allow for changing weather and conditions and to prevent public
nuisance.

4.3 INTERNAL COMMUNICATION -

Internal communication is essential for the safe and effective management of the
premises Communication during any event shall be via two way radio and mobile
phone network. Contact details for all stake holders including emergency service

20
PROG Ltd Event Management Registered office 31 Dashwood, High Wycombe Bucks, HP12 3DZ Company Number 6943851 Telephone
01628 781925



Page 147

MARKFIELD ARTS
Co.no. 07916106 Regd office suite 17789,lower Ground floor 145-157 st.John street EC1V4PW

numbers and radio channel allocation along with mobile numbers shall be held at the
site office in plain view. A sign in sign out register of radio equipment including radio
channel allocation shall be held at the site office

4.4 COMPLAINTS PROCEDURE

A dedicated complaints line shall be in operation and adequately staffed at all times
for the duration of the hired activities. The complaints line number shall be made
available to local residents. A complaints log will be kept at the site office and shall
be compiled by a competent person detailing;

!

The time and date of the problem

The location of the problem

The nature of the problem ‘

The action taken to resolve the problem

The name of the person responsible for remedial action
The time and date action was taken

The nominated person/s shall report directly to the duty site manager. The duty
manager shall have overall responsibility for dealing with complaints.

5.0 THE PROTECTION OF CHILDREN FROM HARM

Activities involving children and young people under the age of 18 will be free of any
supply of alcohol

- Security personnel to challenge patrons they suspect of being under 18 on 18+
events at points of entry

14

References will be made to the HSE guidance

All people instructing or directly engaging with children will have an enhanced CRB
check. '

All children will in the first instance be the responsibility of their
parents/guardian/teacher/instructor but should a child become separated from their
parents/guard|an/teacher/|nstructor the following procedure will be taken

Any member of staff either finding or being asked to find a lost children should
notify the Management immediately. If a lost child is found then the relevant
steward or company representative should inform the Management of their
exact location. They should also provide as much information as possible.
The child and steward should proceed toward the site office whereupon the
child should be left in the care of our medical/welfare/managment (CRB). No
information about the child should be made public. In the event of a reported
lost child the site will go into lockdown and all persons Ieaving the site in the
company of a child must verify theirs and the child’s identity

After 10 minutes any reported lost children who has not been reunited with their
parents or guardian the local authorities will be then be notified. All plans involving
children will be further formulated will consultation with Haringey council child
protection services

21

PROG Ltd Event Management Registered office 31 Dashwood, High Wycombe Bucks, HP12 3DZ Company Number 6943851 Telephone
01628 781925



Page 148

MARKFIELD ARTS
Co.no. 07916106 Regd offlce suite 17789,lower Ground floor 145-157 st John street EC1V4APW

N5.1 ADMISSIONS POLICY

All private hire clients willy be issued with wristbands prior to any event/hire

To gain access to the site a wrist band must be obtained .Markfield Arts staff will be
briefed in the admissions policy and will be the first check for age identification on
18+ only events

e Challenge 25 posters will be on display at the entrance to the bUIIdIng and bars,
and they say
e “If you are lucky enough to look under twenty five you will be asked to
~/ prove that you are over 18. :

The message is designed to be simple, direct and in plain language

5.3 REFUSAL OF ENTRY ‘ '

The premises management team shall not grant entry to any individual who is;

_intoxicated on drink or drugs
displaying aggressive or anti-social behaviour
believed to have criminal intentions
under 18 years of age certain at events at the premises

6.0 EMERGENCY PROCEDURES AND ROLES

EVACUATION PROCEDURE

llluminated exit signs are to be located at each exit .Patrons will be directed by
security, stewards and premises management personnel in an emergency situation.

See appendix E Signage

6.1 THE ROLE OF THE POLICE

"It is not expected that the Police will be involved in the routine management of any
activities at the premises. The Police will be contacted in the event of an emergency
by DPS or his acting deputy.

6.2 THE ROLE OF AMULANCE SERVICE

Markfield Arts Ltd will liaise with the local Ambulance service to determine response
times and contingency arrangements and Medical cover.

6.3 THE ROLE OF THE FIRE BRIGADE | |

. 22
PROG Ltd Event Management Registered office 31 Dashwood, High Wycombe Bucks, HP12 3DZ Company Number 6943851 Telephone
01628 781925



Page 149

MARKFIELD ARTS
Co.no. 07916106 Regd office:suite 17789,lower Ground floor 145-157 st.John street EC1V4PW

It is not expected that The Fire Brigade will need to implement any special.
arrangements for any activities at the premises. The premises management will
deploy adequate fire fighting.and safety equipment to cope with untoward incidents..

6.4 EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT PROCEDURES
UNTOWARD INCIDENT

An untoward incident is defined as “a routine occurrence that impacts upon the safe
running of the premises but does not require the Police to assume the co-ordination
of its resolution.”

Despite effective planning there may still be occurrences determined as untoward
incidents. However, it is recognised that if the premises Management Team do not
address such circumstances effectively, a more serious Emergency may result.

Resolution of such routine occurrences is an intrinsic part of the Management of the
premises. Given their predictability, appropriate Contingency arrangements have
been identified and will be managed by the Management Team. To resolve untoward
incidents the Management Team will initially communicate by radio/mobile phone.
On the occurrence of an Untoward Incident or Emergency situation, the duty site
manager will manage the response of the Stewards and Officials in conjunction with
the Security Liaison Officer.

An Untoward incident will require a localised response which should not require a
general broadcast.

The premises Management Team may retain responsibility for coordination of the
response even if Emergency Services assistance has been requested. However the
Police may decide that circumstances require further intervention. The premises
Management Team will then provide assistance to the police as required.

6.5 EMERGENCY RESPONSE PLAN | |

~ An Emergency situation is defined as

“An occurrence that poses a threat of serious injury, loss of life or a break down in
‘public order and does require the Police to assume the co-ordination of its resolution”

Whilst the premises Management Team is responsible for dealing with untoward
incidents, those involved must be aware of their own ability to cope and recognise
the occurrence of Emergency Situations. [f the premises Management team are not
able to deal with the incident they should immediately contact the police and/or
contact the Emergency Services by telephone. The meeting point will be the site
office where a clear plan of action will be determined. In such circumstances,
responsibility for coordination of the response will pass to the Police.

On the occurrence of an Emergency Situ'ation, the duty site Manager and the
Security Liaison Officer shall assist in communication of essential information to
stewards, Officials and members of the public.

23
PROG Ltd Event Management Registered office 31 Dashwood, High Wycombe Bucks, HP12 3DZ Company Number 6943851 Telephone
01628 781925



Page 150

MARKFIELD ARTS
Co.no. 07916106 Regd office:suite 17789,lower Ground floor 145-157 st.John street ECIVAPW

All stewards and officials will have a thorough understanding of the contingency
arrangements.

A flexible Emergency respoﬁ'/se plan will be implemented as follows:

Any steward or official becoming aware of an untoward incident or emergency
~ situation must advise their security liaison officer as soon as possible.
State the Location, Incident, Report, and Action.
On receipt of this information the security liaison officer will advise the duty
site. Manager and/or the Safety Officer (depending on who is the most
appropriate person) who will act as appropriate then conduct an assessment
to determine if the circumstances do in fact amount to a potential Emergency
Situation. If assessed as such The Emergency response Plan will be
implemented. Otherwise the occurrence will be managed as an untoward
incident.
If the performance has to be stopped a message shall be communicated via
the site radio system to security and stewards to begin the evacuation
procedure. The message shall be, “Attention, attention, attention. This is not
a drill. Please begin the evacuation procedure.”

The security who would have been familiarised with the light switch locations
will turn the lights on

Sound engineers who have been briefed to comply with requests from
security and management with then turn the sound systems off

Stewards will then direct patrons to the emergency exits

A broadcast of clear and concise instructions to the crowd is to be made using
the show Public Address system. A microphone shall be connected in such a
way as to be instantly available for use in addressing patrons in an
emergency situation. Security Liaison Officers also have loud hailer’s
available. Public co-operation should be requested and some reasoning
behind the shut down and subsequent evacuation explained. The message
must be concise. Public should be requested to leave as quickly and calmly
as possible following stewards instructions to the designated rendezvous
point. '

Me'ssage will be along the following lines;

Ladies and Gentlemen, we are sorry that due to (insert a brief
explanation if appropriate) the show cannot continue.

Please leave the area by any available exit. Please do not approach the
Fire engine, stage area/burning structure.

Thank you for your co-operation.

24
PROG Ltd Event Management Registered office 31 Dashwood, High Wycombe Bucks, HP12 3DZ Company Number 6943851 Telephone
01628 781925



Page 151

MARKFIELD ARTS
Co.no. 07916106 Regd ofﬁce suite 17789,lower Ground floor 145-157 st.John street EC1VAPW

Please follow the steward’s directions and leave as quickly and calmly
as possible for the designated rendezvous point.

Stewards and Police Officers (if in attendance) will actively encourage the crowd to
move in accordance with the announcement. They will attempt to reassure and calm
the crowd. Stewards should indicate with arm gesture (straight arm pointing steadily)
to the nearest exit, which will be clearly signposted and from there to the designated
rendezvous point. Radio traffic will be restricted. If an evacuation of part or the entire
site is required, Stewards and Police Officers will prevent re-entry. It is recognised
that circumstances may be such that a major incident may have to be declared. In
such circumstances it is the duty of the management to assist the Police as directed.

MAJOR INCIDENT
A Major Incident being defined as;

“Any emergency that requires the implementation of special arrangements by one or
more of the Emergency Services, the NHS or the Local Authority for: The initial
treatment rescue and transport of a large number of casualties. The involvement of
either directly, or indirectly large numbers of people. The need for large scale
combined resources of two or more of the Category 1 responders. The mobilisation
and organisation of the Emergency Services and supporting organisations, e.g.
Local Authority, to cater to the threat of death, serious injury or homelessness to a
large number of people.”

The declaration of a major incident will be determined by one or more of the
Emergency Services and is beyond the scope of the premises management

It is recognised that circumstances may be such that a major incident will have to be
declared

In such cwcumstances it is the duty of the premises management to assist the Police
as directed.

6.6 FIRE PRECUTIONS AND EQUIPMENT

There are smoke detectors fire alarm points and a sprinkler system fitted on the
Premises.

Fire points.

All fire pomts will be positioned as a result of the fire risk assessment and shall be
placed in risk identified areas.

All fire points will have the appropriate signage.

25
PROG Ltd Event Management Registered office 31 Dashwood, High Wycombe Bucks, HP12 3DZ Company Number 6943851 Telephone
01628 781925



Page 152

MARKFIELD ARTS
Co.no. 07916106 Regd office:suite 17789,lower Ground floor 145-157 st.John street EC1VAPW

Fire Marshalls who are fire extinguisher technician qualified will be on site throughout
any hired activity at the premises

Class A Fire points shall consist of;
One water fire extinguisher or one foam fire extinguisher. Or both

| Fire points class A fires

Area Quantity

Public Area room 1 : 3
Public Area room 2 2
Public Area room 3 1
Site office 1
1
1

Cloak room
Waste container

Electrical fire protection points

Where electrical equipment is used appropriate fire protection shall be in place close
to the equipment in order to deal with an incident quickly.

Electrical fire proteétion will consist of; One Co2 fire extinguisher, or one powder fire
extinguisher.

Fire protection points for electrical fires

, Area Quantity
Production Areas room 1 1 .
Production area room 2 1
Bar areas 1
Extra units available on site 2
Site office 1

There will be a fire extinguisher and fire blanket installed in kitchen area

Personnel will be briefed by the site safety officer as to the location of fire points as

part of the briefing and rehearsal schedule.

Any client’'s promotional stalls and outlets will be advised that they must have a

suitable fire extinguisher.

All clients involving the supply of food and light night refreshments are advised as
part of the information process that they must have a light duty fire blanket and a

suitable fire extinguisher.

26

PROG Ltd Event Management Registered office 31 Dashwood, High Wycombe Bucks, HP12 3DZ Company Number 6943851 Telephone



Page 153

MARKFIELD ARTS
Co.no. 07916106 Regd office:suite 17789,lower Ground floor 145-157 st.John street EC1V4PW

Any fire protection equipment brought to premises will be inspected by thé duty site
manager prior to opening to the public. Any caterers , traders or stalls arriving
without adequate fire protection equipment shall not be permitted on to the premises

Bar areas
The bar area shall have one Co2 fire extinguisher, or one powder fire extinguisher.

6.7 MEDICAL COVER AND FIRST AID PROVISION

Build and break down

The management team will provide suitable first aid protection during the build and
breakdown phases for all personnel working on site, including the provision of first
aid boxes and eyewash stations and the nomination of sufficient numbers of
relevantly trained first aiders to adequately cover those working on site including
volunteers and visitors. :

A first aid kit containing;

Sterilised cleaning strips
Plasters ~
Scissors

Eyewash

Gloves

A first aider will be on duty at all times during build and break down phases.
Details of nominated first aiders shall be held at the site office.

An accident book shall be kept at the site office which will be compiled by a
competent person

Running‘ Timés

All provisions will be made with reference to HSE guidance and consultations with
local NHS St Ann'’s Hospital

See appendix K Medical More details TBC In Draft 2

6.8 EVENT CONTROL | |

The client’s event control shall be positioned in the site office

27
PROG Ltd Event Management Registered office 31 Dashwood, High Wycombe Bucks, HP12 3DZ Company Number 6943851 Telephone
01628 781925



Page 154

MARKFIELD ARTS
Co.no. 07916106 Regd office:suite 17789,lower Ground flopr 145-157 st.John street EC1V4PW

6.9 INSURANCE

See appendix J Insurance More details TBC | Draft 2
All activities on the premises will be fully insured

Insurances will include;

Employer’s liability insurance
Pubilic liability insurance
Products liability

7.0 COMPETENT CONTRACTORS AND CREW

All contractors and sub-contractors shall produce evidence of competency in addition
to suitable and sufficient risk assessments/method statements for their work task and
a current insurance certificate with the required amount of cover.

All contractors and sub-contractors and crew are expected to adhere to premises
rules and to cooperate with others whist conducting themselves and their operations
in a way which promotes their own safety and that of others. The contractor's and
crew information process is designed to assure consistency throughout.

Contractors are required to produce documentation to ensure competence.

Any contractors that do not meet any of the criteria of standards set out by in the
Information process will find themselves excluded from Markfield Arts .All documents
will be held at The site office. :

See appendix L Terms and conditions More details TBC | Draft 2

7.1 ELECTRICAL SUPLIES AND INSTALLATIONS

There is an adequate electrical supply on site to accommodate all proposed needs

There is ample electrical sockets throughout .Sockets when not in direct use will be
covered by blanking plates

Any installations introduced will be by competent contactors

All equipment arriving on site will be checked for a current pat certificate

See appendix O electrical supply More details TBC | Draft 2

7.2 LIGHTING |

Production lighting will be introduced on an hired by hired basis

28
PROG Ltd Event Management Registered office 31 Dashwood, High Wycombe Bucks, HP12 3DZ Company Number 6943851 Telephone
01628 781925



g 10.0 SIGNAGE

Page 155

MARKFIELD ARTS
Co0.no. 07916106 Regd office:suite 17789,lower Ground floor 145-157 st.John street EC1V4PW

Only Component contractors to be used

Ladder registry to be in force

7.3 PAT TESTING | . :

Electrical contractors to PAT test equipment prior any operation to ensure that any
items not bearing a current PAT certificate may be tested and certificated.

8.0 SANITARY PROVISION .
The building is equipped with 3 toilets which is ample for small private.

Provision for porta loos will be made on an hired by hired basis referring to HSE
guidance

9.0 TEMPORARY INSTALLATIONS AND STRUCTURES '

All installations and temporary demountable structures will checked for safety before
being opened to the public all checks will be logged and documents will be kept at
the site office

Safe standards of work will be in force throughout all operations

Safety induction briefings will be giveh to a_il participants of all organisations working
on the premises : ‘

See appendix E Signage . : :

e Signage for the building will be made in compliance with the health and safety
(signs and signals) regulations 1996. ¥

e Guidance has been taken from Hsg L64.

e There will be ample directional signage

e All Caterers have been notified to the needs of relevant signage in their
information process

See appendix G Caterers & Tra‘detjs.
This appendix will change on a hired by hired basis

11.0 Show Lighting | "

A briefing on the correct use of ladders will be taken with Guidance from working at
height

A ladder registry will be in force
Risks will be assessed before work commences
<29

PROG Ltd Event Management Registered office 31 Dashwood, High Wycombe Bucks, HP12 3DZ Company Number 6943851 Telephone
01628 781925



Page 156

MARKFIELD ARTS
Co.no. 07916106 Regd office:suite 17789,lower Ground floor 145-157 st.John street ECIV4PW

Methodology will be documented and kept at the premises site office

All documents concerning Ilghtlng will be logged in appendix on a hired by hired
basis

See Appendix N Show Lighting and décor
This appendix will change on an hired by hired basis

12.0 Decoration/ structures ' , |

See Appendix N Show Lighting and decor
This appendix will change on an hired by hired basis

A briefing on the correct use of ladders will be taken with guidance from worklng at
height.

A ladder registry will be in force
Risks will be assessed before work commences
~ Methodology for safe working will be documented and keep at the site office

Methodology on the use of fire retardant materials will be documented and keep at
the site office :

A briefing on the correct use of ladders will be taken with Guidance from working at
height

A ladder registry will be in force
Risks will be assessed before work commences
Methodology will be documented and keep at the site office

Methodology on the use of fire retardant materlals will be documented and keep the
site office

See Appendix b Fire risk assessments

13.0 Market aea and Traders '

The Traders application process is designed to assure quality throughout the event.
Traders are required to produce documentation to ensure competence. Any Traders
that do not meet any of the criteria of standards set out by in the application will find
themselves excluded from the event. Hard copies of all documents will be held at
event control. All traders will be provided with a 16amp supply by the organiser's
electrical contractor.

Documents required

1. A completed application form

2. An up to date insurance certificate
3. Risk assessments

4. P.A.T. Certificates

30

PROG Ltd Event Management Registered office 31 Dashwood, High Wycombe Bucks, HP12 3DZ Company Number 6943851 Telephone
01628 781925



Page 157

MARKFIELD ARTS
Co.no. 07916106 Regd ofﬁce suite 17789,lower Ground floor 145-157 st.John street EC1V4PW

5. Any relevant fire proofing certificate

‘We will have facilities for PAT testing on site

For application Process for Traders see appendix G Caterers and Traders

l14.0 Documentation and reporting '

Hard back books will be kept at event control for the event management to keep
records for :

Incidents log
" Visitors to site
Accidents log

Copies with any additions of the operations will be made available and will be held at |
event control

‘Site management will keep their own reporting procedures and housekeeping logs
Security will keep their own reporting procedures

See appendix D Security and Stewards

Medical will keep their own reporting procedures

See appendix K Medical More details TBC | Draft 2

15.0 SITE SAFETY RULES

Site safety rules and signage shall be displayed in a prominent position across the
site. _

All persons on site during the build phase shall be made aware of the S|te safety
rules at their site mductlon

Site safety rules

1. Contractors, crew and visitors to site must take every care when parking

their vehicle not to cause a hazard on the public highway or to themselves,

workers from other companies or members of the public and must park as

directed.

Appropriate foot ware must be worn at all times on site.

High visibility vests or clothing must be worn at all times during the build and

breakdown phases. During show time all personnel who are not on duty

must remove their high visibility clothing.

4. Contractors, crew and visitors to site are required to conduct their activities
at the event site so as not.to cause a hazard to themselves or others. This
includes the use of personal protective equipment or the production of

wN

31

PROG Ltd Event Management Reglstered office 31 Dashwood, High Wycombe Bucks, HP12 3DZ Company Number 6943851 Telephone
01628 781925



Page 158

MARKFIELD ARTS
Co.no. 07916106 Regd office:suite 17789,lower Ground floor 145-157 st.John street EC1VAPW

method statements if required. Particular attention must be paid to the
safety of the public. ‘

5. The playing of radios, sound systems or any amplified or acoustic music is
prohibited unless for the purpose of a sound test or similar and or with the
written permission of the organisers. '

6. All hand tools, plant or equipment used on site must be suitable for the
purpose and in a sound and safe condition.

7. Any electrical equipment used in testing or measuring must bear a current
PAT certificate.

8. Contractors crew and visitors to site are required not to leave any rubbish or
Waste material on the premises.

9. In an emergency situation all contractors, crew and visitors to site must
follow instructions from stewards and security and leave the event arena
immediately for the RVP and must not return to collect any personal items
from inside the premises

16.0 ACCREDITATION

Wrist bands and lanyards will be employed to aid the premises
management and all clients, to control access to and allow accurate
information in the event of an emergency -

17.0 INDOOR SPORTS AND CHILD INCLUSIVE ACTIVITIES :

Plans are being formulated for the construction of temporary indoor skate park bmx
park it is the intention to involve youth groups.local clubs and schools.

To create a safe and secure environment young adults children and parents to
participate in physical activity whatever the weather . .

18.0 CCTV '

CCTV will be in operation inside and outside the Premises 24hrs .

32

PROG Ltd Event Management Registered office 31 Dashwood, High Wycombe Bucks, HP12 3DZ Company Number 6943851 Telephone
01628 781925



Page 159

- APPENDIX 2- REPRESENTATION FROM
METROPOLITAN POLICE



Page 160



Page 161

METROPOLITAN
POLICE
Working together for a safer London
POLICE REPRESENTATION

Name and address of premises:

Markfield Arts, 100 - 108 Markfield Road N15

Type of Application: New Premises Licence.
| wish to make representation on the fOIIOWing:
o Prevention of crime and disorder
If this application were granted in full or part, | would recommend the following

alterations be made to the licence conditions. | also suggest that additional conditions
be attached to the licence, as set out below, to further promote the licensing objectives.

| Current. Condltlons

1 | CCTV System will be nstalled. T [ A digital CCTV;‘system o be
installed in the premises.

Cameras must be sited to
observe the entrance doors from
both inside and outside. Rear
exit door also covered from
inside by camera.

Cameras on the entrances must
capture full frame shots of the
heads and shoulders of all
people entering the premises i.e.
capable of identification.

Provide a linked record of the
date, time, and place of any
image.

Provide good quality images -
colour during opening times.

Have a monitor to review images

F K01/37



Page 162

and recorded quality.

Be regularly maintained to
ensure continuous quality of
image capture and retention.

Staff trained in operating CCTV.

Digital images must be kept for
31 days. The equipment must
have a suitable export method,
e.g. CD/DVD writer so that
Police can make an evidential .
copy of the data they require.
Copies must be available within
a reasonable time to Police on
request.

It is policy in Haringey for venues
to stop serving alcohol 30
minutes before venue closed to

1 the public to allow a cooling

down drinking up period.

A minimum of 6 S.[LA ‘
registered security staff to be
present during music / dance
events from time venue opens
to the public until it closes. A
male and female on the front
entrance with metal detector
‘wands’ scanning all entrants
and ‘pat down’ searches of all
entrants. One officer covering
rear door and one controlling
gueues outside venue.

Security personnel,
including:
patrols outside
the venue to
control queuing
customers,
ensuring the SIA
staff are
appropriately
monitored by the
management of
the premises,

F K01/37




Page 163

~of patrons

ensuring that
toilets are
monitored by a
member of staff
at least once
every 30
minutes (and
such monitoring
- to be logged in
writing and
made available
to police on
request).

An incident log shall be kept
-at the premises, it will
- be in a hardback

durable format
handwritten at the time
of the incident or as
nearto asis
reasonable and made
available on request to
the Police, which will
record the following:
(a) all crimes
reported to the venue
(b) all ejections
(c) any
complaints received
(d) any incidents
of disorder .
(e) seizures of

- drugs or offensive

weapons
(f) any faults in
the CCTV -
system or
searching
equipment or
scanning
equipment
(g) any refusal
of the sale of alcohol
(h) any visit by a
relevant authority or
emergency service.

F KO01/37




Page 164

Form 696 Notification of
Promoter / DJ's at events to be
emailed to Police as soon as
possible, at least 10 working
days before event.

This is under the Protection of Children from Harm Objective.

Challenge 25 Policy Implemented:

I recommend that the following form of verification of a person’s proof of age is:
A valid passport.

A photo driving licence ‘

A proof of age standard card system

A citizen card, supported by the Home Office.

If these conditions were accepted in full | would withdraw my representation.

Officer: Mark Greaves . - Tel: 020 3276 0150
Licensing Officer Haringey Police

Mark.Greaves@Met.PoIice.UK , .

Date: 1st May 2012

F KO01/37




Page 165

APPENDIX 3- REPRESENTATION FROM
- ENFORCEMENT RESPONSE



Page 166



Page 167

Haringey < ounc

Licensing Consultation

To: Licensing Officer

From: Enforcement Response Officer (Noise)

Name of Officer preparing represéntatidn: Mark Eastwood

cc: Team Leader Enforcement Response, Derek Pearce

Our Reference: WK/000214659

Date: 17th April 2012 |

Premises: Markfield Arts Centre, 100-108 Markfield Road, Tottenham, London, N15 4QF

Type of application: New

| would like to confirm that | have consndered the above proposal with regard to the
prevention of public nuisance on behalf of the Enforcement Response (N0|se) Team &
would like to make representations to the Application

The operating schedule does not address the prevention of public nuisance from:

airborne entertainment noise

Noise generated by patrons in external areas of the premises
Noise from plant and machlnery

Litter nuisance

NS7O Rev: March 2012
www_haringey.gov.uk/noise



Page 168

First page and top picture,frontage of premises. Middle and Bottom picture, view of street
with premises on the left.



Page 169

Street view from the front of the premises to the right.

As you can see from the pictures above, there are no domestic ‘properties close to the
proposed licensed premises. The applicant has indicated that he intends to operate an ”
- inaudible at the boundary to the nearest domestic property” policy in regards to the
escape of loud music.

Supporting Information

There has been a complaint from people using industrial properties near to the premises
as a result of a TENs event. The complaint was about excessively loud music from the
premises entering the commercial property opposite and a crowd of people outside the



Page 170

premises. When the Duty Noise officer attended approximately 20 minutes later, no
nuisance was established, and no crowd of people were seen.

If the sub-committee were to grant this application then we would recommend the
following alterations/conditions to the operating schedule:

Prevention of nuisance from noise / vibration

Ali doors and windows will remain closed during the licensed regulated entertainment
activities or in any event after 11pm. The entrance door will be fitted with a self-closing
device and staff required to ensure that it is not propped open. A member of staff shall be
made responsible to ensure the door is opened for as brief a period as possible. Where
necessary adequate and suitable mechanical ventilation should be provided to public
areas

Entry to the premises will be restricted to the main entrance as indicated on the site plan
whilst the premises is being used for regulated entertainment licensed activity

Entrance/exit from the premises whilst regulated entertainment licensable activities are
ongoing shall be via a lobbied door to minimise noise breakout. -

The regulated entertainment licensable activity shall conclude 30 minutes before the
premises is due to close to prevent excessive noise breakout as the premises empties.

Sound limits

The licensee shall ensure that no music played in the licensed premises is audible at or
within the site boundary of any residential property or any nearby industrial property.

Qutside Areas

®

No music will be played in, or for the benefit of patrons in external areas of the premises

No form of loudspeaker or sound amplification equipment is to be sited on or near the
exterior premlses orinor near any foyer, doorway, window or opening to the premises

The number of persons permltted to utilise the external area/frontage will be restricted to
ten people at any one time :

Plant and machinery

All plant and machinery is correctly maintained and regularly serviced to ensure that it is
operating efficiently and with minimal disturbance to neighbours arising from noise

Dealing with complaints

A complaints book will be held on the premises to record details of any complaints
received from neighbours. The information is to include, where disclosed, the
complainant’s name, location, date time and subsequent remedial action undertaken.
This record must be made available at all times for inspection by council officers



Page 171

Patrons entering/exiting premises.

Where people queue to enter the premises a licensed door supervisor shall supervise and
ensure the potential patrons behave in an acceptable manner

Signs should be displayed requesting patrons to respect the neighbours and behave in a
courteous manner ' :

Door supervisors

- Door supervisors to be on duty at all times durlng regulated entertainment and when
licensed alcohol sales are ongoing.

When the premises turn -out, a licensed door supervisor shall supervise patrons and
- ensure they leave in a prompt and courteous manner, respecting the neighbours.

A suitable number of Licensed door supervisors will be available to ensure that any
people gathering outside the premises will be encouraged to disperse or to enter the
premises. Any persons attempting to enter the premises with alcohol will not be allowed
into the premises. Any such alcohol will be confiscated and returned to the person when
they leave.

Any person wishing to consume their own alcohol before entry should be allowed to do
so within the forecourt of the premises behind the premises fence and out of sight of the
street. ‘

A licensed door supervisor will be positioned on the exit door to ensure, as far as
reasonably practical, that patrons do not leave with drinks.

A licensed door supervisor will patrol the curtilage of the premises to prevent patrons
urinating in publlc areas in the vicinity of the premises. '

®

Prevention of nuisance from litter

Adequate receptacles for use by patrons will be provided in the local vicinity. The
positioning of the receptacles will be agreed with the licensing officer ‘



Page 172



Page 173

APPENDIX 4- REPRESENTATION FROM
- BUILDING CONTROL |



Page 174



Page 175 -Page 1 of 3

Anderson Chanel

From: Villalobos Jamie
Sent:. 11 May 2012 16:39
To: - Anderson Chanel
"Cc: “Chenier Pierre; Lunat llyas _
Subject: RE: Consultation Restart -Markfield Arts, 100-108 Markfield Road, London N15 4QF (WK214659)

Chanel,

Further to my site visit with the appliéants for the above mentioned License Application | must comment that
insufficient information has been submitted to allow a full assessment of the premises for the multiple intended
uses. o _ .

During our meeting it was clear that they have a vision for the multiple uses of the premises but to display this
effectively to the Council | advised them that they would need to submit a full and detailed operating schedule.

Best Regards

Jamie Villalobos
Building Control Surveyor
Building Control

T: 020 8489 5139
M: 07870 157 862
F: 020 8489 5229

From: Nembhard Debi On Behalf Of Building Control

- Sent: 17 April 2012 16:34 . :

To: Chenier Pierre; Lunat Ilyas; Ioannou Denis; Villalobos Jamie : '

Subject: FW: Consultation Restart -Markfield Arts, 100-108 Markfield Road, London N15 4QF (WK214659)
Importance: High : : .

Debi Nembhard

Building Control Technical Support
London Borough of Haringey

River Park House

Level 6 - 225 High Road

LONDON N22 8HQ

TEL: 0208 489 5156

Email: debi.nembhard@haringey.gov.uk
Visit our website: www.haringey.gov.uk

From: Anderson Chanel

Sent: 17 April 2012 16:28

To: 'YR_Licensing@met.pnn.police.uk’; 'Christopher.thorpe@met.pnn.police.uk’; Pearce Derek;
‘firesafetyregulationNW@Ilondon-fire.gov.uk'; Planning Enforcement; Building Control; Boeuf Paul; Enforcement
Response; Whitehouse Rebecca; Food Haringey

Cc: Shah Noshaba; Smith Paul; Barrett Daliah

Subject: Consultation Restart -Markfield Arts, 100-108 Markfield Road, London N15 4QF (WK214659)
Importance: High

Dear RA’s

18/05/2012



Page 176 Page 2 of 3 :

Please note the consultation for the above premise has now been restarted, due to the notice not
being displayed. '

The last day for consulta{ion will be 14t May 2012. Please send your responses/representations to:
licensing@ haringey.gov.uk.

Kind regards - ' .

Chanel Anderson |
Licensing Administrator

Single Front Line | Urban Environment Directorate
" London Borough of Haringey ‘ ; _
“Unit 271 | Lee Valley Technopark | Ashley Road | Tottenham Hale | London | N17 9LN

Tel: 020 8489 5544| Fax: 0208489 5528
chanel.anderson@ haringey.gov.uk |

From: Shah Noshaba

Sent: 10 April 2012 12:20

To: Anderson Chanel

Subject: FW: New Premises Application -Markfield Arts, 100-108 Markfield Road, London N15 4QF
(WK214659)

If you have any further enquiries please do not hesitate to contact me on telephone number 020 8489
8489 5536 or e-mail me at noshaba.shah@ haringey.gov.uk

* Yours sincerely

Noshaba Shah

Licensing Officer

Urban Environment

Tel: 020 8489 5536

Fax: 020 8489 5133

Email: noshaba.shah@ haringey.gov.uk

ﬁ Please help to save paper by NOT printing this email uniess absolutely necessary!

From: Olson Kendra On Behalf Of Licensing

Sent: 21 March 2012 11:58

To: 'YR_Licensing@met.pnn.police.uk’; 'Christopher.thorpe@met.pnn.police.uk’; Barrett Daliah; Shah Noshaba;
Pearce Derek; 'firesafetyregulationNW@london-fire.gov.uk'; Planning Enforcement; Building Control; Boeuf
Paul; Enforcement Response; Whitehouse Rebecca; Food Haringey

Cc: Smith Paul

Subject: New Premises Application -Markfield Arts, 100-108 Markfield Road, London N15 4QF (WK214659)

Dear All,

18/05/2012



/‘ : Page 177 Page 3 of 3

Please find attached an application for a New Premises Licence for the above named
premises. '
The worksheet number is WK/214659.

Please note that the last day for consultation is the 16th April }2012. Please send your
responses/representations to: licensing@haringey.gov.uk

Regards,

Kendra Olson
Licensing Administrator
Haringey Council

Tel: 020 8489 5544

18/05/2012



Page 178



Page 179

APPENDIX 5- REPRESENTATION FROM
LONDON FIRE AND CIVIL DEFENCE
AUTHORITY



Page 180



Ms D Barrett
Lead Licensing Officer

Page 181

Fire 3 Horth Wesp 4

T 0208555 1200 x38795

F 0208536 5930
Minicom 020 7960 3629
www.london-fire.gov.uk

London Fire and Emergency Planning
Authority runs the London Fire Brigade

Haringey Council Licensing | L k o Date 18/04/ 2012

Techno Park ) s
Ashley road : ' f :
Tottenham
London
N179LN

- . Dear Madam
LICENSING ACT 2003

Premises: 100-108 Markfield Road, London. N15 40F

With reference to the application dated 9" March 2012, as shown on the plan the application has been
examined and the Fire Authority want to make a representation to the Licensing Authority in
relation to this application.

The applicant has been informed that the Fire Authority will be making a representation to the Licensing
Authority. : :

The items that are of concern to this authority-are detailed on the attached schedule.

The Fire Authority has not received all of the information required and has not therefore, been able to
form a judgement as to whether the public safety objective of the Licensing Act has been adequately
addressed. :

Please advise me, at your earliest convenience, of the date and time of the Licensing Committee
Hearing. ‘ ' o

Should these matters be resolved to the satisfaction of this Authority at least 2 days prior to the
Licensing Committee Hearing the representation will be withdrawn. ' ‘

Any queries regarding this letter should be addressed to the person named below. If you are
dissatisfied in any way with the response given, please ask to speak to the Team Leader quoting our
reference. :

Yours faithfully,
for Assistant Commissioner (Fire Safety Regulation)
Fire and Community Safety Direciorate )

firesafetyregulationNW®@Ilondon-fire.gov.uk

Reply to Kevin Close :
Direct T 020 8555 1200 Ext 38256 or ext 38795

Our Ref NW/FS/31/10657



Page 182

LONDON FIRE -
AND EMERGENCY
PLANNING AUTHORITY

OurRef, 31/10357 Your Ref Markfields arts Itd

SCHEDULE ~ , ; Sheet 1 of 1

Schedule referred to in the letter reference NW/FS/31/10657 under the Licensing Act 2003, issued by the London Fire
and Emergency Planning Authority on 18/04/2012.

Where apprbpriate. a plan may form part of this Schedule to illustrate the steps which, in the opinion of the fire
authority, need to be taken in order to promote the public safety objective.

n

NOTE : Notwithstanding any consultation undertaken by the fire authority, before you make any alterations to the.
workplace, you must apply for local authority building control department approval (and/or the approval of any
other bodies having a statutory interest in the premises) if their permission is required for those alterations to be
made.

Licensing
Objective Location and detail of matters
not which are considered to put . ,

adequately people at risk in the event of a Steps conSIdf::i n;SeZ?;y ?b!)ro;;zte the public

addressed fire emergency satety licensing odjec T
Public Safety | The requested occupant Revise the application or reduce the occupant capacity to

: capacity is in excess of the an agreed level according to legislation to ensure that
buildings exit capability. members of the public can safely evacuate the building in
-an emergency.

Public Safety {| The submitted plan does not Revise the plan to indicate anticipated locations of the
detail additional event locations | events to enable an assessment of the expected control
that have been documented measures to ensure public safety.
with the application, such as the
BMX ramps or skating events.

Data Protection Act 1998: The information you have given on this form will be processed by London Fire Emergency-Planning
Authority for the purpose of fire and emergency planning and control. We will keep your details secure and will not
disclose them to other organisations or third parties (except contractors or suppliers working on our behalf) without your
permission unless we are legally required to do so.

For more information about how we use your personal information, see our notification entry (Z7122455)
www.informationcommissioner.gov.uk or visit: www.london-fire.gov.uk

O TN DAL DA TR IOD /NS



Page 183 Page 1 of 3

Anderson Chanel

From: Barrett Daliah
Sent: 19 April 2012 09:04

. To: Anderson Chanel
Subject: Fw: 100 Markfleld Road

For the file please and
The email | sent to Caroline O'Donovan

From: KEVIN.CLOSE@Ilondon-fire.gov.uk [mailto:KEVIN.CLOSE@Ilondon-fire.gov.uk]
Sent: Thursday, April 19, 2012 08:41 AM

To: Barrett Daliah ,

Subject: FW: 100 Markfield Road

Hi Dale,

Met up with the applicant yesterday where they proposed various changes that they were hoping to introduce to
accommodate about 1200 persons. I explained that they would still have to submit revised plans and supporting
documentation where they would be checked over. I further explained that the representation is still in place
until all RB’s etc were happy. The majority of his problem concerns a right of way to the access roadway
leading to Donovan’s yard to the rear of the building.

Today I have received the email below that basically gives information what they are hoping to achieve that 1
have forwarded for your information.

Thanks

Kevin Close

Inspecting Officer ‘

Barnet, Enfield and Haringey Borough Team

Fire Safety Regulation:North West Area 1 ‘ ’
London Fire Brigade

020 8555.1200. ext; 38256

Fax 020 8807 7196 '

E-mail:- firesafetyregulationNW@london-fire.gov.uk

From: PAUL BACON [mailto:paul.bacon3@btopenworld.com]
Sent: 18 April 2012 15:41

To: CLOSE, KEVIN

Cc: abhi_beltharia@yahoo.com

Subject: 100 Markfield Road

" Hi Kevin

Thank you for coming to Markfield Road. It is now vety cleat that we need to address
quite a lot of 1ssues. This is how we intend to tackle them

Immediately

We will clear the side escape of all debris and cover any open drains and eliminate slips and
tr1p hazards this escape route is 88cm at its narrowest point. Turn metal gate around so it
1s outward opening

To stop any further usage of net type cloth for décor in the building

Both dootrways between area I & 2 are completely clear at all times

19/04/2012



Page 184 Page 2 of 3

~ Boxing in gas and electrical supply boxes

In the next 2 weeks

Replace damaged 74cm door which is at present leading from the kitchen. We intend to
remove kitchen units.

Turn sliding door at rear to outward opening 120 cm wide door this 1s governed by the
doorway leading from room 1 measuring 120cm

Have our electrician statt to install emergency lighting

‘Evaluate our fire fighting equipment (this number will be set after we talk with our fire
safety consultant)

In the next 4 weeks :

Replace front doot with a double outward opening measuring 170cm

Completely remove secondary door and wall giving us an opening of 224 cm

Turn existing doot from room two into a double door opening out from the room
measuring at least 170 cm :

We will be mediating with the business to the rear of our property as to how we can utilize
out right of way as 2 RVP and escape route, we can then look at the p0331b1hty of installing
two emergency exits on that side of the building measuting 166 cm which is govetned by
the two doorways leading from room 1 -

We will be amending our tisk assessments so they are a little less generic and a more
specific to the premises

With all these changes we will adjust our plans and expectations to a capacity of 1200.
We will be sending revised plans to you ASAP

We did take everything on boatrd you said and we hope that it was apparent to you that we
are sincere in our efforts to run a safe business

Paul Martin Bacon
www.progltd.com

 Mob + 44 (0) 7710 088947
Tel + 44 (0) 1628 781925

From: "KEVIN.CLOSE@london-fire. gov. uk" <KEVIN.CLOSE®@london-fire.gov.uk>
To: paul@earth-design.co.uk

Sent: Thursday, 12 April 2012, 9:54

Subject: Hi

~ Kevin Close

Inspecting Officer

Barnet, Enfield and Haringey Borough Team
'Fire Safety Regulation:North West Area 1
London Fire Brigade

020 8555 1200. ext; 38256

19/04/2012



Page 185 7 » Page 3 of 3

Fax 020 8807 7196 \
E-mail:- firesafetyrequlationNW@london-fire.gov.uk

For fire safety advice please go to http://www.london-fire.gov.uk/YourSafety.asp

EMAIL DISCLAIMER: The Information in the email may contain confidential or privileged
materials. Please read the full email disclaimer notice at http://www.london-
fire.gov.uk/EmailDisclaimer.asp.

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com

19/04/2012



Page 186



Page 187

APPENDIX6 COMMENTS MADE BY PLANNING
SERVICES



Page 188



Page 189

Mr Darren Johnson-Rose - On behalf of

UK Surveyors Ltd Mr Abhishek Beltharia
11 Waters Edge v Markfield Arts Ltd
Handsacre , : 47 Springfield Road
Staffordshire ‘ » CR7 8D2

WSD15 4HP

Planning Application Reference No. HGY/2012/0252 '

TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990
TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING GENERAL DEVELOPMENT ORDER 1995 (AS AMENDED)

' NOTICE OF REFUSAL OF PLANNING PERMISSION

Location: 100-108 Markfield Road N15-

Proposal: Change of use of property from B2 to D1 (non-fesidential) '

In pursuance of their powers under the above Act, the London Borough of Haringey as Local Planning

Authority hereby REFUSE the above development in accordance with the application dated 31/01/2012
and drawing numbers: 1-4

SEE SCHEDULE OF REASONS A'I'I'AQHED

26/03/2012
Paul Smith - '
Head of Development Management
Planning, Regeneration & Economy

- NOTE: Attention is particularly drawn to the schedule AP1 attached to the notice which sets out
the rights of Applicants who are aggrieved by the decisions of the Local Planning
Authority.

Director of Place & Sustainability Lyn Garner



Page 190

SCHEDULE OF REASONS FOR REFUSAL FO.R DECISION REFERENCE No. HGY/2012/0252
The application shown above has been refused for the following reason: .

1. The proposed use of the premises as an arts exhibitions, cultural and music events would result in a loss
of industrial land and floorspace in a Defined Employment Area designated for industrial use and is contrary
to saved Policies EMP2 'Defined Employment Areas - Industrial Location' and EMP4 ‘Non employment
Generating Uses' of the Haringey Unitary Development Plan. '

26/03/2012
Paul Smith :
Head of Development Management
Planning, Regeneration & Economy

Director of Place & Sustainability Lyn Garner



Page 191

AP1
APPEALS TO THE SECRETARY OF STATE
TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990
Notes for guidance about appeal procedures in England.
. If you are éggrieved by the decision of your local planning authority to refuse permission for the

proposed development or to grant it subject to conditions, then you can appeal to the Secretary of
State for the Environment under Section 78 of the Town & Country Planning Act 1990.

. If you want to appeal then you must do so within six months from the date of the local planning
authority’s decision against which you are appealing or if the decision relates to the same or
substantiaily the same land and development as is already the subject of an enforcement notice
you must appeal within 28 days of the date of this notice. If an enforcement notice is subsequently
served then you have 28 days from the date of the enforcement notice or 6 months of this decnsmn
whichever period expires earlier, using a form whlch you can get from:-

The Planning Inspectorate
Temple Quay House

2 The Square

Temple Quay

Bristol

BS1 6PN

Tel: 0117 372 6372 Fax: 0117 372 8782
www.planning-inspectorate.gov.uk

. The Secretary of State can allow a longer period for giving notice of an appeal, but he will not
normally be prepared to use this unless there are spemal circumstances which excuse the delay in
giving notice of appeal.

. The Secretary of State need not consider an appeal if it seems to him that the local planning
authority could not have granted planning permission for the proposed development or could not
have granted it without the conditions it imposed, having regard to the statutory requirements, to
the provision of the development order and to any directions given under the order.

. In practice, the Secretary of State does not refuse to consider appeals solely because the local
planning authority based its decision on a direction given by him.

Purchase Notices

. If either the local planning authority or the Secretary of State for the Environment refuses
permission to develop land or grants it subject to conditions, the owner may claim that he can
neither put the land to reasonably beneficial use in its existing state nor can he render the land
capable of a reasonably beneficial use by the carrying out of any development which has been or
would be permitted.

. In these circumstances, the owner may serve a purchase notice on the London Borough Council in
whose area the land is situated. This notice will require the Council to purchase his interest in the
land in accordance with the provisions of Part VI of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.



Page 192

AP1

Compensation

. In certain circumstances compensation may be claimed from the local planning authority if
permission is refused or granted subject to conditions by the Secretary of State on an appeal or on
reference of the application to him.

. These circumstances are set out in Parts IV and V and related provisions of the Town and Country
Planning Act 1990.



Page 193

LIST OF RECOMMENDATIONS UNDER DELEGATEb POWERS 13/03/2012
REPORT FOR CONSIDERATI(?N UNDER DELEGATED POWERS

Reference No: HGY/2012/0252 | | Ward:

Date received: 31‘/01/2012'

Last amended date: DD/MM/YYYY

Drawing number of plans 1-4

Address: 100-108 Markfield Road N15 4QF

Proposal: Change of use of property from B2 to D1 (non—resident,ial)

Existing Use: B2 (General Industrial) Proposed Use: D1 (non-residential)
Applicant: Mr Abhishek Belthafia (Markfield Arts) Ltd .

Ownership: Private :

PLANNING DESIGNATIONS

Retrieved from GIS

Road Network: B Road

UNKNOWN

Officer contact: John Ogenga P'Lakop

RECOMMENDATION : : ,

REFUSE PERMISSION

SITE AND ‘SURROUNDINGS;

The abplicationk site ié at 100-108 along Markfield Road. The site is within a designated
Defined Employment Area (DEA 14) of the Proposals Plan Map and is located in the East
London Lee Valley Regeneration Area. The surrounding area is predominantly industrial.
PLANNING HISTORY:

Planning Application History

Planning HGYI199410629 GTD 18-10-94 100 - 108 Markfield Use of premises for bus repair and

Road London palnt spraymg
Reference Number
Planning  HGY/2012/0252 PENDING 100 108 Markfield Change of use of property from B2 to
Road Tottenham D1 (non-residential)
London
IReference Number
Planning  OLD/1960/0481 GTD 01-04-60 100-108 Markfield  Erection and use of a single storey
Road factory.

Planning Officer Delegated Report



Page 194

[Wizard [Reference Number| Decision [Decision Date] __Address 1 Notes ________

Planning  OLD/1973/0756 GTD 11-07-73 100-108 Markfield 22/3/73 Change of use for the
Road purpose of storage and packing.
|Reference Number
Planning - OLD/1974/0740 GTD 10-09- 74 100- 108 Markfleld 21/6/74 Change of use 2 220sq ft of
: Road existing warehouse to use for vehicle

maintenance incidental to the
industrial use of advertising Pet food
factory known as 100 Markf eld Road.

|Wizard |Reference Number | _
Planning  OLD/1976/0655 GTD 02-06-76 100 A Markfield Change of use to a wholesale meat

Road dustbin depot (Class x) and erection
of temporary portakabin unit for use
as offices. 1/3/76

[Wizard |Reference Number| Decision [Decision Date] __Address 1 Notes |

Planning =~ OLD/1976/0656 GTD 08-04-76 100-108 Markfield 7/11/75 Change from class X to class
Road Ill for the despath of carcase meat.

|Wizard |Reference Number| Decision [Decision Datel __Address | Notes |
Planning ~ OLDA976/0755 ~PERMDEV ~ 12.01-76  100-108 Markfield  7/11/75 Use of premises for the

Road debouning cutting vacuum packing
and despatch of the carcase meat.

[Reference Number| —E_

Planning OLD/983/1179 WDN 05-10-83 100—108 Markfield - 11/2/81 Erection of Industrial Units

Road Scheme One.
Wizard|Reference Number] Decision [Decision Datel__Address 1 Notee 1}
Planning - OLD/1984/0817 GTD 18-1 0-84 100-108 Markfield 31/5/84 Use of premises for bus

Road repairs and paint spraying.
[Reference Number] Decision |Decision Date]  Address | Notes ]
Plannlng 0OLD/1988/1364 WDN . 22-07-88 CommerCIaI PSV  11/2/81 Erection of industrial units

Painters Ltd 100- scheme two.
108 Markfield Road
London

Planning Enforcement History
There is no enforcement record on the site
DETAILS OF PROPOSAL

Full planning appllcatlon for the change of use of property from B2 (General Industrlal)
D1 (non-residential)

CONSULTATION

Please refer to consultation checklist on file

RESPONSES
None to date
RELEVANT PLANNING POLICY

e Policy EMP2 - Defined Employment Areas — Industrial Locations

Planning Officer Delegated Report



Page 195

Council seek to protect and enhance the Borough's Industrial Locations as identified in
Schedule 3 and on the Proposals Map for the purposes of employment uses falling
within the use classes B1 (b) (c), B2 and B8 or similar uses.

Proposals for uses outside the ‘B’ use classes mentioned above will not be permitted in
the Industrial Locations unless they:
a) Are ancillary to a primary ‘B’ class use;
b) Will not compromise the employment status of a DEA; and
c) Are a complementary uses needed for the area to function effectively for
employment purposes.

« Policy EMP4 - Non Employment Generating Uses

Planning permission will .be granted to redevelop or change the use of land and

buildings in an employment generating . use provided:

a) The land or building is no longer suitable for business or industry .use on
environmental, amenity and transport grounds in the short, medium and long term;
and

b) There is well documented evidence of an unsuccessful marketing/advertisement
campaign, including price sought over a period of normally 18 months in areas
outside the DEAs, or 3 years within a DEA; or

c) The redevelopment or re-use of all employment generating land and premises would
retain or increase the number of jobs permanently provided on the site, and would
result in a wider regeneration benefits.

ANALYSIS/ASSESSMENT OF THE APPLICATION v

The application site is at 100-108 along Markfield Road. The site is within a designated
Defined Employment Area in Tottenham Green ward, and according to. EMP2 ‘Industrial
Locations’ DEA’s are amongst the most well established industrial areas in the Borough,
~and the entire loss or even part of a premises which can provide employment opportunities
is unacceptable and compromises the employment status within a DEA.

The proposed ‘arts exhibitions, cultural and music events’ are not recognised as an
ancillary uses, nor does it complement the primary Class ‘B’ use. It is noted, that none ‘B’
Class activities within the DEAs need to cater for the needs and requirements of the
employees in the ‘B’ Class activities, these may include small scale eating establishments,
leisure, convenience retail or small factory outlet. Essentially they need to be related to an
onsite ‘B’ Class use, of which the ‘arts exhibitions, cultural and music events’ is not related
to the proposed industrial use of the application site contrary to Policy EMP2.

According to EMP4 above, the applicant has not provided a well documented evidence
that the premises has been unsuccessfully marketed or advertised, including price sought
over a period 18 months. In the absence of this since the application site is W|th|n a DEA,
the proposal would be contrary to policy provisions.

It is important to note, extracts from planning appeals decisions within the local area such
as reference APP/Y5420/A/05/1192675 where the inspector noted;

‘In my experience it is not unusual for business premises to be vacant for some
time. If this property were allowed to change use soon after becoming vacant the
well established employment policies could be undermined.

Planning Officer Delegated Report



Page 196

....my decision on the central issue which is that the change of use would be
contrary to the UDP and there are no material considerations which lead me fo
make a decision which goes against the Plan’.

" Further to the above, extracts from the dismissed enforcement appeal decision reference
APP/Y5420/C/05/2004824 had it that; '

4 pave considered all these matters, including whether a temporary planning
permission, or conditions could be imposed if permission where to be granted.

...... However, none of these other matters outweigh the harmful impact that the
alleged (proposed) uses would have on employment land contrary to Policy.

....] believe the use of the appeal site for non conforming uses is likely to detract
from, and obstruct, the site being in use again for general industry, business or
warehousing'’. '

With consideration of the aforementioned, the proposed ‘arts exhibitions, cultural and
music events’ would undermine the employment opportunities status of a DEA, as it is
recoghised that it is not ancillary uses or that which would complement the ‘B’ Class use.
The proposal is therefore contrary to saved Policies EMP2 and EMP4 of the Unitary
Development Plan as such it is recommended that it should be refused.
RECOMMENDATION

REFUSE PERMISSION

Registered No. HGY/2012/0252

Applicant’s drawing No. (s) 1-4 ’ : ’

For the following reason(s)

The proposed use of the premises as an arts exhibitions, cultural and music events
would result in a loss of industrial land and floorspace in a Defined Employment Area
designated for industrial use and is contrary to saved Policies EMP2 'Defined Employment
Areas - Industrial Location' and EMP4 'Non employment Generating Uses' of the Haringey
Unitary Development Plan. :

Planning Officer Delegated Report



Page 197

APPENDIX 7- REPRESENTATION FROM
INTERESTED PARTIES ,




Page 198

Shah Noshaba

From: Anne Teahan [anne.teahan1@btopenworld.com]

Sent: 20 April 2012 10:01 ,

To: Licensing

Cc: Clir Peacock Sheila

Subject: Re: objection to licencing application for Markfield Arts Ltd 100 - 108 Markfleld Road, N15
4QF RESEND

Dear Noshiba _ ,

I 'am resending the objection, with my address included at the bottom.

Please would you confirm again that it has been received and registered as an objectlon
Thanks

Anne Teahan

OBJECTION TO LICENCING APPLICATION FOR MARKFILED ARTS LTD. N15

| am writing to add my strong objection to the proposed application for 24 hours entertainments at 100 -
108 Markfield Road, London N15 4QF.

I'am a Haringey resident, a self employed artist and | have a studlo in Gaunson House on Markfield Road,
along with many other artists and small creative businesses.

| really don't want to work by a nightclub with all the problems of noise
and booze which would go with it. In addition the application includes
all sorts of other activities, which means round the clock noise and disruption. .

Sometimes | have to work late in the evening and | really would not feel safe having to negotiate
nightclub drunks when | leave the studio.

Tottenham has a bad reputation since the riots. | often have guests from

abroad who have heard about the riots. | would like to invite them to see the positive S|de of the area
which would include open studio events at EuroArt studios and the local park which at the moment has
the potential to . ®

be a beautiful community space. | know that if this development goes

through | will not be able to continue with my studio work and will have to find somewhere else, which |
would greatly regret.

Please turn down all aspects of the development. There must be so many
better ways of using the space and developing the area.

Please mail me confirmation that this email has got through and will be included with the objections.
Many thanks

Anne Teahan
Unit 5

Euroart Studios
Gaunson House
Markfield Road
London

N15 4QQ

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com




Page 199

Fage |0
Fage i

| Anderson Chanel

From: CarolineOD@odonovan.co.uk

Sent: 11 April 2012 21:09

To: Licensing

Cc: Anderson Chanel .
Subject: 100-108 Markfield Road, N1 5 4Q|5 o

Dear Ms Barrett-Williams

| am writing to lodge a very strong objection against the application of a premises license for
the above. property under the name of the Markfield Arts Ltd.

I work in a local business that will be and has already been affected by the events run at this
address by the company known as Markfield Arts Ltd. This company has now held two
events the first one being illegal and the second one with what | believe to be 1 Temporary
Events Notice. Markfield Arts Ltd has already sent an application in to Haringey to achieve a
change of use from a commercial unit to an exhibition centre this application has _

“ subsequently been turned down by Haringey we do not believe that Markfield Arts Ltd never
intend to hold exhibitions of any kind but events such as trance dance events as Mr Beltharia
also has an interest in a trance music company htip://www.abhitrance.com/Music-Events-in-

~ London.php

I am objecting on the grounds that the proposed license does not adhere to
e the prevention of crime and disorder

* public safety ‘

e the prevention of public nuisance

e the protection of children from harm

as defined by the Department for Culture, Media and Sport:

My objections are set out as follows

THE PREVENTION OF CRIME AND DISORDER

Trespass — large numbers of people are using both our premises and the rear access beside
‘the railway line to enter the venue. Despite numerous attempts by our security to stop these
people entering they still managed to get in. This illegal entering has caused damage to our
property. ‘ o :

Our Staff — Our staff found themselves constantly arguing with the above offenders even
though they was only trying to their job and in effect help them as our premises would be a
health and safety nightmare for a group of intoxicated partygoers. During the first event our
staff witnessed an altercation between a group of partygoers ‘

Historic evidence of an events centre on this road has proven to be extremely unpopular and
leaves us in dread of what may happen one of our drivers was shot at as two rival gangs
clashed at the event. We had a female member of staff harassed by some partygoers and a
number of our cars were damaged again when a group from the event argued out.on the
streets on that occasion only wooden bats were used. At both recent events we have had
trouble exiting our premises to the extent were one driver missed a time slot on 3 contract as
he couldn’t leave the yard due to the amount of people out on the road.

PUBLIC SAFETY | '
The partygoers themselves are a matter of public safety due to the large number of people
congregating on such a highly industrialized area they have already shown scant disregard



»Page 200 ‘ Page 2 of 3

for the area they are in by ‘

A using a busy rail line to gain access to the venue they are walking up the side of the line
from the park crossing over the I|ne and coming down the bank on our side to access the
venue without paying.

B walking in the middle of the road and in front of large HGV’s which are in constant use on
this road. There are at least five companies within 100 yards of the venue with vehicles over
18 tonne constantly using the roadways one company works for the railway and needs
access to and from their depot throughout the night. We are also sometimes called out on.
emergency night works and if the last two events are anything to go by with both the large
number of cars and people out on the roads accessing our yards would be impossible.

C fire hazard to our property and to those at the event. With the large number of people

- attending and smoking outside cigarettes are being disregarded after use and may not
always be fully extinguished some of these are being thrown onto our property and as we
are a waste transfer station there are many flammable materials, if there was ever the

- unfortunate event of a fire | doubt if the emergency services would be able to access
adequately as the cars are not parked in a formal or mannerly fashion.

D This venue would be a complete health and safety nightmare for our company and the
other companies legitimately using this industrial estate. Large groups of people exiting the
premises many of them in an inebriated/enhanced state right at the gates to our premises
were our vehicles are arriving and exiting we pride ourselves on our safety record and
initiatives but can’t possibly be responsible for anything from 500 — 2000 people in an area
were such a large number would have to spill onto the roads from the carriageways. leaving
debris strewn all over the place. They are a hazard both to our employees and themselves. |
am not even sure if the road could hold this volume of people.

E the safety of our staff arriving to work and being harassed by partygoers especially the
female staff

PUBLIC NUISANCE _

A Noise whilst speaking to my security staff | could clearly hear the music which was
extremely loud

B the amount of people spilling out onto the carriageway, the possible altercations which we
have experienced in the past and witnessed at the first event. - ’

C the inconsiderate manner in which the cars are parked blocking all access to our premises
- and those of our neighbors, parking is at a premium already and the council have only
recently (last 2 years) added much needed double yellow lines to allow the free passage of
large commercial vehicles. The drivers reported cars parked erratically and not in line with
the conditions of the road, many cars were also left to be collected the next day which
although very sensible extremely annoying if it means we can’t access our premises or exit
our site. The property in question has limited ( 4 spaces at best) off street parking facilities.
D Harassment or intimidation of our staff walking to work or trying to exit the premises.
Historic evidence has lead to both events occurring

E the issue with trespass and the damage to our property

F the cleaning up we have to do the next day from litter on our property were cans etc are
thrown over the fence and in the road in general

THE PROTECTION OF CHILDREN FROM HARM

A This venue is at the entrance to a park which is used by children if the partygoers are still
around in the morning which they were this weekend | most certainly would not want to walk
my young children through a group of pecple that had been partying all night, regardless of
their mood.

B the debris from such a venue, drink cans and p053|bly other items which foIIow such
events left in the park or out on the roads.

12/04/2012



Page 201 Page 3 of 3

| cannot think of anything less in line with the area than a dance venue and sirhply implore
the council to use common sense when looking at this application please consider the
impact of this venue on local businesses who are already facing a challenging
environment, the impact of noise and nuisance, traffic movements, road safety and
access plus parking problems add up to a logistical and environmental nightmare for
the companies and people of the area. | also worry if some sort of precedence will be
set and similar businesses like ours and the others that work locally W|II be overlooked
for this type business coming into the area

Yours sincerely,

Caroline O’'Donovan

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.

- For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com

12/04/2012



Page 202
Page 1 of 2

Anderson Chanel

From: Clir Reith Lorna
Sent: 16 April 2012 09:52
To: Licensing
- Ce: Clir Watson Richard )
Subject: Markfield Arts Ltd 100-108 Markfield Road, London, N15 4QF

Dear Daliah : \ :

I wish to make a formal objection to the licensing application that has been submitted
by Markfield Arts Ltd for a licence for 100-108 Markfield Road, N15 4QF. I believe
that the provision of a night club specialising in dance/trance music opening every night
until 3am on week nights and all the way through until 10am the next day at the
weekends is hugely detrimental for the local population. There are many businesses and
" residents living in the vicinity including many on Fountayne Road which backs onto the
proposed site.

Although the premises themselves are not in my ward, noise from them would travel,
especially at night, and T am concerned about residents in Yarmouth Crescent N17 who
live just the other side of the railway. These residents already suffer noise from
O'Donovans.

In addition the volume of people descending from all over London and beybnd for such a
premises will be a huge nuisance in terms of traffic, parking and people who may have
been drinking throughout the night up o 3am causing a nuisance.

I have concerns in terms of public safety with what would likely to be hundreds of
people leaving this place in the early mornings thoughout the week and all weekend. -
They are likely to -have been drinking up until 3am and will exit along Broad Lane which
is a busy road or will wander through a residential area (Stamford Road and Stamford
Close).

I know that many local residents and businesses are concerned about this and that is
goes before Licencing Cttee to be carefully considered and refused.

Yours sincerely

Councillor Lorna Reith
Deputy Leader and Cabinet member for Children
Tottenham Hale ward (Labour)
P
Torretan

1R/NAMNMNTD



Page 203

Anderson Chanel

From: Amy Bear [amybear1 23@gmall comj
Sent: 16 April 2012 22:26

To: Licensing

Subject: objection to.nightclub on Marketfiled Road

| wanted to lodge my objection to the proposal for a nightclub on Marketfield Road, | currently renta
studio space in EuroArt Studio along that road and am often there late at night.

If a nightclub was fo open | would not be comfortable leaving late and this Qould effect my work.
I look forward to hearing from you.
Kind regards

Amy Bear
‘www.amybearcontmporary.com

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www. symanteccloud com




Page 204 Page 1 of 1

Anderson Chanel

From: petermce@talktalk.net

‘Sent: 13 April 2012 08:14

To: Licensing

Subject: New Premises Application - Markfield Arts, 100-108 Markfield Road, London N15 4QF
To whom it may concern,

- I wish to object strongly to the application from Markfield Arts for a License.

I work in the area and cannot believe that consideration is even been given to a Music Arts
Venue, the area is totally unsuitable and there are some residential properties.

I feel this will pose a major Health & Safety risk as a lot of lorries and traffic use this road from
very early in the day, not to mention the school children that use the road.

I hope that this request will be strongly rejected.
For your information the website below maybe useful.
Kind regards

Brianan Ludlow

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com

07/06/2012



Page 205
Page 1 of 2

Anderson Chanel .

From: CarolineOD@odonovan.co.uk

Sent: 14 April 2012 15:02

To: Licensing ‘

Cc: PA@odonovan.co.uk ,

Subject: RE PREMISES LICENSE - 100/108 MARKFIELD ROAD N15 4QF

E S SERVICES
Fortess House
160 london Road
Barking

IG11 8BB

14.04.2012

Dear Sirs

| write with regards to the permission being sought by the MARK FIELD ARTS group for a premises licence at
the industrial unit 100 /108 Markfield Road, N15 4QF. | am a security guard that patrols the premises at
82/98 and 110 Markfield Road, N15 our company is E S SERVICES.

I was on patrol during the morning of the illegal event held at these premises and the evening of the one held
with an appropriate licence.

{ would like to strongly object to the licence bemg issued as | have experienced these events at first hand and
was disgusted at the behaviour and lack of management of the people attending the event

I make my objections on the grounds of crime and disorder, public safety and prevention of nuisance. [am
including all these objections and describe my reasons why below.

1 was constantly patrolling and being confronted with aggression from the people attending this event they
were illegally entering our premises from the rail lines breaking down our barb wire. The noise from the
event was extremely loud and 1 found it very irritating given the length of time the event went on for, the
noise was extremely loud even while inside the building at 82 and the arch was vibrating from the level of
noise. Both my colleagues and | had to extend our hours so that there were two of us at different times. We
had to ask them to smoke away from our building as they were carelessly disgarding cigarettes over onto our
property were we had materials stored they were also throwing empty cans of drink onto our property at the
rear which also borders this event. Trying to get one of the lorries out in the morning was a nightmare and
created much stress winding through clearly drunk people. | can only give my opinion on this but a lot of the
people at the event looked as though they may not have only been drinking and this only added to our stress
as we found some of them to be glazed looking and slow to respond. The length of the event is ridiculous and
the venue totally inappropriate. | hope that you listen to our comments and react upon them.

Regards

Austin Flevin

1£/INnANNTN



Page 206 Page 1 of 1

Anderson Chanel

From: Barrett Daliah on behalf of"/liicensing

Sent: 10 May 2012 15:21

To: Anderson Chanel

Subject: FW: Objection to license for 100 - 108 Markfield Road

From: ccoekin@globalnet.co.uk [mailto:ccoekin@globalnet.co.uk]
Sent: 10 May 2012 14:49 '
To: Licensing

Subject: Objection to license for 100 - 108 Markfield Road

‘Dear Sir/Madam

| am writing to you with regards to a proposal for an application for a premise license submitted by Markfield Arts at 100 - 108 Markfield Road, N15. | would like to object
and oppose the granting of the license. | am a local resident, | live at 73 Stamford Road, N15 4PH. My house is in very close proximity to the location. | would like to oppose
the license on various grounds partly based upon recent experiences of all night events that have taken place in the area.

Public nuisance is a big concern as clubbers walk past my house to get to and from public transport including Seven Sisters tube. Potentially this means that scores of
people will be walking right by my front window throughout the night as the events are scheduled to be running throughout the night until day break the following morning.
Potentially many people will have been drinking alcohol resulting in drunkenness. My previous experiences have seen physical fights, shouting, urinating and smashing of
bottles on Stamford Road. | have had people climbing in my trees, jumping on my fence and throwing empty botties in my garden and banging on my door. This is no fun
when it is happening in the early hours of the morning. To turn the application down will result in the prevention of crime and disorder and maintain public safety.

I also have three children, two 3 year olds and one 8 year oid. Any disturbance or noise will wake them up, they become scared and apprehensive and are deprived of
sleep. The sound from the trance raves will certainly be heard in my house as this area is not near a main road and is generally very quiet, any noise generated from the
club will undoubtedly have an affect upon the well being of the children and other householders. Presently there are lots of young children and new born babies who live on
Stamford road, people like us who want te live in a quiet environment will potentially have this taken away from us by non residents. Therefore the plans for all night trance
raves will potentially be very harmful to children. It just seems a ridiculous proposal and is certainly not in the local area residents best interest. -

Yours Faithfully
Chris Coekin
73 Stamford Road

N15 4PH
London

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com

10/05/2012



Page 207 Page 1 of 2

Anderson Chanel

From: Eileen Inkson [eileéh.inkson@bbc.co.uk]
Sent: 16 April 2012 22:31

To: Licensing

Cce: n15tara@hotmail.co. uk

Subject: Application for the Markfleld Arts Centre

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Dear Sir/Madam,

I am writing on behalf of the Tynemouth Area Res1dents Association to voice our extreme concern over a current
licensing application. The application is for the premises at 100-108 Markfield Road and has been made by an organisation
called Markfield Arts Ltd.

We have a number of concerns about this applicatién believe it to be wholly inappropriate for the area and feel it would-
have a severe negative impact upon local residents.

Surroundmg Area - The proposed site for this llcence is in a partially residential nelghbourhood and is right next door to

one of the main entrances for Markfield Park. This park is one of the very few green areas in the nelghbourhood and the

play area ‘within it is used extensively by local families and children. We feel that to have a licensed music and alcohol

venue operating with a 24 hour licence at weekends and a 3am licence on weekdays, would have a severe impact on the
use of the park and may stop people from using it freely.

Anti-social behaviour - Our concern is that to have a licensed alcohol and music venue with such extended opening hours
s0 close to the park may bring drunken-ness, drug use, violence and other anti-social behaviour to the area and create an
intimidating atmosphere for the regular users of the park and the street. Furthermore, if the park itself is used by visitors to
the licensed premises at nighttime, we fear it could result in vandalism and destruction of park property and resources.

We held a meeting of the Tynemouth Area Residents' Association this evening at which around 25 people attended. When
we raised the issue of this licensing application, all of those in attendance were extremely worried by the proposal and felt
very strongly that we should object on behalf of local residents. ¥

I hope you will take our concerns into account when processing this application.

Yours sincerely,

Eileen Inkson

Co-Chair

Tynemouth Area Residents' Association

http://www.bbe.co.uk -

This e-mail (and any attachments) is confidential and may contain personal views which are not the
views of the BBC unless specifically stated.

If you have received it in error, please delete it from your system.

Do not use, copy or disclose the information in any way nor act in reliance on it and notify the sender
immediately.

Please note that the BBC monitors e-mails sent or recelved.

'Further communication will signify your consent to this.

07/06/2012



Page 208

From: Clir Watson Richard

Sent: 15 April 2012 20:04

To: Licensing

Cc: Barrett Daliah; Cilr Goldberg Joe; Clir Dlakldes Isidoros; Clir Kober Claire (Leader of
the Council); Clir Peacock Sheila; Clir Vanier Bernice; Clir Basu Dhiren

Subject: Application for rave nightclub Markfield Road

-Dear Daliah

Please take this email as my formal objection to the licencing application that has been
submitted by Markfield Arts Ltd for a licence for 100-108 Markfield Road, N15 4QF.
The application is essence is to create a night club that will operate unitl 3am Mon-
Thurs, 8pm-10am Saturday and 12pm-10am Sunday.

The provision of a night club specialising in dance/trance music opening every night
until 3am on week nights and all the way through until 10am the next day at the
weekends is hugely detrimental for the local population. There are many businesses
and residents living in the vicinity including many on Fountayne Road which backs onto
the proposed site. The noise coming from such a place for starters will cause a huge
nuisance for people. In addition the volume of people descending from all over London
- and beyond for such a premises will be a huge nuisance in terms of traffic, parking and
people who may have been drinking throughout the night up to 3am causing a
nuisance.

1 have concerns in terms of public safety with what would likely to be hundreds of
people leaving this place throughout the early mornings thoughout the week and all
weekend leaving a venue likely to have been drinking up until 3am exiting along Broad
Lane which is a busy throughfare or wandering through a residential area (Stamford
Road and Stamford Close). In additiona few properties down is O'Donocan's a waste
disposal company for which lorries are travelling up and down this road 7 days a week
commencing very early and again risk to the safety of users of this club and
O'Donovans with loads of people leaving intoxicated. :

I also have concerns in relation to harm to children as this is a main route through to
Gladesmore Secondary School and thus many children and young people will be going
through when on Monday mornings people are leaving the venue up to 10am many of
them highly intoxicated.

I know that many local residents and businesses are concerned about this and that is
goes before Licencing Cttee to be carefully considered and refused.

| have copied in Ward Clirs for Seven Sisters and Tottenham Green as this proposed
site straddles the two wards.

Best wishes -
Richard

Richard Watson
Councillor, Tottenham Green Ward
Cabinet Advisor for Young People




Page 209 Page 1 of 2

Shah Noshaba

From: Gary Ince [Gary.Ince@northlondonbusiness.com]
Sent: 18 April 2012 16:55

To: Licensing

Subject: HGY/2012/0252

Dear Sirs

We are in receipt of the application for a new premises Ilcence by Markfield Arts Ltd at 100- 108 Markfield
Road, London N15 4QF.

North London Busmess is the investor development agency for the area including the LB Haringey. We
have considerable engagement with local businesses and manage the Haringey Business Board on behalf
of the local business community.

We objected to the planning application for change of use of the building on the grounds that it would:

1. Remove industrial stock available to local businesses for leisure use
2. Inhibit the operation of businesses in the industrial area surrounding Markfield Road.

Our view regarding the licensing application is similar. We do not believe this location is appropriate for
provision of live music, recorded music, performances of dance, provision of anything of a similar
description of live or recorded music or performances of dance, provision of facilities for dancing,
provision of facilities for entertainment of a similar description to that of making music or dancing
combined with a licence for the provision of late night refreshment and supply of alcohol. We feel that not
only would this inhibit local business thereby impeding their ability to grow but in addition would remove
premises that are currently designated for industrial use.

Yours faithfully

Gary Ince ' : »
Chief Executive

North London Business, 1st Floor Heron House, Hale Wharf, Ferry Lane, London N17 9NF
d +44 (0)20 8885 9201

m +44 (0)7919 333 499

t +44 (0)20 8885 9200

e gary.ince@northlondonbusiness.com

~ W www.northlondonbusiness.com

Get your business Iis_téd FREE on the new North London Business Directory - Log on to
www.burrows.co.uk/northlondon

North London Business is supported by:

NatWest %‘2‘%!3"93‘3“

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail or its attachments.

North London Business is ISO9001 and Customer First accredited. This email and any attachments are
confidential. If you have received this message in error, please notify us and remove it from your system.

19/04/2012



Page 210 Page 1 of 1

Shah Noshaba

From: GloriadlBenson@aol.com

Sent: 20 April 2012 16:11

To: Licensing

-Subject: Markfield Arts Ltd 100-108 Markfiéld Road, London, N15 4QF Tottenham Green

| strongly Objet:t to the above application. T h_ié is not an arts centre. The intended use is
nothing other than a rave venue. This would be wholly inappropriate for such an area.

The Council has worked hard with local people to improve this general area and it would seem
quite contrary to the spirit of that work that such a venue should be allowed to operate. It is still a
local crime hot-spot and, from knowledge of other areas, it is obvious that the venue would
contribute to an increase in crime rates, including endangering the safety of local people.

This is a major route for children attending the local school and there must be concerns about how
they may be affected by this venue, given the opening hours.

Although located in an industrial/commercial area, it is surrounded by a residential area that is likely
to be seriously affected/disrupted by night time actlwtles described in the application. There would
be disruption/disturbance to local residents by antisocial behaviour by people Ieavmg the area late
at night. There would be increased in traffic in antisocial hours.

The property is adjacent to Markfield Park, one of the very few green areas with good quality and
popular family/childrens' facilities in the area. The inappropriate use of alcohol and misuse of drugs
associated with such venues must be of particular concern, especially at times when there is high
use of the park at weekends and evenings, and during school holidays.

There is absolutely no reason for alcohol to be available over such extended periods.
The Council has an obligation to ensure that this application is not granted a license..

Gloria Benson
40 Hanover Road
N15 4DL

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com

23/04/2012



Page 211

NORTH
LONDON

CHAMBER
OF COMMERCE

Licensing Team

Regulatory Services

Place and Sustainability Directorate
Units 271-272

Lee Valley Technopark

Ashley Road

Tottenham

N17 9LN

Friday 13thApril 2012 | Your Reference WK/000214659

Dear Ms Barrett-Williams

Application for a New Premises Licence — Markfield Arts Ltd, 100-108 Markfield Road,
London N15 4QF

The Nbrth London Chamber of Commerce is an independeni business organisation, covering
the boroughs of Enfield, Barnet, Waltham Forest and Haringey.

We are writing following discussiohs with businesses in the Markfield Road area to object to
the application for a new premises licence made by Markfield Arts. '

We would like to make two points initially before giving a little more detail:

1. That a recent planning application (HGY/2012/0252) by Markfield Arts to change the
use of the site was also opposed by the local businesses and refused by the Council
on the grounds of the loss of industrial employment land.

2. That two parties have already been held one illegal and one covered by a Temporary
Events Notice. These events caused widespread disruption to business, with
partygoers accessing the venue illegally through private property owed by the local
business, and significant traffic and parking disruption. There was also significant
litter and debris left to be cleared by local business.

Registered Office: 201 Hertford Road, Enfield, Middlesex EN3 5JH T:020 8443 4464 F: 020 8443 3822

North London Chamber of Commerce is a limited company registered in England and Wales.
Company Registration No: 02923708



Page 212

CHAMBER
OF COMMERCE

Below are a number of points highlighting the concerns of local businesses:

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder

We are already aware of partygoers trespassing on other businesses premises to access the
venue, and in some instances this has caused damage to the premises. The other impact
would be if a party goer injured themselves whilst either attempting to access or leave the
venue.

There are also concerns about the inevitable anti social and potential criminal issues
associated with this type of establishment. A similar venture in the past caused numerous
problems (Including stabbings and fire arms offences) which involved police intervention.
This involved staff being unable to access their offices and clients and potential clients
leaving with a less than favourable impression of the companies and the area.

Public Safety

Duty to local staff — Some staff have already complained of the offensive behaviour of
people leaving the venue, and reported that they feel intimidated and harassed.

Health and Safety — Markfield is a highly industrialised estate, and a number of the business
operate a considerable fleet on a 24 hour 7 days a week basis. This means there are large
numbers of HGV’s accessing the area, along with other commercial vehicles. One of the
businesses operate safety critical works on London Underground and if they are unable to
access their premises 24/7 this could have a serious impact. Other local companies also
need 24/7 access, and the potential mix of large number of party goers, alcohol, HGV's,
other commercial vehicles could ‘appear to be recipe for an accident or serious incident.
Duty to residents — Many residents access the local park later in the day or at the weekend.
The additional traffic will cause them use the road to avoid parked vehicles pushing them
onto roads already being used by Commercial vehicles.

At the Chamber we are actively working to retain businesses and empyloyment in the
borough, any change that has a negative impact on a businesses being able to operate in
the borough and in the current climate put that business at risk.

We trust that our comments will be into account and would ask that we are mformed when a
decision is made.

Yours sincerely

Hew Jénes
‘Chief Executive

Registered Office: 201 Hertford Road, Enﬁeﬂdy Middlesex EM3 5JH T:020 8443 4464 F: 020 8443 3822

5 & limited company reglstered in England and Wales.




Page 213 » Page 1 of 2

Shah Noshaba

From: ian spurr [i_spurr@hotmail.com]

Sent: 05 May 2012 22:23

To: Licensing

Subject: Premises Licence and Club Premises Certlflcate 100 Markfield Road N15 4QF

Dear Madam/Sir

I would like to make the strongest possibie representations against the application by Markfield Arts Ltd for
the proposed use of 100-108 Markfield Road, London, N15 4QF.

The area around Markfield Road is a mix of homes and light industrial premises. I live in Pembroke Road,
which is a couple of hundred metres away; many homes are much closer.

The venue held an event one weekend about three weeks ago and I could hear the noise through the night.

I didn‘t know where it was coming from until I went to Markfield Park at about 7-ish the following morning for
a run. I do this almost every morning, my route taking me onto Markfield Road and past the venue. The
music was still very loud at this time, and there were 15-20 blitzed-looking people hanging round the place,
talking, calling out to each other and finishing off drinks (there were plenty of discarded bottles and cans on
the pavement and in the road) before, presumably, making their way home. A lad was walking out of the
park buttoning his flies as I ran past him, I can't be sure if it was one of the people who'd been at the event,
but he seemed to be grinning as he walked towards one of the groups hanging around outside the venue, so
I think he probably was.

My grounds for opposing the application are that holding events on these premises will cause public
nuisance by way of noise, litter and inconvenience. It will not just cause these problems directly outside the
venue but in all the streets-around it. For example, when people leave the venue, many will need to use
public transport, which will mean that they will probably head towards the tube at Seven Sisters and the bus
stops on the High Road. To get there they will use roads such as Pembroke Road and Wakefield Road
(where the new residential care home is), adding further disturbance and nuisance to Aundreds of residents
in the surrounding area. , : e

People relieving themselves in the park and in the road is not only revolting but causes a risk to public
health as does, to a lesser extent, broken glass and empty cans left lying around.

Holding events at this location will deter people from using Markfield Park, which you will know has only
recently benefited from a major upgrade. Most mornings I am in the Park by about 6.30. There is quite a
number of other users of the park at that time — there are a quite a few women who meet up to walk, several
_other runners, people making their way to work and the occasional parent with a child in a pushchair.

Having to make their way through groups of wasted party-goers will discourage them and others from using
the park, which would mean them forgoing the many benefits of a bit of fresh air and exercise.

This is already an area with above average levels of crime; allowing events of this kind to take place in this
location will attract more crime and increase disorder (there is plenty of official evidence of this — see
http://www.homeoffice.gov.uk/publications/science-research-statistics/research-statistics/crime-
research/hosb1211/hosb1211?view=Binary for some recent material showing the link between night clubs
and drug use; where drugs users gather so do dealers and other trouble-makers).

I do not believe that restricting the proposed centre’s times of operation would help in any way to prevent
these problems; its location is completely unsuitable for the sort of events planned. I therefore urge the
council to turn down the application in its entirety.

Yours faithfully
Ian Spurr

18 Pambroke Road
N15 4NW

09/05/2012



'Page 214 Page 2 of 3

Sent: 23 April 2012 10:08

To: Licensing

Subject: New Premises Application - Markfield Arts, 100-108 Markfield Road, London N15 4QF
Importance: High

Dear Sirs,

| write to strongly object to the above mentioned application for reasons listed below: -

The area is in no way suitable for the activities mentioned in the application attached

There was an illegal venue of a similar nature on Markfield Road a number of years ago that
caused disruption not only to the road but the whole area, in particular traces of drugs were
evident on the road, continuous fighting and 2 shooting took place

School children use Markfield Road to go to and from school

The proposed hours of operation will cause uncontrolled parking issues and obstruct ours
and our neighbours normal trading, as it has in the past. These hours will also disrupt the
public from freely accessing the park, which is used not only as a place of leisure but as a cut

through
e The area is not suitable for a large number of people congregating in the area

o The proposed site is surrounded by a Construction Operation which is not suitable next to a

venue of this type and security will be an issue at the surrounding site as we have big
construction equipment

e Our Licence allows us to operate from 7am, 6 days a week, we have Iarge Heavy Goods
Vehicles running alongside the proposed venue, the element of danger and risk would be
escalated to a level beyond control

e Litter and fly tipping will increase dramatically

e Inevitably we would be disturbed by the noise from the proposed venue and by people
leaving the site '

e Our staff will feel threatened

Iam not sure if you are aware but so far in the last month or so at Ieast 2 illegal raves have taken

place which caused disruption and a vast increase in debris on the road.

| do hope the council wiII take my objection seriously and put a stop to this application.

Kind Regards

Jacqueline O’Donovan

Managing Director

O'Donovan Waste Disposal Limited
Tel: 0208801 9561

Fax: 0208808 1043
www.odonovan.co.uk

980 VASTE DEPSEAL L0

24/05/2012



Page 215
, Page 1 of 1

Anderson Chanel

From: e-mail christoph.unger [christoph.unger@blueyonder.co.uk]
Sent: 18 April 2012 08:59 '

To: Licensing

Subject: markfield road nightclub

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

dear madams,

dear sirs, o

with this i want to express my strong objection to the nightclub project in markfield road.

i am working as an artist in markfield road (also at late hours and weekends!) and 1 have great
concerns about the impact on safety and security of a nightclub in the immediate neighbourhood.
kind regards,

christoph unger

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com

0N7/06/7012



Page 216 Page 1 of 1

Shah Noshaba

From: laurence.glazier@gmail.com on behalf of Laurence Glazier [lau -ence@laurenceglazier.com]
Sent: 16 April 2012 15:26

To: Licensing ‘

Subject: Objeotion‘ to Markfield Arts Ltd application in Markfield Road

Dear Licensing Team .
I would like to object to the above planning application.

I work in Euroart Studios, Markfield Road, which is in a zone where the council is empowered to stop
unreasonable noise through noise abatement procedures. Over the past year such action has been taken with
respect to noisy churches. ~ ‘

I myself am a composer of classical music, and require a quiet environment in which to work. I work with

headphones to ensure no-one else is disturbed. The applicant is in the business of creating noisy events of

trance music (see the applicant's website www; abhm ance.com, which says the Obj ective is to create "grand
parties" around trance music).

Were this application to be approved, I would have to transfer my work to a quieter area.

I was surprised to hear of this application, as I frequently walk around the area and have seen no publicly
. displayed notices about it.

I hope you will make the appropriate decision to preserve the peace of this area.
Yours sincerely

Laurence Glazier :

Studio 6 : : : o .
Euroart Studios )

Unit 5 - Gaunson House

Markfield Road, Tottenham, London N15 4QQ

laurence@laurenceglamer.com

'For future events and online CD click here

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com

17/04/2012



Page 217
, Page 1 of 1

Anderson Chanel

From: Linda Brothwell [hello@lindabrothwell.com]
Sent: 15 April 2012 23:34

To: Licensing

Subject: Markfield rd licensing application

Dear Sir or Madam, ‘

Please take this email as my formal objection to the licencing application that has been submitted by
Markfield Arts Ltd for a licence for 100-108 Markfield Road, N15 4QF.  The application is essence is
to create a night club that will operate unitl 3am Mon-Thurs, 8pm-10am Saturday and12pm-10am

Sunday.

The provision of a night club specialising in dance/trance music opening every night until 3am on
week nights and all the way through until 10am the next day at the weekends is hugely detrimental for
. the local population. There are many businesses and residents living in the vicinity including many on
- Fountayne Road which backs onto the proposed site. The noise coming from such a place for starters -
will cause a huge nuisance for people. In addition the volume of people descending from all over
London and beyond for such a premises will be a huge nuisance in terms of traffic, parking and people
who may have been drinking throughout the night up to 3am causing a nuisance.

I have concerns in terms of public safety with what would likely to be hundreds of people leaving this
place throughout the early mornings thoughout the week and all weekend leaving a venue likely to
have been drinking up until 3am exiting along Broad Lane which is a busy throughfare or wandering
through a residential area (Stamford Road and Stamford Close). In additiona few properties down is
O'Donocan's a waste disposal company for which lorries are travelling up and down this road 7 days a
week commencing very early and again risk to the safety of users of this club and O'Donovans with
loads of people leaving intoxicated. ’

I also have concerns in relation to harm to children as this is a main route through to Gladesmore
Secondary School and thus many children and young people will be going through when on Monday
mornings people are leaving the venue up to 10am many of them highly intoxicated.

I know that many local residents and businesses are concerned about this and that is goes before
Licencing Cttee to be carefully considered and refused. :

Regards
Linda Brothwell

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com

1A/0A/NNTD



Page 218

Thorn Place
i'h.rn Markfield Road
. Tottenham
ENGINEERING London N154QF

Tel : 020 8801 1203
Fax : 020 8801 1213
info@thorntask.com

T ——

FAO: Licensing Team
London Borough of Haringey
Enforcement Service
Units 271- 272
Lee Valley Technopark

Ashley Road

Tottenham

N179LN
Tel: 0208489 5544 : 11 April 2012
Email: licensing@haringey.gov.uk , : By Email

Your Ref: WK/000214659

Dear Sir or Madam,

~ Re: Licensing Application for 100 — 108 Markfield Road, N15 4QF

This letter is to document our official objection to the proposed issue of a premises licence for Markfield Arts Ltd located at
100-108 Markfield Road, N15 4QF. We feel that the issue of a premises licence will have a significant adverse impact on our
business activities as well as those of our neighbours. 4

Our company (Thorntask Limited) provide construction services to the rail industry with the majority of our works
undertaken in night time hours, as such our offices at Thorn Place, Markfield Road are in operation 24 hours a day, 7 days a
week. One of several concerns we have with this application is with regards to access to our premises. Parking is already
restrictive on Markfield Road and we feel that customers of the proposed establishment at 100-108 Markfield Rd will
inevitably park in front of our access gates preventing our vehicles from entering and leaving our premises (our offices are
located opposite). We carry out safety critical works on London Underground, operating in extremely limited time frames of
three to fours a night, as such any loss to this already restricted working period due to blocked access to our offices could
have a catastrophic effect on our business both financially and to our reputation with our clients (i.e. London Underground) -
which we have worked extremely hard to established over a fifteen year period:

We also have concerns with regards to the inevitable anti-social and the potential criminal issues typicaly associated with this
. type of establishment. From previous experience when a similar establishment that was located on Markfield Road a few
years ago there were numerous problems (including stabbings and fire-arms incidents) which involved police intervention
and it was a regular occurrence for our staff to attempt to come to work of a morning and find that the road was cordoned
off due to a police investigation following an incident at the “night-club”. This had an inevitable impact on our business
activities with our staff unable to access our offices. In addition to the access issues caused by these incidents there is also the
publicimage of our company to consider. We have regular meetings at our offices with clients and potential clients, police
investigations in front of our office is not the best of advertisments. We feel that a repeat of these issues is inevitable should
this licence be approved.

Link-up
Registered in England ermpowered by Achities
No. 3443647
VAT Registration No.
723 1792 42 :
Registered

FS 55489 (ISO 9001) EMS 94503 (ISO 14001) : OHS 98949 (OHSAS 18001)



Page 219

Thom Place
Markfield Road
Tottenham

London N15 40QF
Tel : 020 8801 1203
Fax : 020 8801 1213
info@thorntask.com

'

~ Another issue to be considered with this application is the existing drainage issues on Markfield Road. It is common place
following heavy rain fall for the bottom end of Markfield Road to be flooded, during these periods there can be in places up
to a foot of water, | would questlon the suitablility of operating such an establishement as that proposed i in those type of
conditions in terms of both hygiene and health and safety.

We would urge you to consider the issues identified in this objection letter when processing this application and understand
the potential negative impact this could have on our company and several other companies located on Markfield Road,
particually in the current economic climate where issues which may be deemed minor by others can have major impactions
on our ability to sustain our current business model. On speaking with our nelghbours including O'Donovan (Waste Disposal)
Ltd I know that our concerns are shared.

I look forward to recieving your response, however if you have any queries or requwe any further clarification please do not
hesitate to contact me.
Yours faithfully,

Michael Downes
Managing Director

Registered in England
No. 3443647

VAT Registration Mo.
7231792 42

‘N
B

{450 5001 EMS 94503 (1I8C 14001 S 98546 (OHSAS 18051)



Page 220 Page 1 of 1

Shah Noshaba

From: natascha franklin‘[nataschafraninn@hotmaiI.co.uk]

Sent: 09 May 2012 20:08
To: Licensing - '
Subject: Premises Licence & Club Premises Certificate; 100 Markfield Road, N15 4QF

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Red

Dear Madam/Sir

I am writing to you as a local resident opposing the application by Markfield Arts Limited to use 100-108
Markfield Street as a nightclub.

The proposed site is within yards of a residential area with not just flats and houses but also a primary school
and a care home. Also within feet is, Markfield Park, home to Haringey's historic Beam Engine Museum.

My reason for strongly opposing the application on this premises is the public nuisance it will cause. The noise
from music and punters at unsociable hours; currently one can hear music from church services held on
Sundays bellowing from one of the buildings nearby, and I hazard a guess that clubbers will probably want to
listen to louder music than worshippers! There will be increased litter in an area already plagued by fly
tippers. I live close to Seven Sisters Tube and the main bus stop on the High Road. My neighbours and I will
be disturbed by revellers making their way down our residential streets as they arrive & leave at all hours
making their way to transport connections. And we are already inconvenienced and disgusted by drinkers
urinating by the church, in the hedge behind the bus stop and in the driveways of houses at the top of
Pembroke Road N15, I anticipate that this would only get worse.

I am also concerned about our recently renoVated park & the beautifully restored (many windows) Beam
Engine Museum. We already have a problem with litter from weekend drinkers and I have found people
worse for wear from drink sleeping it off in the playground.

In conclusion I think that this site and the area are totally unsuitable for the purpose and he events proposed
by M. A. Ltd. and I ask that the council refuse this application in its entirety.

1 4

N V Franklin
18 Pembroke Road
London N15 4NW

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com

10/05/2012



Page 221
LICENCING ACT 2003 - REPRESENTATION FORM

Personal Details:
Name: Nigel Young

Address:  Euroart Studios, Unit 4, 5 & 6 Gaunson House‘
Markfield Road, Tottenham '

Postcode: N154QQ

Licence atpplication you wish to make a representation on
Application Number: Nlot known — cannot find Ref No. on corrncil's website.
- Name of Licensee: Markfield Arts Ltd |
Premises Address (Where the Licence will take effect):
100108 Markfield Road

Postcode: N15 4QF

Reasons for representation

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder:
e The premises are situated at the end of Markfield Road by the entrance to Markfield
Park. There is an amount of space & dead-end alleyways next to it apd it is not very well
lit at nighttime The area of park just inside this entrance is the most secluded area in the
park, which in past )l understand) was a problem area until large amounts of money was
spent to regenerate the park. This entrance is not gated.

It is believed a venue of this nature will be a magnet attractmg elements of crime and
disorder, including, drugs dealing and prostitution.

o There is limited car parking space in the area, which will lead to disruption, congestion
and chaos for local residents (of Markfield Road, Constable Crescent and adjoining
roads), and local businesses - as well the 80 creative businesses hosted at Euroart
Studios who have 24-hour access to their businesses. Apart from double/triple parking,
visitors to the venue will inevitably park their vehicles on the private parking areas of local
businesses e.g. Gaunson House and Rainbow Works, which will be sure to cause
conflicts and disorder, and | fear, even physical harm, as lots of alcohol will be involved.

Public Safety
e The Markfield Road entrance to Markfield Park is used 24/7 by many people to enjoy the
amenities of the park, including many families with young children and the 80 creative
practitioners of Euroart. This venue will attract groups of youths whose presence will
cause intimidation and make access to the park through the Markfield Road entrance
quite impossible for many.

e The “restricted & dead-end areas” around the venue will create a potential danger for
women and vulnerable individuals seeking to pass by to/from the park.



Page 222

28% 10 secluded 7 d-anicl areas around the venue, and ss i
the park” has the pmpensaiy to encourage anti-social behaviour — which will be offensi ve
to the general public given the 24-hours operation being applied for, as well as the

proliferation of used Syrmges & condoms, broken bottles, etc, presenting sericus danger

to public safety. -

The Preventlon of Public Nuisance :

e Markfield Road is located in the South Tottenham Defined Employment Area (DEA) in
the adopted UDP (2006). The preferred uses within this employment area are research
and development, light and general industrial and warehousing B1 (b) and (c), B2 and
B8. The application is clearly for a “night club” notwithstanding its guise as an “Arts
Centre”. There are no “artistic provisions” mentioned in the application, only music,
dancing and selling of alcohol.

Gaunson House is just 50 yards from the application premises.. Euroart's 80 creative
practitioners (and also many more in the area) currently enjoy a 24/7 meditative tranquil
environment to carry out their businesses. This environment will clearly be destroyed by
granting of the Licence, which will bring with it associated public nuisances of extremely
loud music & noise, gangs in streets, vomit, broken glass, etc. 80 (maybe more) creative
businesses are at risk due to nuisance from such a venue.

It is worth mentioning that the council only last year took measures to effect closure of a
number of other “entertainment & religious” venues on Markfield Road due the extreme
public nuisance caused.

o It should also be reminded that a great deal of money was recently spent regenerating
Markfield Park and restoring the Victorian Beam Engine Museum for public enjoyment.
This venue has the propensity to create great public nuisance and deprive many of the
enjoyment of the park. :

The Protection of Children from Harm ‘ ’

‘e The applied for opening hours coincide with the opening hours of “The Markfield
Project” taking place in the building a short distance from the park entrance. The
Markfield Project delivers services to disadvantaged and vulnerable children, most of
whom access the building through the Markfield Road entrance.

o There is a large school situated on the edge of the park. Many of the school children
pass to & from school via Markfield Road. The children also use this entrance out of
school hours to enjoy the various amenities of the park. The children will clearly be
at risk, especially at weekends — rowdiness, drunkenness, intimidation, harassment,
drugs dealing and other anti-social behaviour.

¢ The park has a number of amenities used by many children — skateboard park,
playmg fields, play-park area with swings, efc. All children are clearly at risk.
‘h C= . YB‘J“‘;G\ her’eby declare that all information | have submitted is true

and correct.

Date:

A@Aﬁum /i\< A Ty Pl

- Signed:




Page 223

Anderson Chanel

From: . ken.re . ik
Sent: 16 April 2012 10:50
To: Licensing

Subject: _ Markfiled Arts Ltd

With regard to the licence application by the above organisation, | am writing on behalf of the Trustees of
the Markfield Beam Engine and Museum to object to the new application. The Museum is located in
Markfield Park, close to the end of Markfield Road.. Whilst we have no objection to there being an arts
centre, the proposed application appears to be a "back door" for the operation of a night club with an
extended drinking till the early hours. For many years the site of the Museum in the Park was a derelict
area with a considerable amount of anti social behaviour. After considerable exxpense, the site is now a
pleasant part of the park,and the park has recently obtained Green Flag ststus and attracts both local
families and visitors from further afield to the Museum. We would submit that the activities and hours

" proposed will have a detremental affect on the area and the park with the potential for the possibility of
re-newed anti social hehaviour etc. As a voluntary otganisation, all our main activities take place at
weekends and public holidays. To facilitate work and maintenance of the Beam Engine in the Museum
we need vehicular access. The Markfield Road access to the site is very restricted and in the past. there
have been problems with cars blocking this access. We therefore have concerns over the increase in
traffic and resultant car parking both for our organisation and other business in Markfield Road.

‘ Ken Brereton

Trustee Markfield Beam Engine and Museum

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com




v , Page 224 Page 3 of 4

Single Front Line | Urban Environment Directorate

London Borough of Haringey

Unit 271 | Lee Valley Technopark | Ashley Road | Tottenham Hale | London | N17 9LN
Tel: 0208489 5544 Fax: 0208489 5528.

chanel.anderson@ haringey.gov.uk |

From: Johnxbird@aol.com [mailto:Johnxbird@aol.com]
Sent: 15 April 2012 22:49

To: Licensing .

Subject: Markfield Arts Application.

Dear Sirs,

| am an artist prctising my professron at Gaunson House on Markfleld Road where | rent a
studro from Euroarts Ltd.

| noted your publication for an "Arts Club" in. Markfield Road under the name of Markfields
Arts. This appears to be nothing other than an ap|plication for an all night club drinking

club purporting to bva an artistic club. | am very concerned about this as i have had
previous experience of the opening of such premises in the area where | previously had a
studio in Tower Hamlets which completely ruined the nature of the area, causedx
considerable ddisruption to the practlse of fine art and in time gave rise to problems with the
local authority.

In the light of this | would like to register my opposition to this application on the grounds
that it will adversely affect the exisitng local amenities in the area.

Yours sincerely,

ot SBird

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.

16/04/2012



Page 225 Page 1 of 1

Shah Noshaba

From: Holland Thomson [holland.thomson@googlemail.com]
Sent: 17 April 2012 11:49 - |

To: Licensing

Subject: Petition to not allow: Markfield Arts Ltd

I am writing to oppose the opening of the following proposed business for licensing:
Markfield Arts Ltd

My reasons for this are :

_.prevention of crime and disorder -

public safety

prevention of public nuissance

My design studio is based in Euroart studios :

Mungo Gurney

Unit 4

Gaunson Hse

Markfield Rd
N154QQ

I work late hours and already find the where- house behind my studio is an incredible noise pollutant - with its
parties. This new development is obviously an application for a nightclub disguised as an arts centre. This is
obvious and it should not be allowed to go ahead.

Please do not disclose my name to the applicants

Thankyou

Mungo

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com

17/04/2012



»Page 226 Page 1 of 1

Ba/rrett Daliah

From: Susan Head [suehead@earlsmead.haringey.sch.uk]
Sent: 30 April 2012 17:09
To: Licensing

« Subject: Markfield Arts Limited

re: Markfield Arts Limited

I am concerned that if a Full Premises Licence is given to Markfield Arts Limited, it might not help in
preventing a public nuisance, nor in the prevention of crime nor in the protection of children from harm. The
reason is that some days it will be open for 24 hours and. on others, throughout the night and throughout
these hours it will be selling alcohol.

Tottenham already has many problems with disturbance, crime and disorder. Markfield Arts appears to be the
sort of place that will potentially attract trouble, rather than preventing it.

" Earlsmead School and Children's Centre is situated close to the proposed site and caters for children from
birth to eleven years old and their families in the local area. Markfield Arts Limited could bring further
disturbance and trouble to their lives and therfore the school opposes the application.

Sue Head
Headteacher _

Earlsmead Primary School
Broad Lane,
Lond-. - 115 4 PW

tel: .5 8808 7> %
fax: 320 88C8 ¢ 7/ ¢

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com

30/04/2012



Page 227 Page 1 of 2

Shah vNoshaba

From: Tony Hartney [thyi giauesmoie.com?

Sent: 19 April 2012 17:39 ’

To: Licensing

Subject: Fwd: Night Club licence request 100 Markfieid Road N15

‘Dear Daliah
Protection of children - License Objection

Please take this email as our formal objection to the licencing application that has been submitted by Markfield
Arts Ltd for a licence for 100-108 Markfield Road, N15 4QF. The application we understand is to create a
night club that will operate until 3am Mon-Thurs, 8pm-10am Saturday and 12pm-10am Sunday.

The provision of a night club specialising in dance music opening every night is hugely detrimental for the
local population and in the Schools' view presents a risk to children's safety.

The volume of people that would be attracted from all over London and beyond for such a premises will be a
risk in our view that we would not want our children to be exposed to. We have general concerns in terms of
public safety with large numbers of people arriving and leaving the venue throughout the early

mornings, throughout the week and at the weekend, many of whom may have been drinking.

We have particular concerns in relation to the risk of harm to children as this is a main route through to
Gladesmore Secondary School and Crowland Primary School and Nursery. Thus many children and young
people will be at risk of encountering highly intoxicated people early in the morning. The venue is close to
Markfield Park and there is a risk in our view that the area will not always be clear of the night club customers
by the time children start to make their way to school. Breakfast clubs start from 7am.

Please note that we already experience a problem of visitors to Markfield Park driinking cans and occasionally
sleeping on the benches in an intoxicated condition in the park which is adJ acent to the sthools. Grantlng a
licence to the night club presents a risk of increasing this problem.

I know that many local residents and businesses are also concerned about this application.

We ask that the Licencing Committee consider our concerns regarding this application.

Tony Hartney CBE
Headteacher

Tony Hartney CBE
Headteacher

Gladesmore Community School
Crowland Road

Tottenham

London N15 6EB

Tel 0208 800 0884
www.gladesmore.com

20/04/2012



Page 228
Page 1 of 1

Anderson Chanel

From: megan davies [megénjanedaviés@hotmaiI.com]-'
Sent: 16 April 2012 12:34

To: “ Licensing

Subject: Marksfield Road Planning application

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: = Completed

Dear Licensing Team,

Please take this email as my formal objection to the licencing application that has been submitted by Markfield
Arts Ltd for a licence for 100-108 Markfield Road, N15 4QF. The application is essence is to create a night club
that will operate unitl 3am Mon-Thurs, 8pm-10am Saturday and 12pm-10am Sunday.

I currently rent a studio space at Euro Art Studios on Markfield Road. One of the many appeals to working
there is the relative peacefulness of the area. As well as being used as access for many of the businesses
residing there, Markfield Road is used as a thoroughfare for many users of Markfield recreation ground,
including parents and their young children. The provision of a night club specialising in dance/trance music

- opening every night until 3am on week nights and all the way through until 10am the next day at the
weekends is hugely detrimental for the local population, businesses and residents alike.

Yours sincerely,

Megan Davies

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com

07/06/2012



Page 229

Page 1 of 1
Anderson Chanel
From: Sarah Wootton-Ramsay [swrbond@yahoo.co.uk]
Sent: 11 April 2012 13:33
To: Licensing
Subject: New Premises Appllcatlon -Markfield Arts, 100-108 Markfleld Road, London N15 4QF

Follow Up Fiag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

To whom it may concern,

| wish to object strongly to the application from Markfield Arts for a License. This is an
Industrial area with some residential properties and is wholly unsuited to a Music Arts
Venue. Looking at the Company's Website it is unbelievable that this could be considered in
this Area. Many of the Company's working in this road start very early, are they to be
greeted by Party goers as they try to earn a living! This would present a major Health and
Safety issue.

~ The noise and nuisance effect on the Industrial and residential would be excessive. |
personnaly work in this area and hope that this request will be flatly refused.

- The Company website for yoUr reference

http://www.abhitrance.com/Music-Events-in-London.phg

Many thanks for your review of my objection.

Sarah Wootton-Ramsay
Bond & Bond Management Consultants ' T

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com

07/06/2012



Page 230
Page 1 of 1

Anderson Chanel

From: Pam Isherwood [pam@pam?sherwood.oo.uk]
Sent: 14 May 2012 16:57

To: Barrett Daliah; Licensing

Subject: Markfield Arts Ltd Rave Club

I write on behalf of the Page Green Residents’ Association. This represents the interests of the residents of the
seven roads between Broad Lane and the South Tottenham railway station, viz: Ashmount Rd, Earlsmead Rd,
Pembroke Rd, Colless Rd, Townsend Rd, Page Green Terrace/High Rd, and Wakefield Rd.

~ At the meeting of the Association on 3" May 2012 we discussed the application for a licence for the proposed
rave club at 100-108 Markfield Road N15. [I cannot find a reference number on your web page.] This directly
affects us as access to and egress from Markfield Road from the transport hub at Seven Sisters and South
Tottenham is via these roads or Broad Lane.

We unanimously agreed that this would be very detrimental to this neighbourhood. While being sympathetic
to the need for clubs such as this, the proposed location is wrong. Having an all-night or 24hour licence for
2000 users would mean a continuous nuisance from people walking and driving along our roads throughout
the night. As the club would be licensed for alcohol use, they would be likely to be less inhibited about making
a noise and other nuisance.

We are concerned about the potential damage and littering done to the small park in Stamford Road, and to
Markfield Park itself which would be accessible via the tunnel at the end of Markfield Road. As people
typically leave rave clubs the following morning, both these parks would be open in the daytime.

Similarly children going to the Gladesmore Community School would be exposed to the club users making
their way home.

. ) . [ 3
We believe a club like this should be located in an area where there is already a night-time culture, and on a
main road not in a corner of an industrial estate where the only access is via heavily populated residential
roads. We therefore oppose the licence application.

Thank you

Pam Isherwood
pp Page Green Residents’ Assocation.

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com

07/06/2012



Page 231
Page 1 of 1

Anderson Chanel

From: Nadeane Eames-Willis [nadbaneG?@hotmail.co.uk]

Sent: 13 April 2012 16:56

To: Licensing )

Subject: RE: New Premises Application -Markfield Arts, 100-108 Markfield Road, London N15 4QF

Dear Sir/ Madam

i would like to object to the application recently submitted at the above address’

i work along Markfield Road and feel this is totally not a suitable area for the proposed usage of the building
along with the vehicles that are down - this road , children use this road as a cut through to go to school which

does coincide with times this venue wishes to open ,

the park which is used by young and old children is right by this premises and i can not see how it would be
appropriate for young children to see adults leaving a building under the influence of alcohol.

“if you would like to discuss this matter further please do not hesitate to contact me
Nadeane Eames- Willis

07745851322

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com

07/06/2012



Page 232

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 233

Haringey Council

Licensing Team

Regulatory Services

Place and Sustainability Directorate
Units 271-272

Lee Valley Technopark

Ashley Road

Tottenham

N17 9LN

4" May 2012

Application for a night club at 100-108 Markfield Road, N15
Dear Sir/Madam,

I am writing to lodge my formal objection to the CIpplICCltIOn to set up a night
J club at the above address. *

I attend services at Markfield, which is a disability charity in Markfield Park,
near to the premises for the proposed new club. I am very concerned that
the night club will create problems for the families who use Markfield
services, namely that the large number of clubbers coming and going from
the nightclub at all hours of the evening, night, and through to 10 am in the
mornings on some days, will create a public nuisance, will attract anti-social
behaviour to the area, ant will potentially cause harm to children.

Signed: %ﬁQ\\

Name:_ L ploa™ . AR da

Address: B, &lecioro - ddgg
L oo nilS Wit 5




Page 234

Haringey Council

Licensing Team

Regulatory Services

Place and Sustainability Directorate
Units 271-272

Lee Valley Technopark

Ashley Road

Tottenham

N17 9LN

4™ May 2012
Application for a night club at 100-108 Markfield Road, N15
Dear Sir/Madam,

I am writing to lodge my formal objection to the dpplication to set up a night
club at the above address. ‘ '

I attend services at Markfield, which is a disability charity in Markfield Park,
near to the premises for the proposed new club. I am very concerned that
the night club will create problems for the families who use Markfield
services, ndmely that the large number of clubbers coming and going from
the nightclub at all hours of the evening, night, and through to 10 am in the
maornings on some days, will create a public nuisance, will attract anti-social
behaviour to the{areo, ant will potentially cause harm to children.

Signed: Z&&L

Name: _Se \da O\Aoa An

Addressy A\ § o e @red
hepdet W26 6Y




Page 235

Haringey Council

Licensing Team
Regulatory Services

Place and Sustainability Directorate
Units 271-272

Lee Valley Technopark

Ashley Road

Tottenham

N17 9LN

4™ May 2012
Application for a night club at 100-108 Markfield Road, N15
Dear Sir/Madam,

I am writing to lodge my formal objection to the oppllcatlon to set up a night
, club at the above address. | *

I attend services at Markfield, which is a disability charity in Markfield Park,
near to the premises for the proposed new club. I am very concerned that
the night cl'ub will create problems for the families who use Markfield
services, namely that the large number of clubbers coming and going from
the nightclub at all hours of the evening, night, and through to 10 am in the
mornings on some days, will create a public nuisance, will attract anti-social
behaviour to the area, ant will potentially cause harm to children.

Signed:

Name: Slx\lup' C/(’\C’/U\Q/{’MJM
Address: | 7/ )2 ream Closg

T07 fen oy VR O




Page 236

Haringey Council

Licensing Team

RegUlotory Services

Place and Sustainability Directorate
Units 271-272

Lee Valley Technopark

Ashley Road

Tottenham

N17 9LN

4™ May 2012
Application for a night club at 100-108 Markfield Road, N15

Dear Sir/Madam,

I am writing to lodge my formal objection to the application to set up a night
~ club at the above address.

I attend services at Markfield, which is a disability charity in Markfield Park,
near to the_ﬁpremises for the proposed new club. I am very concerned that
the night club will create problems for the families who use Markfield
services, namely that the large number of clubbers coming and going from
the nightclub at all hours of the evening, night, and through to 10 am in the
mornings on some days, will create a public nuisance, will attract anti-social
behaviourto the“area, anﬂwill potentially cause harm to children.

-Signe =2

Name: S)Ol/l L‘ ﬁ

Address; 2\ QOW[?( Vied (Q/
Londen nIT 9AT.




Page 237

Haringey Council.

]

A Full Premises Licence application submitted by Markfield Arts Ltd for 100-108
Markfield Rd (close to the Markfield Rd park entrance) is under consideration by

The details_of the application indicate this will be a nightclub open dusk till dawn.
Objections have to be lodged by 14 May-2012.

Any objection must show how the application would not promote any or all of the

the prevention of public nuisance
the prevention of crime and disorder
public safety

Fuborts Siosws
UNGS ‘f/g) G
............................................................................................................. | A Bets Ly NisTy

GWN&Q{:}
Ny &)

CONCERNS

-l

CRAME

NAME DOB ADDRESS RESIDENT | BUSINESS VISITOR SlG N ATU RE
A YT 72 '\)V\\‘\’ i S;m 4(‘[&(@53\ -
b leintt /3/ 55| Gav neon \/ Cavans, ' J | 54/ CQ&C/L
(eack Hovse Prlteck chuldren
; ) NS U : A/
i gl || v /
Plraua “\g/\;y U (T nNAD Fol P
Lo = “ . A R e\
(W Ot v’ |
- ;
eV | au Ci\wag )
Dowihuovie ﬁl)/(,] o V\(\: Y Vidlemts W
lac:\c\ﬁ)\/ ONZA
- | U
QN\ME 9% \ %\ S VUGLJC VUL
Al | % ottty vt
KaTe |1 ‘T CRIE [pty Yo
| , A
Lamx. | 9%/5) / A S
pcens (2wt CRme S
e et A Senfire ,
Van & aes l// gg:(&:%ﬁ—{&z;m&@ 4 Va2,
/"DOA,D N)A vt / Ry #&% a i
A ROBAC AONSARN | — i
A A WAL k(. / AOSE ) ﬁ”{?ﬂ




Page 238

NAME |DOB| ADDRESS | RESDENT | BUSIESS | visIToR CONCERNS SIGNATURE
e [ I v / W%/i;f ) éoﬁ%?@e I
o rdas Vo geeo
WIRSTEN | 2(S | ywiT NOKE, PERSOVAL
JUSHN —_ UNIT y \
poY(E || F /
et i v N J,,":J;Wo:u e
} _ y . - -
mby gg/\g/(? gN\T - NOIS € X
(LAl G + secur 1T
N g /z N Va | Sarery / : /L
WL é &ECJ\L{TV Noid& [~ “
TR b l/s’ }lL Ve 4 Pevsu‘v«;,\ l‘a:\—(“
Dbenpeser- oA v Oote [Rosipuin-.
et im Il b - safehy, hoise,
\,M&D»//] 1’5/'1 v /o St ctviing
4/
/|
/ //% / fel vend 2§ Y Ly
/ )JZ ﬁ 4 %%WF Hat L ik
Bewe | | ot Persarel safely, L |
s/ s ‘ A
on & /S/n v wm}yécwi’b% //E%Zb
CuR | By Nowe ikewuping | S 228, L
Eowobin g | UNTT S va Wl 4 €o(ine
AP : N o VA Dt IR
.Q ) Whog | (T 23 \/ A Gewnpran R
»’“® ’ 1434, V1o pprn & Lz
e mns’ L
peiris il iy V4 N .




Page 239

[
h”

w Kt

,M

e

NAME DOB | ADDRESS | RESIPENT | BUSINESS V'S'T°R_ CONCERNS SIGNATURE
: ' 2/c YN beL evda, aablomieg |
gﬁ?& xe/\/e umb 6 v dz‘" | “’“ﬁ‘isé“.ﬁ‘“” -
" ub biTh <lkebho
1N ok WA Eromg
et T o ||| ]
. f""“l . 'ﬁlé'ﬂ —E (o T
Yzt A | s vd. 7
ks UW} 5 / d/;';(j FEJZLMM ZM W&
: rdef. gmw
A | N (Bl
NT w4 ' vz
ShSua 2 " | cycle o tte SMW WS |
ANDREYS /}é M':T v =\ 13\0 Z«b m,m%‘g ﬁm\y
S Hiso Ko A oA
ey fod s S RIS | g
%en& ?"}/ ‘/ chjsg\’i“\' wouid No & A@('
ﬁéﬁleim ﬁKi ;\—:::"id
C};m)uﬂ' cy wé—" ' ‘ >\
ARG 5< T e JRefinikl NG|
? — -/
! N ) & Na;évly Sy %
‘P’W.Q/ (W* Wd 5 \/ Cfm MAQ, cw(C 57/56(( Ad/l""“ L )
T‘Q‘aﬂm‘ 24 S ‘j tle cuen [€-
- ‘ : b Puttie W medd _ .
T'Q"S_j m/ Ui S - & CFwe | dirw ol ”CT ;’\i)zﬁ’v\/éﬁ%(é
R e s
’ *W"’\\ 3'3 Vb 6 \/ Crar wa,pﬁww /CLV/M |
NIENYY e anen - y
P SO
Tatiana Noise pollution
Moreira | i910] | Unie 4 v | Nuisance i@imw
de Souza | T8 . Negative impactseg% X -
. o7y | i CRim\{ [NIE ,
%A;%/M (he b 7’%1. U:’/\T / poc LI QIJ /él,\/
Zoeie
)( / ,-,-—l\g\)\,‘ a_r °:a/¢.2¢ 7f it /ﬂ///
R \




Page 240

NAME |DOB | ADDRESS | RESIDENT | BUSINESS | VISITOR CONCERNS SIGNATURE
ai@rla Y MS / N ( éwzu&]— / -
Bucande | 2V Infs %“ '''''

H | e, secunn| 2,

Nem o (01@ng /Mh ‘ //7’
QAY ‘ PARMW (NG

fﬁ%b(AC' P i\ \/

J'EZ /é/;}/{ci ,aé/v.vlsoclﬁc_
NS T _ EFA v OUR |
’leﬁ‘/\/w (/A/f/é v \% SECcUr (7Y,
& Notse, -
O e B G T
ANTizs00 8 o
Magan UNIT S
Qm\}ﬂ / I /Y, ~
|
Ter ] i “
— ‘ 5&*’" &"" ‘
Quoees? |~ [T / £ See \N\/(/\
$ founpn| | Uik g / Uirde
Mirsamce .
DENUANT o— O v Mbu )
ot 3 Uf‘*l 4‘ (u:lyyluc ~U “e
DT iLm L v YNE M
2% Vennsy |
C I\M "~ . : -
| Nuwuhance -
Z'Q&”’P gﬁﬁ" S J \/ Norse
N 277 NWELSAE = P
< i63 Kabhaars ) . ‘
KQ% b&d“wmx}‘ \/ \/ k)ﬁtﬁc}/ l /a/lé’/
bSO~ Dives B b4 |
oD INCT \ Noig RN
“\}\tfﬁ\/'r\sa) C/ N ( q \/ &’C&u’\ )7_3 —— NN Jo



Page 241

NAME ADDRESS BUSINESS | VisiToR CONCERNS SIGNATURE
Uik |30 -
f@o 5 5% / Q.Z\Nﬁs 4 %W(M
Yayreld pav Ki%
- s A

NN S - s %(
jons || i e =
O\ S ‘/ 5&,&-@;@ *% Q«"‘"‘}
Madabie | Novse

M1k s ey M
Celeeo e Se o éxSRzp’}wA )

ety v M
L o um T k/wf\)O(SE B 7

U gSogy gl — |¢uEBISH |




ot : Page 242 -
" Date: May 2012 ‘ Conimidh

Collated by Euroart Studios, Gunson House, Markfield Road, N15 4QQ.

Petition by residents, businesses and visitors in the area surrounding Markfield Road, Tottenham
against the application of Markfield Arts Ltd at 100-108 Markfiled Road, Tottenham. N15 4QF for

the following Licence Premises application.

Markfield Arts Ltd

100-108 Markfield Road, London, N15 4QF '

Tottenham Green

Provision of Regulated Entertainment: Plays, Films

Monday to Sunday 12 noon to midnight

Bank Holiday Mondays: From midnight on Sunday to 12 noon on Monday

Indoor Sporting Events

Monday to Sunday 10am to 10pm

Live Music, Recorded Music, Performances of Dance, Provision of Anything of a Similaf Description to that of Live or
Recorded Music or Performances of Dance, Provision of Facilities for Dancing, Provision of facilities for Entertainment
of a Similar Description to that of Making Music or Dancing

Monday to Thursday 12 noon to 3am

Friday: 8pm to 3am

Saturday: 8pm to 10am

Sunday: 12 noon to 10am

Bank Holiday Mondays: From 3am Sunday to 12 noon on Monday

Provision of Facilities for Making Music

Monday to Saturday 9am to midnight ‘ ‘ ®
Sunday: 9am to 5pm

Provision of Late Night Refreshment

Monday to Sunday: 11pm to 5am

Supply of Alcohol

Monday to Thursday: 12 noon to 3am

Friday: 8pm to 3am

Saturday: 8pm to 10am

Sunday: 12 noon to 10am

Bank Holiday Mondays: From 3am Sunday until 12 noon Monday

Hours open to the public

Monday to Thursday 9am to 3am

"y

Friday to Sunday: 24 hours a day
Premise Type Arts Centre
Period End 14 May 2012

New Application



Panp 243

“:A Full Premlses Licence application submltted by Markfield Arts Ltd for 100-108
Markfield Rd (close to the Markfield Rd park entrance) is under consideration by
Haringey Council. '

The details of the application indicate this will be a nightclub open dusk till dawn.
Objections have to be lodged by 14 May 2012.

Any objection must show how the application would not promote any or all of the

the prevention of crime and disorder

5: the preventlon of publlc nuisance \
\‘
« public safety X

NAME DOB | ADDRESS | RESIDENT | BUSINESS | VISITOR CONCERNS SIGNATURE
ONj s kY Io\omgﬁ ) .
K?moj _ [1B41.63 | Eovnn Howe N\ abo A
&0 {5 A& !
DEVILS AND ANGELS LTD
! T/A PUNKYFRISH
MARKFIELD RIOAD

; N154QQ
TEL: 020 8808 41488
FAX: 020 8808 #1493




. Page 244
Date: May 2012 |
Collated by Euroart Studios, Gunson House, Markfield Road, N15 4QQ.

Petition by residents, businesses and visitors in the area surrounding Markfield Road, Tottenham
against the application of Markfield Arts Ltd at 100-108 Markfiled Road, Tottenham. N15 4QF for
the following Licence Premises application.

Markfield Arts Ltd

CITY OF LONDON BUSINESS COLLEGE

Ut Maricied Zd
LoNPeN Nis 460

100-108 Markfield Road, London, N15 4QF

Tottenham Green

Provision of Regulated Entertainment: Plays, Films

Monday to Sunday 12 noon to midnight

Bank Holiday Mondays: From midnight on Sunday to 12 noon on Monday
Indoor Sporting Events

Monday to Sunday 10am to 10pm ;
Live Music, Recorded Music, Performances of Dance, Provision of Anything of a Similar Description to that of Live or
Recorded Music or Performances of Dance, Provision of Facilities for Dancing, Provision of facilities for Entertainment
of a Similar Description to that of Making Music or Dancing

Monday to Thursday 12 noon to 3am

Friday: 8pm to 3am

Saturday: 8pm to 10am

Sunday: 12 noon to 10am

Bank Holiday Mondays: From 3am Sunday to 12 noon on Monday
Provision of Facilities for Making Music

Monday to Saturday 9am to midnight

Sunday: 9am to 5pm

Provision of Late Night Refreshment

Monday to Sunday: 11pm to 5am

Supply of Alcohol

Monday to Thursday: 12 noon to 3am

Friday: 8pm to 3am

Saturday: 8pm to 10am

Sunday: 12 noon to 10am

Bank Holiday Mondays: From 3am Sunday until 12 noon Monday

Hours open to the public

Monday to Thursday 9am to 3am

Friday to Sunday: 24 hours a day

Premise Type Arts Centre

Period End 14 May 2012

New Application



e

Page 245

licensing ob

A Full Premises Licence application submitted by Markfield Arts Ltd for 100-108

Markfield Rd (close to the Markfield Rd park entrance) is under consideration by
Haringey Council. ‘

The details of the application indicate this will be a nightclub open dusk till dawn.
Objections have to be lodged by 14 May 2012.

Any objection must show how the application would not promote any or all of the
jectives of upholding:

le public safety

the prevention of public nuisance
the prevention of crime and disorder

ls__the protection of children from harm .
NAME DOB | ADDRESS | RESIDENT | BUSINESS | VISITOR CONCERNS SIGNATURE
. R-038,Flat 5 OurnS (College [Stndent] T4S gencoz diSpe _
il - Byt
A X
LARC
FLARGA “[O‘klt., Th RUNG | Resione | Stapoe | DisTaegina  Vietews
PP\LMER— Flen 0 Lonp ce{lme DRags
STEWART , Kcromorfcs ,
o, [TleA 1256 | —
Lwc»/ V/n’/ 253~ e Dlleete Holvil O\\Q‘\M\‘*ﬁ N
. 10 eM \enve I S i .
AJ;-\XP*Q L e %Q‘G S ‘

MAQA |9 |GEEE WSS oueaesmett e et llue
lo/ | TuaNeaREES ANS ADDICTS 4
PRRRONE jqg | cesie AR F=

27 to i w3p R .
7LD") s QJ[ &c? coUETE| srvpen| \ Sl
WMM | o™~ 4
A . Yy X0 oy C\— LE‘)L
e renGn / - _w
Z' 6) e ~‘ .‘
Mooas) |16, A Fedbod |
AC”‘(S“ \, /é,/ %odq Co\\ac&z S)Ngﬂj . M
MNiamVe 20 FonQon b /
2/ o € wor| CrysC | gnmdun
N as 13/5' ﬁv;gom | k| Gy enduge g&%@mce ~ -
ALY L 3@ Mearithed (d | AL oF PEopLt ’%\—59
NIS SN UG S (RN E
9 \ -
P Awﬂl\) R seq Kie . i
()@-(—‘.f /"‘l / JA Le 22c d, (m“éj/{' 1< «li‘uie‘m‘i P o ;‘ﬂwuwg—ﬁ_’c,%
L R i I T
S wt gt




Page 246

NAME DOB | ADDRESS | RESIDENT | BUSINESS | VISITOR CONCERNS SIGNATURE
M audhy |5 v ) &1 Gronced( w{,\ emee, "
L\ 4 : |
Vs il A IDL;LSFG 2 i %/{ oresh NT&ML
C Vw16 e 4’/&/ oAt L, Teffer
| A et Ly
rofbid ) |l plge Pt o)
¢l 1hot
0co7 /1 [CAR G Uk, Chim ,
quoléf:.,l\,’ L . . W\pm@ \[IME }[\! ™E
153y M;L:fomwc,e \ A VICIN (T
Sl gwr
FERVAVPA (D71 / |7y ERMIVE _ B Me AN
a0 o3 4 Co lleg|Stodsst ™ Ve
pARREIC Sj{é E(;mht “Yo«tTCm ofey DRUES Cobsome| |
Nw«ﬁég oot 1R Hmm
p < w6/ | fen ”@//éﬁ—’ | S g Dm&ﬁ& Nese,
(J?/uj/\ @9; d)@ %’/ 5 }//oégﬂzzﬁ
A e
Comi %&ﬂ
R c &&
Oyt | 1 g Seges
C\’M&aw Nw.&
'_(SM,LL{,Q ‘ G 2() Rerg e . \)\Z\a‘j::\/\ﬁr’r \f\d.&mqk
PVl = Lo~ . (Dm%&‘-@:exwxce/ K .
i1 >t":‘r;. z,/m . "f&::fj@\v::\\:w» 1ot Lp"i’)v (EDM?%:; &i&%‘\;}:b Sa+o. \
T/mcfk‘i:( 7,%}/ I 0‘{&%6’ q D(JMC e
g ) | DT g amend | (G rhda v :
ALC— té’& 177 ﬂ? ?7"j . ’ )
MiLLtes glgp A Leme avelen) R
[sdane s Wit uuﬂ\_/ coliegp [shten i1y
FeRmAmDA 91/03/S7 QZAERMWG Student LUCRIBE CRIMES oM
BARRE O So04R forteNin AREA.
Sohe /1//09" Caree (\(('66{ STUNE :'Dr\“ k\%%d»"g
) 7 ( DC\V\Q&/\U(QNQC% S
96\/5\\6«*'“ [ 73 Svanre C e g% 4
: _ . . . 7N 0)5*2' /&"
¢ AV ot 155 ) Saud -
> Loy oV @wa A p),ww bernCe pad | GRS
Colkie i‘ﬁ Co ("
R R = 3
: ‘ \<>"—’\“"\’ [
T S5, [ W e
4 W Lo NV \
<¢Q~4 N\ e ! N U




Page 247

AT

NAME DOB | ADDRESS BUSINESS | VISITOR CONCERNS SIGNATURE
0L 4 oo o N ) 0 Coxr
é@w < X %Zd Rwse & NEsE
Nd a5 |
Coil |~ v3. |14 RF$L fearn
S < |10, [lFurte Sedadg] s @
y virmirvo s @ -
r 7T CE/‘— S &7
%0 | A sheplud |
‘ 64 R .
T o cood @y Bt chdot ot /ﬂwfw
if FLAT . v
Htg\)ﬁ 65& | mv\) o NotSe. %_
~wi 39T 3
&g\CWWd(b\d?\ H\ )
6\~ag>’\nm\1@- & 7A flca?\cgg% C
(Ql\\,mb'\aw oyl \;’:‘;‘T:? shelent Nose =Y
. Gl O ANCLINAD Ry
SAgva P | reeo 2 v e
2 ge P |erriaTEory sﬂh Perse =TSty
92 JS &S Avon - 7(\
: 24 AOProccin
Shener ( s > - .
' PEEse -

I oende




Page 248

3

Date: May 3012
Collated by Euroart Studios, Gunson House, Markfield Road, N15 4QQ.

Petition by residents, businessés and visitors in the area surrounding Markfield Road, Tottenham
against the application of Markfield Arts Ltd at 100-108 Markfiled Road, Tottenham. N15 4QF for
the following Licence Premises appllcatlon

Markfield Arts Ltd

100-108 Markfield Road, London, N15 4QF . ;ﬁv GMS Q‘lUtO
Tottenham Green : Unitg Gaunso

S Ltd

nH
Markfield Roac(i) e

Provision of Regulated Entertainmeht: Plays, Films , & London N15 4QQ
Monday to Sunday 12 noon to midnight | _
Bank Holiday Mondays: From midnight on Sur_\day>to 12 hoon on Monday
““Indoor Sporting Events '
Monday to Sunday 10am to 10pm
Live Music, Recorded Music, Performances of Dance, Provmon of Anythlng of a Slmllar Description to that of lee or
Recorded Mvusu: or Performances of Dance, Prowswn of Facilities for Danclng, Provision of facilities for Entertainment
of a Similar Description to that of Making Music or Dancing | | o
Monday to Thursday 12 hooh to 3am
Friday: 8pm to 3am
Saturday: 8pm to 10am
Sunday: 12 noon to 10am
Bank Holiday Mondays: From 3am Sunday to 12 noon on Monday
Provision of Facilities for Making Music
Monday to Saturday 9am to midnight ,
Sunday: 9am to 5pm -
Provision of Late Night Refreshment
Monday to Sunday: 11pm to 5am
Supply of Alcohol
Monday to Thursday: 12 noon to 3am
Friday: 8pm to 3am
Saturday: 8pm to 10am
Sunday: 12 noon to 10am
- Bank H‘oliday Mondays: From 3am Sunday until 12 noon Monday .
Hours open to the public
Monday to Thursday 9am to 3am
Friday td Sunday: 24 hours é day
Premise Type Arts Centre
Period End 14 May 2012
New Application



. Page.249

A Fuil Fremises Licence application submitted by Markfield Arts Ltd for 100-108
Markfield Rd (close to the Markfield Rd park entrance) is under consideration by
Haringey Council.

The details of the application indicate this will be a nightclub open dusk till dawn.
Objections have to be lodged by 14 May 2012.

Any objection must show how the application would not promote any or all of the
licensing objecti

the prevention of public nuisance
the prevention of crime and disorder
public safety

NAME DOB | ADDRESS . | RESIDENT | BUSINESS | VISITOR \\ CONCERNS SIGNATURE
Comotunt |_ 1, 973 Leclomt
,J.uaaa?"zéx Tottersha -~ @'
NS ST
W L g, _
giﬂm - ("fc wdlaclec] d W ,
Ni& (os




Page 250

\ =y M‘:v&o‘s % |
APRIL 2012 -

Petition from the residents and businesses in the area
surrounding Markfied Road in Tottenham against the
application from Markfield Arts Limited at 100-108
Markfield Road, London N15 4QF Tottenham for the
following license/premises application:

Live Musié, Recorded Music, Performances of Dance, Provision of Anything of a Similar
Description to that of Live or Recorded Music or Performances of Dance, Provision of
Facilities for Dancing, Provision of facilities for Entertainment of a Similar Description to
that of Making Music or Dancing

Monday to Thursday 12noon to 3am

Friday: 8pm to 3am

Saturday: 8pm to 10am

Sunday: 12noon to 10am

Bank Holiday Mondays: From 3am Sunday to 12noon on Monday
Provision of Facilities for Making Music

Monday to Saturday 9am to midnight

Sunday: 9am to 5pm

Provision of Regulated Entertainment: Plays, Films

Monday to Sunday 12noon to midnight

Bank Holiday Mondays: From midnight on Sunday to 12noon on Monday
Indoor Sporting Events

Monday to Sunday 10am to 10pm

Provision of Late Night Refreshment

Monday to Sunday: 11pm to 5am

Supply of Alcohol

Monday to Thursday: 12noon to 3am

Friday: 8pm to 3am

Saturday: 8pm to 10am

Sunday: 12noon to 10am

Bank Holiday Mondays: From 3am Sunday until 12noon Monday

Hours open to the public

Monday to Thursday 9am to 3am

Friday to Sunday: 24 hours a day

Premise Type Arts Centre

Period End 16 April 2012



Page 251

A3

NAME | DOB ADDRESS | RESIDENT e CONCERNS SIGNATURE
. Tl "i”. / L/
aff;ﬁ‘f/ t |ITe_ ME  ~ (hp
MUATT {% Snion ] MA/L @M
B4 | VAeRAED ) |
bao | | RS, Noise -Lov D "~
L CAALEE A Tﬁm'% v Ml C - J /4/9”“776
4 FfW vispew (e
" o1 |S- v i Ne (%é
Yiﬁ;ﬁd Z’; Z%y/ v 1R v Vol (7 e%?rfz@z %UVLLN/\.
e YY)
DALEVAVLs Sy YesHH oy e
sin | Tlog < Noice (%
Gosivt e N ITFADE \ RovbL e N
& Viwe A
< n. o 5~
SN | jiiﬂjbm | erse Q«c
%fg} A JiotenCs =
LA | R0~ |[SAie 2, Secre 4 ki
i Al ot~ (é‘mr ;\2{\1 v NeESE 70/%/
32 s HQE
JL@W "23” STupw o SCcin fz,rﬁ{ P
wog | (- ;fg L ’é‘z“@é‘m AP
o 57 - J
‘ te LTES 4(1& e .
N AT I N N AOFE _
Ralarfs MM&\
Linda St G Sew*“:}/fo{&
U Tfgy Evonesnd O ;
Dokt ¥ G-t ¥ l/ %ﬁ/
NG ARG
Vaei i I /%"‘;‘;‘}f | ety 4 \ o
ek '\'!T;ung\m, V | f\( e \9’}&;{& -




NAME

ADDRESS

RESIDENT

BUSSINESS

~ Aloths

E\q.&sd

- < + Polte

Y “\:%1 Lis alixem i -
.

N A g A S P
| Ll | G oy giite, |Dpre?
P & ol /pork.

(234 NL; 2 me&v .
hondy ] A5 Pt oactd L |
' neg ’H-t(/ark gﬁéwnt . '

, 2-8- | NIT Ealls Jovuasde
fa.d&ﬁ 2 4.(,@ ew(;é@&t ge,apw, acu'mg %kk )
MM\,\M&% oNdatwo

Hedce 2353 | 1o I gatic U &%

VE | et g\ | G
P | o BTNt =

AP =T _
Ml [V AN
Ao Al PG asT. Emy\oyr.. \mpeet ou

?\\MN"‘“T}‘ ! 3 e Q 54 .




Page 253

VISITOR

NAME |DOB| ADDRESS | RESIPENT | BUSINESS

CONCERNS SIGNATURE
TIn\ 6ﬁ|mwﬁa9 TRis neny dus
: Rono will Beise crims—
Lmunoey NIS AR X RRD DISORDER g
Lo ™Me RReER
Tosbe Seeewy ISSvEs
Theting TRORIEMS
Slowineg Doven suRBUsINESS
’ COY LS E
OCELAND 321 cos1omzRUB LIC  SAFET /-
R esTAURAT)

1 G- RO X Ussus
LerTo s PrRYVG PRoglaS




Page 254

This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	4 Minutes
	5 Summary of procedure
	6 Objection to temporary event notice at The Pavilion, 185A Park Road, London N8
	REPORT - TENS application The Pavilion 185A Park Road, London N8

	7 Markfield Arts Ltd, 100-108 Markfield Road, N15 4QF
	Markfield Road part 1
	Markfield Road part 2
	Markfield Road part 3
	Markfield Road part 4
	Markfield Road part 5
	Markfield Road part 6
	Markfield Road part 7
	Markfield Road part 8


